

College of Human Medicine Records UA.15.13

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on November 14, 2022. Finding aid written in English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing , MI 48824 Business Number: 517-355-2330

archives@msu.edu

URL: http://archives.msu.edu/

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Historical Note	3
Series Description	. 4
Series List	6
Administrative Information	8
Related Materials	. 8
Controlled Access Headings	9
Preservica Internal URL	10
Collection Inventory	10
Office of the Dean	10
Groups	44
Evaluations and Reports	60
Finance	61
Cancer Center	61
Michigan Association for Regional Medical Programs	63
Miscellaneous Subject Files	65
History Project	95
Clinical Center	97
Alumni Association	97
Academic Affairs	100
Audio Visual Materials 1	105
Photographs	105
Oversize Photographs	136
Film	137
Video	137
Audio	140
Annual Reports	147
Serials	147
Electronic Resources	148

Summary Information

Repository: University Archives and Historical Collections

Creator: Abbett, William Smyth, 1942-

Creator: Hunt, Andrew D., 1915-

Creator: Weston, W. Donald

Creator: Michigan State University. College of Human Medicine

Source: Michigan State University. College of Human Medicine

Title: College of Human Medicine records

ID: UA.15.13

Date [inclusive]: 1946-2018

Physical

101 Cubic Feet

Description:

Physical Location: Some materials stored off-site. Advance notice is required for

use.

Language of the

Material:

English.

Preferred Citation

Researchers wishing to cite this collection should include the following information: "Item title, Collection title, Collection Identifier, Michigan State University Archives & Historical Collections, East Lansing, Michigan."

Historical Note

Michigan State University's College of Human Medicine has its roots in the concern during the 1950s that the state needed more physicians. MSU, because of its size and central location, was a logical choice for a new medical school. But the idea of starting a new medical school, as opposed to expanding existing programs at the University of Michigan and Wayne State University, also had many opponents, particularly at the University of Michigan. Nevertheless, the Institute of Biology and Medicine was founded in 1961 to coordinate existing programs

[^] Return to Table of Contents

in various sciences, the Veterinary School and the anticipated programs in Human Medicine. The college was officially formed in 1964 and Andrew H. Hunt of Stanford University was named dean. The college's first class was admitted in 1966 to a two-year pre-clinical program. Students were to complete their medical training at other medical schools. In 1970 the college was granted permission to become a full four-year program. In 1977 Donald Weston was named dean. During his administration, the state of Michigan was undergoing a severe recession and the college had to respond to the decreased budgets available. In 1989, Weston resigned and William S. Abbett was named the acting dean. He was appointed dean in 1990 and continued until 2000 when he resigned to pursue other interests at the university. Christopher Colenda was named acting dean until Glenn Davis was appointed dean in 2001. Davis resigned in 2005 to pursue other opportunities and Marsha Rappley was named acting dean in and then appointed dean in 2006 where she continues at this time.

The College of Human Medicine was founded with the idea that a medical school could be started relatively cheaply by using basic science programs already in place at a large university like MSU and by using community hospitals for clinical experience, rather than building a teaching hospital. In its founding philosophy, the college is very much a product of the progressive, humanistic ideals of the 1960s, and its first dean, Andrew Hunt. Hunt believed in a closer link between behavioral sciences, medical sciences, and community service responsibilities of the medical profession. To this end there was an emphasis on recruiting women and minorities, and programs were instituted to return physicians to smaller Michigan communities.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series Description

OFFICE OF THE DEAN.

Correspondence, miscellaneous papers, and speeches of Dean Hunt; correspondence and miscellaneous papers of Dean Weston, Dean Abbett and Dean Davis; Acting Dean Colenda; Associate Deans Howell, Johnson, Kohrman, Lyons, and Potchen and Executive Assistant Richmond. John C. Howell was involved in much of the early CHM planning and was Associate Dean for Curriculum. Arthur Kohrman was Associate Dean for Academic Programs as well as being an early member at the Department of Human Development and Chairman of the Curriculum Committee. James Lyons is Assistant Dean for Alumni Affairs and was centrally involved in off campus programs and HMOs. Also included are chronological files of correspondence responses, memoranda, and subject files.

GROUPS.

The papers and reports of various committees, councils, groups and workshops within the college. Among the groups are the college advisory council, college wide promotion and tenure committee, curriculum committee, curricular development committee, staff committees, the

admissions committee, various search committees, and advisory groups. Note: Portions of the Curriculum Committee section were only minimally processed.

EVALUATIONS AND REPORTS.

The results of the college's internal evaluations and accreditation reports from the Liaison Committee for Medical Education. Note: some of this material is also under Groups. Also contained in this section are Annual Evaluation Reports and the Medical Education Data Base. Note: The Medical Education Database may also be found under Miscellaneous Subject Files.

FINANCE.

Various subjects concerning the college's budget process and other financial matters. Among the subjects included in this section are, ad hoc committee papers, budget preparation cycle material and budget instructions.

CANCER CENTER.

Material pertaining to the Cancer Center established in the Detroit area by the college. This section contains material on the search for a director, and on outreach programs as well as material on the set up of a field center.

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION FOR REGIONAL MEDICAL PROGRAMS.

This was an association of state medical schools and health agencies organized to coordinate development of medical care facilities and services on a regional basis within the state. The material in this series deals with the Lansing regional program.

MISCELLANEOUS SUBJECT FILES.

Various reports, files and studies. Included in this section is material on Health Central, the Upper Peninsula Project and Track I and II class information.

HISTORY PROJECT.

Material generated by research toward writing a history of the college. This series contains oral histories and interview transcripts, news clipping files; and papers of Milton E. Muelder, Vice President, on the establishment of a medical school.

CLINICAL CENTER.

Currently consists of facts regarding the Clinical Center and records related to the opening ceremonies.

ALUMNI ASSOCIATION.

Records include newsletters, membership information and records relating to reunions.

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS.

Includes records from the college's Office of Academic Affairs such as curriculum changes, meeting materials, newsletters, correspondence and other subject material.

AUDIO VISUAL MATERIALS.

Audio visual materials include photographs, videos and audio. Photographs are of events, groups, and people. Current videos include a 2004 DVD of the history of the College of Human Medicine.

ELECTRONIC RESOURCES.

This series consists of content on magnetic and optical media. Also included are student handbooks and a manual on the EValue evaluation system; a video created in 2004 that covers the history of the College; the photos and text documents that were used to create vol. 34.1 of MD Magazine; and a video created for the 50th Anniversary event held in 2014.

BUILDING FLOOR PLANS. (Restricted)

This series consists of floor plans for the Radiology Building (1999). These have restricted access.

NOTE: Annual Reports for 1964–1971 are stored separately. College of Human Medicine Publications (Serials) include (Michigan State M.D. (#440), Medical Humanities Report (#450), Newsletter (#902), and Capsules (#967). See also UA 16.81, Department of Medicine and UA 3.1, MSU HealthTeam.

Portions of this collection have been only minimally arranged by an archivist and may contain other materials not already mentioned.

Series List

OFFICE OF THE DEAN. 1946 - 1995

Hunt, Andrew (Dean). 1946 - 1995

Weston, Donald (Dean). 1914 - 1991

Abbett, William (Dean). 1985 – 2000

Davis, Glenn C. (Dean). 2000 - 2002

Colenda, Christopher C. (Acting Dean). 1997 - 2001

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Howell, John C. (Associate Dean). 1954 - 1973

Johnson, Tom M. (Associate Dean). 1989

Kohrman, Arthur (Associate Dean). 1968 - 1981

Lyons, James (Assistant Dean). 1959 - 1981

Potchen, E. James (Associate Dean). 1992

Richmond, Yasmin (Executive Assistant). 1989 - 2000

Correspondence. 1964 – 1969

Subject File. 1964 - 2001

GROUPS. 1964 - 2004

EVALUATIONS AND REPORTS. 1964 - 2003

FINANCE. 1975 - 1996

CANCER CENTER. 1975 - 2001

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION FOR REGIONAL MEDICAL PROGRAMS. 1964 - 1973

MISCELLANEOUS SUBJECT FILES. 1962 - 2009

HISTORY PROJECT. 1947 - 1976

CLINICAL CENTER. 1976 - 1982

ALUMNI ASSOCIATION. 1969 – 1989

ACCADEMIC AFFAIRS. 1983 - 1995

AUDIO VISUAL MATERIALS. 1965 - 2004

ELECTRONIC RECORDS

BUILDING FLOOR PLANS

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing, MI 48824

Business Number: 517-355-2330

archives@msu.edu

URL: http://archives.msu.edu/

Restrictions

Collection is open for research. Boxes 1008, 1009, 2757 are restricted. Access to building floorplans is restricted to authorized university staff. Some of the audio cassette tapes may be restricted in box 2653.

Conditions Governing Use

Permission to publish material from this collection must be obtained from University Archives & Historical Collections, Michigan State University.

Conditions Governing Access

Legal Status: Donor(s) have transferred any applicable copyright to Michigan State University but the collection may contain third-party materials for which copyright was not transferred. Copyright restrictions may apply. Property Rights: Michigan State University.

Related Materials

Related Archival Materials

See also: UA 17.144 - Margaret Zee Jones papers; UA 16.13 - Department of Anthropology

[^] Return to Table of Contents

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Affirmative action programs
- Medical care -- Michigan
- Medical colleges -- Michigan -- History
- Medical teaching personnel
- Medicine -- Michigan
- Medicine -- Research
- Medicine -- Study and teaching
- Universities and colleges -- Faculty
- Women in medicine
- Annual reports
- Clippings (Books, newspapers, etc.)
- Handbooks and manuals
- Newsletters
- Reports
- Photographs
- Sound recordings
- Speeches
- Video recordings
- Davis, Glenn
- Gerard, Roy J., 1924-
- Hunt, Andrew D., 1915-
- · Harkema, James M.
- Johnson, Tom, M.D.
- Jones, Margaret Zee
- Jones, John W., 1932-
- Olmsted, Ann Garver
- Spencer, Marshall
- Ways, Peter, 1928-
- Weil, William B.
- Weston, W. Donald
- Michigan Nurses Association
- Michigan State University. College of Human Medicine
- Michigan State University. College of Human Medicine. Upper Peninsula Medicine Education Program
- Michigan State University. College of Osteopathic Medicine
- Michigan State University. Dietetics Program
- Michigan State University. Olin Health Center
- Michigan State University. College of Human Medicine

Preservica Internal URL

^ Return to Table of Contents

Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/archive/sdb%3A collection | b8752d36-6bd3-4c70-bf94-68931045955d/

Collection Inventory

itle/Description	Instances	
Hunt, Andrew (Dean)		
"Allopathic and Osteopathic Medicine", 1972	box 2631	folder 34
Bambara and Hunt, "Specialist Plus, Not Versus, Family Physician"	box 924	folder 1
Biographical, 1973-1984	box 2631	folder 35
Bone and Joint, 1946	box 924	folder 2
Bones, 1946	box 924	folder 3
Cancer, 1964-1965	box 924	folder 4
Childrens Hospital of Philadelphia, 1949-1959	box 924	folder 5-6
Clinical Objectives, 1970-1972	box 924	folder 7-8
College of Law	box 2502	folder 1
Congratulatory Letters, 1964 - 1972	box 1013	folder 11
Conference on Regional Medical Programs, 1967	box 924	folder 9
Connecticut, University of - School of Medicine Prospectus, undated	box 924	folder 10

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Correspondence – C. L. Winder – Science, Medicine, "Healthcare", 1979	box 2502	folder 1A
Correspondence to President Richard Nixon, undated	box 2502	folder 2
Course Syllabus - History and Philosophy of Medicine, 1964	box 924	folder 11
Curriculum Vitae, 1984	box 2502	folder 3
Dedication of Lecture Theatre, St. Luke's Hospital, 1971	box 2502	folder 4
Diarrhea, 1955	box 924	folder 12
Department of Physics, 1970	box 2502	folder 5
"Education in Clinical Medicine and Comprehensive Care", 1970	box 2502	folder 6
Emergency Medicine Residencies, 1975-1976	box 2502	folder 7
Establishment of Neuroscience Program, 1965-1970	box 2502	folder 8
Establishment of Neuroscience Program – Neuroscience Research and Training Institute, 1971	box 2502	folder 9
Evanston Hospital, 1964	box 924	folder 13-14
"Evolution of an Institutional Program in Comprehensive Primary Patient Care Education", 1976	box 2502	folder 10
Exchange Transfusions, 1952	box 924	folder 15
Health Care Delivery Systems, 1971	box 2502	folder 11
"The Health Crisis: The Challenge to Health Professions Schools and Their Graduates", 1970	box 2631	folder 36
Health Sciences Faculty Activity Form, 1973	box 2631	folder 37
"Health and Social Priorities", 1975	box 2631	folder 38
History of Medicine, 1967-1968	box 924	folder 12
History and Philosophy of Medicine, undated	box 924	folder 16
Homocystinuria, 1964	box 924	folder 17
"Hospital Patient Care and the Relevance of Social Science Research", 1967	box 2631	folder 39
Hospital Planning Information, 1967	box 924	folder 18
Hospitalization, 1955-1958	box 924	folder 19
Human Medicine, College of		
First Year Program, 1967	box 924	folder 20
Objectives, 1964	box 924	folder 21
Human Sexuality, 1968-1970	box 2502	folder 12

Hunt et. al., "The Multidisciplinary Approach to the Therapy of Ulcerative Colitis in Children", undated	box 924	folder 22
Hunterdon Medical Center, Constitution and Bylaws, undated	box 924	folder 23
Hypnosis, 1963-1964	box 1009	folder 26
I.C.M, 1962	box 924	folder 24
"Impact of Medical Education at Michigan State University on the Lansing Campus", 1968	box 2631	folder 40
Industrial Nursing, 1975	box 2502	folder 13
Infectious Diseases, 1958-1964	box 924	folder 25
"Institution-Wide Accreditation and Corporate Responsibility", 1970	box 2502	folder 14
Justin Morrill College, 1965-1977	box 2502	folder 15
Kentucky, University of - Annual Report, College of Medicine, 1969-1970	box 924	folder 26
Kentucky, University of - College of Medicine. Department of Behavior Science Teaching Program, 1970-1971	box 924	folder 27
Kiwanis Club Luncheon, February 1971	box 2737	folder 95
Lester Evans Award Speech, 1989	box 2631	folder 41
Loeb Center for Nursing and Rehabilitation, 1964	box 924	folder 28
Measles, 1966	box 924	folder 29
Medical Care, 1950-1963	box 924	folder 30-32
Medical Care, 1961	box 1009	folder 27
"Medical Education and the Community", 1966	box 2502	folder 16
"Medical Education at Michigan State University", 1965	box 2502	folder 17
"Medical Education in the 1970's", 1970	box 2502	folder 18
"Medical Education and the Public Health", 1970	box 2502	folder 19
"Medical Education and Social Responsibility", 1966	box 2631	folder 42
"Medical Schools and Health Care Research", 1969	box 2631	folder 43
"Medicine at Michigan State University: The College of Human Medicine at 11 Years" by Andrew D. Hunt, 1975	box 2502	folder 20
Michigan Community Health Services Study, 1966	box 924	folder 33
Michigan Health Survey Evaluation, 1967-1971	box 924	folder 34
Michigan Program for Comprehensive Health Planning, 1971	box 924	folder 35-37

Michigan State Board of Education: State Plan for Higher Education in Michigan, 1967	box 924	folder 38
Michigan State Plan for the Construction of Community Mental Health Facilities, 1970-1971	box 924	folder 39-40
"Michigan State University College of Human Medicine", 1972	box 2502	folder 21
Miscellaneous Papers, 1970, undated	box 2631	folder 44
Mutilation Surgery – Bibliography, undated	box 924	folder 41
Mycology, 1966	box 924	folder 42
Nevada, University of - Medical Education Feasibility Study, 1968	box 924	folder 43-44
"New MSU College of Human Medicine 'More Than Ready' to Move Ahead", 1969	box 2502	folder 22
News Releases and Clippings, 1969 - 1984, undated	box 2631	folder 45
Molsack, Dr, 1965	box 924	folder 45
Nursing Policies, undated	box 1009	folder 28
Nutrition and Growth, 1955-1960	box 924	folder 47
Organization of the Dean's Office, 1973	box 2631	folder 46
"Overview of Actions Taken by MSU Regarding the College of Human Medicine", 1966-1970	box 2502	folder 23
Pancreatic Enzymes, undated	box 924	folder 48
Parent Education, undated	box 924	folder 49
"Pediatrics: The Basic Science for Medical Education", 1967	box 2631	folder 47
Peptic Ulcer, undated	box 924	folder 50
Phillips, "Development of Behavior in Infants of Low Birth Weight", 1963	box 924	folder 51
Physician Population Ratio, 1961-1965	box 924	folder 52
Portrait Unveiling, 1980	box 2631	folder 48
Preceptorships, 1970-1978	box 2502	folder 24
"Preparation for Medicine: Vocational Training and Education", undated	box 2631	folder 49
Progress Report to Journal of American Medical Association, 1967	box 2737	folder 96
"Proposal to Establish a Health Services Research Center", 1968	box 2502	folder 25
Pyridoxine, 1953-1954	box 939	folder 1

Radiation, 1966	box 939	folder 2
Rehabilitation, 1966	box 939	folder 3
"Religion and Medical Education, 1980	box 2502	folder 26
Remarks Regional Medical Program Site Visit, 1971	box 2502	folder 27
"The Revolution in Healthcare", 1972	box 2631	folder 50
Scholarships, 1966-1975	box 2502	folder 28
Social Psychiatry, 1956-1960	box 939	folder 4
Spartan Nursery School, 1977	box 2502	folder 29
	box 2502	folder 29
Speeches and Reports, 1964-1974	box 1013	folder 13-23
"Speech to Lansing Area Health Facilities Planning Council", 1968	box 2502	folder 30
Stanford University, 1956 - 1964		
AAMC Colorado Springs Meeting, 1962	box 939	folder 5
AAMC Institute, 1962	box 939	folder 6
Admissions Committee, 1963	box 1008	folder 1
Advisory Committee on Public Medical Care for Children, 1964	box 939	folder 7
Animal Facilities, 1964	box 939	folder 8
Appointments and Promotion, 1958	box 939	folder 9
Behavioral Science Search Committee, 1962	box 939	folder 10
Blank Building, 1963	box 939	folder 11
California - University of, at San Diego, 1964	box 939	folder 12
Child Health Committee, 1959-1963	box 939	folder 13
Compendium on Personality Development of Children, undated	box 939	folder 14
Correspondence, 1958-1959	box 939	folder 15-16
Curriculum, 1956 - 1961	box 939	folder 17
Dean, 1962-1964	box 939	folder 18
Education Costs, 1962-1963	box 939	folder 19
Education, Nursing, 1956-1960	box 939	folder 20
Education, Medical, 1961-1962	box 939	folder 21
Examinations, 1964	box 939	folder 22

Family Medicine, 1959-1966	box 939	folder 23
Fellowships, 1962	box 939	folder 24
Films, 1963-1964	box 939	folder 25
Foundations, 1959-1964	box 939	folder 26
Genetic Pedigree, 1964	box 939	folder 27
Goals in Clinical Activities, undated	box 939	folder 28
Goldstein, "The Stanford Plan", 1961	box 939	folder 29
Grant Foundation Applications, 1960	box 939	folder 30
Grants, 1963	box 939	folder 31
Homemaker Service, 1962	box 939	folder 32
Hospital Center, 1958-1961	box 1009	folder 29
Hospital Politics, 1960	box 939	folder 33
Infection Control Committee, 1961-1964	box 939	folder 34
Kansas City Meeting, 1963-1964	box 939	folder 35
McFalan, Theodore E, 1963	box 939	folder 36
Medical School, 1956-1963	box 939	folder 37-41
Medical Service Plan, 1959-1963	box 939	folder 42
Mental Health, 1954	box 939	folder 43
Military Service, 1961-1962	box 939	folder 44
National Foundation, 1960	box 939	folder 45
Nursing Salaries – California, 1963	box 939	folder 46
Pediatric Education, 1959	box 939	folder 47
Pediatric Service, Unified, Executive Committee, 1962	box 939	folder 48
Pediatrics, 1959-1963	box 939	folder 49
Plant Manager, 1961	box 939	folder 50
Promotions, 1962	box 939	folder 51
Psychology Refresher Course, 1960	box 939	folder 52
Public Medical Care, Comman, 1964	box 939	folder 53
Residents, undated	box 939	folder 54
Resident Training, Pediatrics, 1960-1962	box 939	folder 55
Rural Project, 1962	box 939	folder 56
Sheps, Cecil, 1964	box 939	folder 57

Simon, Harold, undated	box 939	folder 58
Social Medicine, 1960	box 939	folder 59
Social Science References, 1959	box 939	folder 60
Stowe, "The Stanford Plan", 1959	box 939	folder 61
Strous, Donald B., 1962	box 939	folder 62
Student References, undated	box 939	folder 63
Visitors, 1962	box 939	folder 64
Visits to East Coast Clinics, 1959-1964	box 939	folder 65
Western Society for Pediatric Research, 1962	box 939	folder 66
"The State of the College", 1974	box 2631	folder 51
Student American Medical Association, 1969 - 1970, 1973	box 2502	folder 31
Surgery Residency, 1976	box 2502	folder 32
Talk to Tuberculosis Association, 1965	box 2737	folder 97
Toxoplasmosis, 1950	box 939	folder 67
Tuberculosis, 1947	box 939	folder 68
University Health Center, 1966-1967	box 939	folder 69
"The University, Medical Education, and the Stresses of Socio-Economic Change", 1967	box 2502	folder 33
Western Upper Peninsula (UP) Project	box 2502	folder 34
"Why the Community in Undergraduate Medical Education", 1972	box 2631	folder 52
Zola, Irving, 1965	box 939	folder 70
Weston, Donald (Dean)		
Administrative Organization, 1984, undated	box 2502	folder 35
Anatomy, Department of, 1968-1976	box 1008	folder 2
Anatomy, Department of, 1970-1977	box 939	folder 71-73
Arno Weiss, 1983	box 2502	folder 36
Awards and Recognition, 1989-1990	box 2502	folder 37
Biochemistry, Department of, 1974-1980	box 940	folder 1
Biographical, 1973-2009	box 2737	folder 76
Biophysics, Department of, 1974-1980	box 940	folder 2
Budget, 1970-1983	box 940	folder 3-21
Business Office, 1978	box 940	folder 22

Bylaws, 1980, 1985, undated	box 2502	folder 38
Chairman's Steering Committee, 1976	box 940	folder 23
Classes Entering, 1966-1980	box 1008	folder 3-6
Clinical Center, 1972-1982	box 940	folder 24-30
Clinical Center, Surgery, 1976-1977	box 941	folder 1-2
Clinical Chairmen's Meeting Agendas, 1982-1983	box 941	folder 3
Clinical Sciences Building, 1972-1977	box 941	folder 4-10
College of Human Medicine Development, 1984-1986	box 2502	folder 39
College of Human Medicine MSU: A Profile, undated	box 2502	folder 40
College Profile, undated	box 2502	folder 41
College Wide Evaluation, 1972-1978	box 941	folder 11-13
Coordinator for Behavioral and Social Sciences, 1976	box 2631	folder 53
Correspondence, 1978-1979	box 1008	folder 7
Correspondence, Saginaw, 1987-1988	box 2502	folder 42
Curricular Innovation, 1986	box 2502	folder 43
Curriculum, 1970-1980	box 941	folder 14-18
Deans Office Organization, 1966-1980	box 941	folder 19-20
Deans Report to the Faculty, 1971-1974	box 941	folder 21
Deans Staff Retreat, 1978	box 2502	folder 44
Definition for the 1980's, 1983	box 2502	folder 45
Entry Profile Student Report, 1972	box 941	folder 22
Entry Profile Student Report, 1973	box 2631	folder 54
Faculty Orientation, 1978	box 941	folder 23
Family Practice, 1971-1979	box 941	folder 24-25
Flint - Search Committee, 1971-1974	box 1008	folder 8
Flint, 1968-1977	box 941	folder 26-29
Follow-up Study of Graduates, 1978	box 2502	folder 46
Foundation Visit Material, 1976	box 941	folder 30
General Information, 1976	box 941	folder 31
June Goodfield, 1968-1976	box 941	folder 32
June Goodfield, 1914	box 1009	folder 30
Gorsline, Lester Associates, 1966-1971	box 941	folder 33

Graduate Medical Education, Inc., 1970-1971	box 1009	folder 31
Graduate Medical Education, Inc., 1973-1976	box 942	folder 1-3
Grand Rapids Area Medical Education Center, 1967-1976	box 942	folder 4-6
Health Care Authority, 1972-1976	box 942	folder 7-10
Health Center, 1965-1979	box 942	folder 11-19
Health Programs Reorganization, 1980	box 942	folder 20
Health Services, Education and Research, Office of (OHSER), 1969-1978	box 942	folder 21-24
Health Systems Agency, 1985	box 2502	folder 47
OHSER - Upper Peninsula, 1972-1973	box 1009	folder 32
Hospital Expansion – Sparrow, 1978	box 942	folder 25
Hospital Planning, 1967-1974	box 942	folder 26-32
Hospitals - Eaton Rapids Community, 1974-1977	box 1009	folder 33
Human Biology Labs, 1966-1969	box 943	folder 1
Human Biology Sequences, 1965-1971	box 943	folder 2
Humanities in Medical Education, 1974-1978	box 943	folder 3
Institute of Health, Humanities and Society, 1979-1980	box 943	folder 4
Interdisciplinary Team Training, 1979	box 2502	folder 48
Internal Medicine, Pediatrics Residency, 1978-1979	box 943	folder 5
Internship, 1969-1973	box 943	folder 6
KMB Cost Study, 1972-1973	box 943	folder 7-9
LCME Accreditation Background, 1976-1978	box 943	folder 10-12
LCME Visit		
Correspondence, 1986	box 2502	folder 49
Materials, 1986	box 2502	folder 50
Lead Dean Concept, 1984	box 2502	folder 51
Legislative Cost Study, 1983-1984	box 2502	folder 52
Legislative Issues, 1984-1985	box 2502	folder 53
Legislative Issues, 1986, undated	box 2502	folder 54
Life Sciences, 1964-1975	box 943	folder 13-16
Life Sciences, 1969-1972	box 943	folder 17-18
Longitudinal Study, 1970-1971	box 943	folder 19
Male/Female Enrollment, 1970-1980		

	box 943	folder 20
Management Retreat (1), 1985	box 2502	folder 55
Management Retreat (2), 1985	box 2502	folder 56
Master Clerkship, 1980	box 943	folder 21
Medical Humanities, 1969-1978	box 943	folder 25-26
Medical Humanities, 1980-1981	box 944	folder 1
Medical Service Plan, 1965-1981	box 943	folder 2-19
Medical Service Plan, 1977, undated	box 2502	folder 57
Medicine, Department of, 1965-1979	box 944	folder 20
Medicine and Society Seminar, 1969-1971	box 944	folder 21
Michigan Mid-South Health Systems Agency (MMSHSA), 1976-1979	box 944	folder 22-29
Microbiology and Public Health, Department of, 1966-1975	box 944	folder 30
Minority Information, 1966-1982	box 944	folder 31
Nuclear War Symposium, 1983	box 2502	folder 58
Obstetrics/Gynecology, 1970-1979	box 944	folder 32
Office of Medical Education Research and Development (OMERAD), 1966-1977	box 943	folder 22-24
Olin Health Center, 1970-1971	box 944	folder 33
Osteopathy, 1965-1966	box 1009	folder 34
Osteopathy, 1967-1968	box 944	folder 34
Partnership for Health, 1983-1986	box 2502	folder 59
Pathology, Department of, 1965-1976	box 945	folder 1-3
Pediatrics and Human Development, Department of, 1971-1979	box 945	folder 4
Pediatrics Search, 1980-1981	box 1008	folder 9-10
Pharmacology, Department of, 1964-1979	box 945	folder 5-6
Phase II Program, 1971-1980	box 945	folder 7
Phase III Program, 1976-1979	box 945	folder 8
Physiology, Department of, 1963-1980	box 945	folder 9-10
PBB Research, 1977	box 2502	folder 60
Points to Stress in Meetings with Legislators, 1985	box 2502	folder 61
Portrait, 1990-1991	box 2502	folder 62

Prepaid Insurance for the MSU Community, 1971	box 945	folder 11
Primary Care Programs, 1976	box 945	folder 12
Psychiatry, Department of, 1967-1972	box 1009	folder 35
Psychiatry, Department of, 1968-1976	box 945	folder 13
Public Health Department/CHM Joint Committee, 1968-1969	box 945	folder 14
Reorganization of College of Human Medicine	box 2502	folder 63
A Report to the President and Board of Trustees, undated	box 2590	folder 1
Residency Survey, 1980	box 2590	folder 2
Residents, 1980-1982	box 945	folder 15-19
Saginaw Area Health Education Center, 1965-1976	box 945	folder 20-21
Southwestern Michigan Area Health Education Center, 1974-1976	box 945	folder 22
State Board of Education, Four Year Program Request, 1965-1966	box 945	folder 23
Student Advisory Council, 1970-1977	box 945	folder 24
Student Affairs, 1968-1976	box 945	folder 25-27
Student Affairs, 1971-1977	box 1008	folder 11
Student Affairs, Dean, 1968-1970	box 1008	folder 12
Student American Medical Association, 1967-1970	box 945	folder 28
Student Enrollment Statistics, 1981	box 2590	folder 3
Student Health Center, 1973-1977	box 945	folder 29
Student Orientation Program, 1980	box 2590	folder 4
A Summary Profile: The College of Human Medicine MSU, undated	box 2590	folder 5
Surgery Search, 1970-1977	box 946	folder 1
Surgery, Department of, 1970-1978	box 946	folder 2-11
Transitional Experience, 1977	box 2590	folder 6
"Types of Associations, The Michigan State System", 1971-1972	box 2590	folder 7
Upper Peninsula Medical Education Program, 1974-1980	box 946	folder 12-18
University Teaching Hospital, 1976	box 2590	folder 8
"The Utility of Administrative Diagnostic X-Rays", 1981	box 2590	folder 9

Abbett, William (Dean)

Academic Dishonesty, 1989	box 2631	folder 55
Administrative Organization, 1990	box 2590	folder 10
Alpha Omega Alpha, 1989-2000	box 2590	folder 11
Anatomy (Department of), 1999	box 2590	folder 22
Associate Dean's Meetings, 1990-1992	box 2590	folder 12
Biochemistry (Department of), 1996-2000	box 2590	folder 23
Biographical, 2004	box 2514	folder 34
Biomedical Future Search, 1998-1999	box 2590	folder 13
"Blueprint" of Primary Care Interdisciplinary Component, 1992	box 2590	folder 14
College of Human Medicine's Initial College Level Plan, April 1990	box 2590	folder 15-16
Community Assistant Dean's Retreat, 1991	box 2590	folder 17
"Community Partnerships with Health Professions Education", 1991	box 2590	folder 18
Correspondence, 1985-1987	box 2590	folder 19
Criteria for College of Human Medicine Scholarships, 1994	box 2590	folder 20
Curriculum, 1990	box 2590	folder 21
Diversity, 1990-1999	box 2590	folder 24
Enrollment and Alumni Data, 1985	box 2590	folder 25
Faculty Meeting, 1989, 1991	box 2590	folder 26
Fall Faculty Retreat, 1984	box 2590	folder 27
Family Practice Retreat, October 1991	box 2590	folder 28
Generalist Physicians, 1992-1998	box 2590	folder 29
Geriatrics, 1996-1998	box 2590	folder 30
Guiding Principles, 1992-1994	box 2590	folder 31
Information Management, 1990	box 2590	folder 32
Institute for Children, Youth and Families, 1998-1999	box 2590	folder 33
Issues Relating to Phase III, 1989	box 2590	folder 34
Joint CHM/COM Planning, 1990	box 2590	folder 35
Match Program Results, 1998-1999	box 2590	folder 36
Medicaid Grant, 1997-1998	box 2590	folder 37
Medical Access Project, 1990	box 2590	folder 38

Medical School Enrollments, 1985	box 2590	folder 39
Medical Service Plan, 1983	box 2590	folder 40
Medical Service Plan, May – July 1994	box 2590	folder 41
Memos, 1990-1991	box 2590	folder 42
Minority Faculty Advisory Committee, 1993-1995	box 2590	folder 43
News Releases and Clippings, 1991	box 2631	folder 56
Office of Medical Education Research and Development (OMERAD), 2000	box 2590	folder 44
"On the Validity of Residency Director Ratings as a Means to Assess Undergraduate Curriculum", undated	box 2590	folder 45
Opening Remarks CHM Commencement, June 1990	box 2631	folder 57
Opinion Piece, April 1991	box 2631	folder 58
Pediatrics, 1999	box 2590	folder 46
Pediatrics Review, 1988	box 2590	folder 47
Pediatrics Review, 1991	box 2590	folder 48
"The Performance of CHM Graduates in Residency Training Programs", undated	box 2590	folder 49
Planning Information, 1994	box 2590	folder 50
Potchen Report on the Faculty of Medicine and Health Sciences for H. E. Shaikh Nayan Bin Mubarak Al Nayan, 1992	box 2590	folder 51
Raise Policies, 1991, 1999	box 2592	folder 1
Research Space, 1987-1993	box 2592	folder 2
Response to Association of American Medical Colleges (AAMC) Survey, 1997-1998	box 2592	folder 3
Reunion, 1990	box 2592	folder 4
Review (Performance), 1995-1996	box 2592	folder 5
St. Lawrence Dean's Group, 1990	box 2592	folder 6
Tobacco Plan, 1998-1999	box 2592	folder 7
Upper Peninsula Health Education Corporation, 1996-2000	box 2592	folder 8
Colenda, Christopher C. (Acting Dean)		
Appointment, 1997	box 2592	folder 9
Dean's Retreat, 2000-2001	box 2592	folder 10
Dean's Retreat, 2001	box 2592	folder 11

Dean's Retreat (External Relations), 2001	box 2592	folder 12
Dean's Retreat –m Policy Group, 2001	box 2592	folder 13
Department of Obstetrics, Gynecology and Reproductive Biology, 2000	box 2592	folder 14
Diversity, 2000	box 2592	folder 15
Epidemiology Review, 2000	box 2592	folder 16
Job Descriptions, 2000	box 2592	folder 17
Match Program Results, 2001	box 2592	folder 18
Medical Group Management Association Report (MGMA) – Provider Specification, 2000	box 2592	folder 19
Meeting with James Trosko, 2000	box 2592	folder 20
Office Retreat, 2000	box 2592	folder 21
Organizational Issues, 2000	box 2592	folder 22
Pathology, 2000-2001	box 2592	folder 23
Pediatrics, 2001	box 2592	folder 24
"Shoelaces or Tassels" The History of Our Future: The College of Human Medicine as the Modern Community- Integrated Medical School, 2000	box 2592	folder 25
Davis, Glenn C. (Dean)		
Appointment, 2001	box 2592	folder 26
Development, 2001-2002	box 2592	folder 27
Health and Life Science Deans, 2001-2002	box 2592	folder 28-29
Institute for Children, Youth and Families, 2001-2002	box 2592	folder 30
International Programs, 2001-2002	box 2592	folder 31
Institute of International Health – Council of Deans Fall	box 2592	folder 32
Meeting, 2001		
Meeting, 2001 Institute of International Health – Council of Deans Spring Meeting, 2001	box 2592	folder 33
Institute of International Health – Council of Deans Spring	box 2592 box 2592	folder 33 folder 34
Institute of International Health – Council of Deans Spring Meeting, 2001		
Institute of International Health – Council of Deans Spring Meeting, 2001 "A Message from the Dean", 2002	box 2592	folder 34
Institute of International Health – Council of Deans Spring Meeting, 2001 "A Message from the Dean", 2002 National Food Safety and Toxicology, 2002	box 2592 box 2592	folder 34 folder 35
Institute of International Health – Council of Deans Spring Meeting, 2001 "A Message from the Dean", 2002 National Food Safety and Toxicology, 2002 Neurology, 2001	box 2592 box 2592 box 2592	folder 34 folder 35 folder 36

Presidents Council – Academic Program Review – Oakland University, 2002	box 2592	folder 40
Presidents Council – Academic Program Review – University of Michigan, 2002	box 2592	folder 41
Presidents Council – Academic Program Review – Western Michigan, 2002	box 2592	folder 42
Proposal to Initiate Department of Neurology and Ophthalmology, 2001	box 2592	folder 43
Provost Meeting, 2001	box 2593	folder 1
Howell, John (Associate Dean)		
Aging, 1960-1969	box 946	folder 19
AID/VA Program, 1964	box 946	folder 20
Association for the Behavioral Sciences and Medical Education (ABSAME), 1969-1973	box 946	folder 21-23
Audio-Visual Study Group, 1962-1964	box 946	folder 24
Books, Medicine, 1966-1972	box 946	folder 25
Book Orders, 1968-1973	box 946	folder 26
Brown, Roger "The Teaching of Anatomy in Medical Education", 1963	box 946	folder 27
Child Development, 1968	box 946	folder 28
Clinical Resources, 1966	box 946	folder 29
Clinical Facilities Planning Committee, 1969-1971	box 946	folder 30
Collective Bargaining, 1972	box 946	folder 31
"Community Study of Health and Hospital NeedsLansing, MI", 1954	box 946	folder 32-34
Conference on Behavioral Science and Medical Education, 1969-1971	box 946	folder 35-39
Conference - Workshop on Regional Medical Programs, 1968	box 947	folder 1
Core Committee, 1964-1965	box 947	folder 2
Curriculum Committee, 1963-1965	box 947	folder 3-12
Curriculum, Various, 1964-1969	box 947	folder 13-46
Curriculum, Various, 1965	box 1008	folder 13
Degree Programs, undated	box 947	folder 47
Departments Reports on Residency and Graduate Training Programs, 1971	box 947	folder 48

Desk Arrangements - Drawings and Equipment Numbers, 1965	box 947	folder 49
Faculty Effort Study, 1971	box 947	folder 50-54
Faculty Recruitment, 1964	box 947	folder 55
Faculty Retreat, 1965, 1971 - 1972	box 947	folder 56-58
Health Manpower Shortages - Michigan and Indiana, 1965-1968	box 947	folder 59
Health Sciences Advancement Award Program, 1965	box 947	folder 60
Health Sciences Advancement Award Program, 1970	box 2593	folder 2
Health Services Research Facility, 1968	box 947	folder 61
"Higher Education and National Affairs", 1965	box 947	folder 62
Howell, John C. "Organization Considerations in the Development of a New Medical School", 1971	box 947	folder 63
Ideas, 1967	box 947	folder 64
Institute of Biology and Medicine, 1964-1965	box 948	folder 1
	box 948	folder 1
Klainer Group, 1971-1973	box 948	folder 2-3
Long, E. Croft, "Training the Medical Student", 1964	box 948	folder 4
Loomis, Charles P., 1968	box 948	folder 5
McKee Report, 1970	box 948	folder 6
McQuitte, Louis L Dean, 1971	box 948	folder 7
Medical Conferences, 1965	box 948	folder 8
Medical Education Financing, 1970	box 948	folder 9
Medical School Course Organization, 1964-1965	box 948	folder 10
Medical School Trends, 1965	box 948	folder 11
Medical Sociology, 1968	box 948	folder 12
Medical Sociology Newsletter, 1967-1977	box 948	folder 13
Medical Sociology Search Committee, 1964	box 1009	folder 36
Michigan College of Osteopathic Medicine "Proposal", 1970	box 948	folder 14
Michigan Information Center - Proposed Building Program, 1965	box 948	folder 15
Miscellaneous, 1964-1965	box 948	folder 16-18
Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1965	box 1008	folder 14

National Health Insurance Committee, 1970	box 948	folder 19
Newspaper Clippings, 1967-1968	box 948	folder 20
Objectives	box 948	folder 21-22
Office of Institutional Research "A Study of Three Undergraduate Science Based Curricula", 1965	box 948	folder 23
Office of Medical Research and Development (OMERAD), 1966	box 948	folder 24
Office of Undergraduate Medical Education for Grand Rapids, 1971	box 948	folder 25
Office Space, 1965	box 948	folder 26
Olmsted, Donald W., 1964-1965	box 948	folder 27
Olmsted, Richard, 1969-1970	box 948	folder 28
Omark, Richard, 1970-1971	box 948	folder 29
"Ontogeny of Behavior", undated	box 948	folder 30
Organization, CHM, 1964	box 948	folder 31-33
Overview of Program, 1966	box 948	folder 34-35
Patterson, C.J., 1970	box 948	folder 36
Perlstadt, Harry, 1969-1971	box 948	folder 37
Phase III, 1971	box 948	folder 38
Planning, 1970	box 948	folder 39
"Pre-Clinical Education in Human Medicine" (Draft), 1964	box 948	folder 40
Progress Report – CHM, 1965-1967	box 948	folder 41-42
Proposal to the Michigan State Board of Education. Full Degree Medical Program at MSU, 1966	box 948	folder 43-44
Recommendation Concerning a Full Degree Medical Program at MSU, 1966	box 948	folder 45
Release forms, undated	box 948	folder 46
Retreat, 1967-1971	box 948	folder 47-50
Rhode Island, University of, 1968-1969	box 948	folder 51
Sabbatical, 1968	box 948	folder 52
Shared Time Administration – Chart, undated	box 948	folder 53
Shulman, Lee "Elements of a Cognitive Psychology of Instruction for Higher Education", 1968	box 948	folder 54
Social Psychology Committee, 1964	box 948	folder 55
Social Science Research, Bureau of, 1971		

	box 948	folder 56
Socio-Economics of Health Care, 3rd. National Conference, 1969	box 948	folder 57
Sower, C. "How Land Grant Universities Can Use Social Organization Knowledge to Meet New Conditions", 1963	box 948	folder 58
Sower, Christopher, 1967-1972	box 948	folder 59
Speeches - CHM Faculty, 1965-1966	box 949	folder 1
	box 949	folder 1
Speeches - John A. Hannah, 1966-1967	box 949	folder 2
Speeches - Andrew Hunt, 1966-1970	box 949	folder 3
Speeches – Miscellaneous, 1965-1970	box 949	folder 4
Spencer, Robert, 1970	box 949	folder 5
Staff and Curriculum Organization, 1965	box 949	folder 6
Steinhaus, Arthur, et al "Neuromuscular Relaxation and Mental Health", 1965	box 949	folder 7
Strike, 1970	box 949	folder 8
Student Performance in Medical School, 1964	box 1008	folder 15
Support for Exploratory Research in Community Health, 1965	box 949	folder 9
Systems Analysis and Educational Planning, 1970	box 949	folder 10
Third World Conference on Medical Education, 1966	box 949	folder 11
Travel, 1966-1970	box 949	folder 12
Travel Vouchers, 1965-1972	box 949	folder 13
Tufts University, "Comprehensive Community Health Action Report", 1966-1967	box 949	folder 14
University Architect, 1972	box 949	folder 15
Johnson, Tom M. (Associate Dean)		
Human Health Programs		
Executive Committee, 1989	box 2593	folder 3-6
Strategic Planning, 1989	box 2593	folder 7
Kohrman, Arthur (Associate Dean)		
Accreditation Visit, 1971	box 949	folder 16
Advisory System, Year I, 1970	box 1008	folder 16
Ambulatory Care, 1971-1977	box 949	folder 17

American Association of Medical Colleges, (AAMC) Group on Medical Education, 1971-1973	box 949	folder 18-19
Area Health Education Grant, 1972	box 949	folder 20-21
Articles, 1971-1981	box 949	folder 22
Behavioral Science, 1978-1979	box 949	folder 23-24
Behavioral Science Interest Group, 1969-1973	box 1009	folder 37
Biological Science Continuum Committee, 1969	box 949	folder 25
Bylaws, 1968-1980	box 949	folder 26-27
Class Schedules, 1968-1972	box 949	folder 28-30
Clerkships, 1968-1970	box 949	folder 31-32
Clerkships, 1968-1969	box 1008	folder 17
Clerkships, Evaluation, 1970	box 1008	folder 18
Clerkships, Pediatric, 1971-1974	box 949	folder 33-36
Clerkships, Pediatric, 1973-1974	box 1008	folder 19
Clerkships, Pediatric, Evaluation, 1971	box 1008	folder 20
Clinical Committee, 1971-1973	box 949	folder 37
Clinical Science, 1970-1977	box 950	folder 1-5
College Admissions, 1971-1976	box 950	folder 6
College Matters, 1969-1973	box 950	folder 7
College Wide Evaluation Retreat, 1978	box 950	folder 8-10
"Community Base Medical Education", 1970	box 950	folder 11
Continuing Medical Education, 1972	box 950	folder 12
Counseling Center, 1969	box 950	folder 13
Course Evaluation Summaries, 1971-1973	box 950	folder 14
Curriculum Committee, 1968-1973	box 950	folder 15-33
Curriculum Proposal, 1968-1971	box 950	folder 34-36
Curriculum Statements, 1969	box 950	folder 37
Dean's Administrative Group, 1970-1979	box 950	folder 38
Dean's Staff Meetings, 1974-1980	box 950	folder 39-40
Doctor-Patient Relationships, 1968-1972	box 950	folder 41
Educational Programs, 1979-1980	box 950	folder 42
Entry Profile Student Reports, 1971 - 1973, undated	box 950	folder 43-44

	box 950	folder 45
Faculty Meeting Minutes, 1968-1979	box 950	folder 46-47
Family Planning, Committee on, 1970	box 950	folder 48
Focal Problems, 1968-1969	box 950	folder 49
Focal Problems, 1969-1972	box 951	folder 1-9
Forensic Medicine, 1971-1972	box 951	folder 10
Fundamentals of Patient Care Course, 1971-1974	box 951	folder 11-13
Graduate Medical Education, Inc., 1969-1973	box 951	folder 14
Graduate Medical Education, Inc., 1971	box 1009	folder 38
Graduate Program, 1974	box 951	folder 15
Grievance Procedure, 1972	box 951	folder 16
Gunnings, Thomas S., 1972	box 951	folder 17
Health Care Facilities, Encapsulated, 1969-1970	box 951	folder 18
Health Care Plan, MSU, 1970-1971	box 951	folder 19-20
Hughs, Charles C. "Case Report: The Behavioral Sciences in the Curriculum of the College of Human Medicine, MSU", 1971	box 951	folder 21
Human Behavior Course, 1971	box 951	folder 22
Human Behavior Group, 1971-1973	box 951	folder 23
Human Behavior Group, 1972	box 1008	folder 21
Human Biology and Behavior Course, 1972-1975	box 951	folder 24-34
Human Biology and Behavior Course, 1972-1976	box 952	folder 1-3
Human Biology and Behavior Course, 1973	box 1008	folder 22-24
Human Biology Labs, 1969	box 952	folder 4
Human Development Course, 1969-1976	box 952	folder 5-19
Human Development Course, 1969-1972	box 1008	folder 25-29
Human Experimentation, 1970	box 952	folder 20
Human Sexuality Course, IDC 400V, 1968-1969	box 952	folder 21-22
Hunt, Andrew, 1970-1977	box 952	folder 23
Instructional Objectives and Focal Problems Material, 1974	box 952	folder 24
Interdepartmental Curriculum, Department of, 1970	box 952	folder 25
	box 952	folder 25

	box 952	folder 26
Life Sciences I, 1968-1969	box 952	folder 27
Matrix Management, 1974	box 952	folder 28
Medical Education, Behavioral Science, 1969-1970	box 952	folder 29
Medical Education, General Philosophy, 1970-1971	box 952	folder 30
Medical Education, Group on, 1974	box 952	folder 31
"Medical Education, Individualized", 1973	box 952	folder 32
Medical Education at MSU, Objectives, undated	box 952	folder 33
Medical Education, Research and Development, Office of (OMERAD), 1970-1974	box 952	folder 34
Medical Ethics, 1971-1972	box 952	folder 35
Medical Humanities Policy Board, 1978-1980	box 952	folder 36
Medical Humanities Program, 1976-1980	box 952	folder 37-38
Medical Media, 1973	box 953	folder 1
Medical Practice Model, undated	box 953	folder 2
Medical Service Plan, 1970-1977	box 953	folder 3
Minority Group Programs, 1970	box 953	folder 4
Miscellaneous, 1974, 1980	box 1008	folder 30
National Boards, 1970-1971	box 953	folder 5
Nutrition, Institute of, 1967-1972	box 953	folder 6
Osteopathic Medicine, College of, 1971-1978	box 953	folder 7-8
Phase I, 1973-1979	box 953	folder 9-28
Phase II, 1972-1974	box 953	folder 29-38
Phase II Exam Results, 1973-1974	box 1008	folder 31
Phase III Planning, 1968-1969	box 954	folder 1
Physical Diagnosis, 1971	box 954	folder 2
Physician's Assistant's Program, 1971	box 954	folder 3
Physician Training, 1972	box 954	folder 4
Practitioner - Instructor Preparation Project, 1970	box 954	folder 5
Pre-Professional Education, 1968	box 954	folder 6
Problem Oriented Record, 1973	box 954	folder 7
Problem Solving, 1971-1983	box 954	folder 8
Process Skill Objectives, 1972	box 954	folder 9

Professional Services, 1970-1976	box 954	folder 10-11
Professional Services, Task Force to Study, 1974	box 954	folder 12
Prospective Faculty, 1973-1974	box 1008	folder 32
Recruitment, Task Force on, 1971	box 954	folder 13
Residency Program, 1971-1977	box 1008	folder 33
Small Group Teaching, 1969	box 954	folder 14
Social Services, Department of, 1971	box 954	folder 15
Special Project Grant for the Dean, 1976	box 954	folder 16
Student Affairs, Office of, 1972	box 954	folder 17
Student Assessment Committee, 1972	box 954	folder 18
Students – General, 1968-1970	box 954	folder 19
Track II, 1974-1977	box 954	folder 20-22
Track II: Focal Problems, Scores, 1977	box 1008	folder 34
Track III, 1979	box 954	folder 23
Upper Peninsula Project, 1975-1977	box 954	folder 24
Lyon, James (Assistant Dean)		
Accounting Papers, 1969	box 1011	folder 9
Administrative Hearings Procedures in Contested Cases, 1974	box 1011	folder 10
Administrative Law Institute, 1973	box 1011	folder 11
Allied Health Professions Survey, 1973	box 1011	folder 12
Articles – Faculty, 1968-1972	box 1011	folder 13
Articles - "Michigan Medicine", 1973-1974	box 1011	folder 14
Articles – Miscellaneous, 1959-1979	box 1011	folder 15-21
Automated Multiphasic Health Testing, 1971	box 1009	folder 47
Background Information on Reimbursement for Graduate Medical Education, 1978	box 1011	folder 22
Bibliographies, 1969-1973	box 1011	folder 23
Census Figures, 1972	box 1011	folder 24
Clinical Communication System, undated	box 1011	folder 25
Community Medicine, Medical College of Wisconsin, 1972-1973	box 1011	folder 26
"Continuing Education for Health Care Personnel in	box 1011	folder 27

Contract Between DSS, State of Michigan and Community Health Association, 1971	box 1011	folder 28
Correspondence, 1972-1974	box 1011	folder 29
"The Development of Academic Medical Center Related Health Maintenance Organizations", 1974	box 1011	folder 30
Donabedian Lecture Notes I-VI, 1968	box 1011	folder 31-36
Fetter, Robert "Planning Models for Health Care Systems", undated	box 1011	folder 37
Financial Data, 1971	box 1011	folder 38
Financial/Management Information System, undated	box 1012	folder 1
Group Practice Committee, 1969-1970	box 1012	folder 2
HMO Material, 1971-1975	box 1012	folder 3-14
Health Care Evaluation, 1970-1972	box 1012	folder 15
Health Care, Rural, 1970-1972	box 1012	folder 16-18
Health Delivery Models, 1971	box 1012	folder 19
Health Education, 1972	box 1012	folder 20
Health Manpower, 1969-1974	box 1012	folder 21
Health Professions Education Assistance Act, 1977	box 1012	folder 22
Health Screening, 1966-1969	box 1009	folder 48
Health Statistics, 1972-1975	box 1012	folder 23
Health Status, 1969-1973	box 1012	folder 24-25
Hollstein, Werner. Guide to Evaluation of Community Health Care System", undated	box 1012	folder 26
Hollstein and Lyon "Federal Funds for Health in Michigan", 1972	box 1012	folder 27
Luchy and Associates Prospectus, 1981	box 1008	folder 62
Manual Surveillance System, 1972	box 1012	folder 28
Medical Services Review Committee Report, Ingham County, 1977	box 1012	folder 29
Medicare, 1971	box 1012	folder 30
Michigan Association for Regional Medical Programs, 1971-1975	box 1012	folder 31-32
Michigan Association for Regional Medical Programs, 1971	box 1009	folder 49
"Michigan Health", 1973-1974	box 1012	folder 33

	box 1012	folder 34
Murray and Messenger "Consideration of a Health Maintenance Organization at a Public Medical School", 1972	box 1012	folder 35
National Regional Medical Program Conference, 1970	box 1012	folder 36
News clippings, 1974	box 1012	folder 37
Office of Medical Education Research and Development (OMERAD) "Computer Assisted Instruction in Medical Education", 1973	box 1012	folder 38
Padilla, Elena "Some Considerations in Medical School Approaches to Community Organization", 1971	box 1012	folder 39
Patient Record Systems, 1973	box 1012	folder 40
"Policy Lessons Learned from the Regional Medical Program Experience", 1977	box 1012	folder 41
Prepayment Medical Care at MSU, 1970	box 1012	folder 42
Professional Standards Review Organizations, 1973-1975	box 1012	folder 43
"A Proposal for a Statewide Graduate Medical Program in Michigan", 1972	box 1012	folder 44
Reimbursement Committee, Michigan Medical Schools Council of Deans, 1977-1978	box 1012	folder 45
Report of the Task Force on Health Manpower Resources Preliminary, 1977	box 1012	folder 46
Sparer and Anderson "Cost of Services at Neighborhood Health Centers", 1971	box 1012	folder 47
Walsh, John, "Medicine at Michigan State." I-IV Science, 1972	box 1012	folder 48
Wegman, Myron "A Health Maintenance Organization for the University of Michigan?", 1977	box 1012	folder 49
Potchen, E. James (Associate Dean)		
Report: Faculty of Medicine, UAE University, 1992	box 2593	folder 8-9
Richmond, Yasmin (Executive Assistant)		
Advisory Committee for Human Health Information Services, 1993-1994	box 2593	folder 10
AAMC Correspondence		
1995-1996	box 2593	folder 11
1998-1999	box 2593	folder 12
AAMC Survey, 1996	box 2593	folder 13

<u> </u>		
Autopsy Policy, 1993	box 2593	folder 14
Autopsy Protocol Form, 1993	box 2593	folder 15
Autopsy Requirement of Pathology, 1993, undated	box 2593	folder 16
Autopsy Requirements, 1994	box 2593	folder 17
Clerkships General Correspondence, 1992-1995	box 2593	folder 18
Clinical Medicine for the Community		
Clerkship, 1995	box 2593	folder 19
Clerkship Presentation, 1992-1994	box 2593	folder 20
Correspondence, 1995	box 2593	folder 21
Final Clinical Appraisal, 1996	box 2593	folder 22
Instructions, 1995	box 2593	folder 23
Miscellaneous, 1996	box 2593	folder 24
Student Syllabus, 1996	box 2593	folder 25
Syllabus (Draft), 1996	box 2593	folder 26
Core Competency		
Analyzing Ethical Problems, 1995	box 2593	folder 27
Chart Sample Experience Seminar Series, 1991-1992	box 2593	folder 28
Clerkship Coordinator's Responses, 1990	box 2593	folder 29
Clinical Education Group (CEG)		
"Essential and Desirable", 1989	box 2593	folder 30
Introduction, Major Learning, Reinforcement, 1989, 1991	box 2593	folder 31
Clinical Skills Interviewing (Faculty Guide), 1994-1995	box 2593	folder 32
Clinical Skills Interviewing (Student Manual), 1994-1995	box 2593	folder 33
Core Clinical List, 1992	box 2593	folder 34
Core Topics Correspondence, 1993-1994	box 2593	folder 35
Core Topics Priority List	box 2593	folder 36
Correspondence, 1991-1997	box 2593	folder 37
Critical Analysis/Analytic Medicine (CA/AM)		
Correspondence, 1995-1999	box 2593	folder 38
Evaluation Forms, 1989-1999	box 2593	folder 39

	box 2593	folder 40
Presentations, 1993	box 2593	folder 41
Critical Analysis Correspondence, 1991-1994	box 2593	folder 42
Department Input / Taught in Clerkships, 1991-1992	box 2593	folder 43
Ethics Correspondence, 1990-1996	box 2593	folder 44
Ethics Correspondence, 1997-1998	box 2594	folder 1
Ethics Evaluation Form, 1993	box 2594	folder 2
Ethics Faculty Guide, 1994-1997	box 2594	folder 3
Ethics Module, 1995	box 2594	folder 4
Ethics Student Manual, 1995-1997	box 2594	folder 5
Evaluations, 1995-1997	box 2594	folder 6
Experience Descriptions, 1993	box 2594	folder 7
Experience Options, undated	box 2594	folder 8
"Make-Up Sessions, 1993	box 2594	folder 9
Managed Care Student Assignment, 1997-1998	box 2594	folder 10
Minority Health Faculty Workshop, 1996	box 2594	folder 11
Modules Chart, 1993	box 2594	folder 12
Nutrition Faculty Guide, 1997-1998	box 2594	folder 13
Nutrition Faculty Guide - Overheads, 1997-1998	box 2594	folder 14
Nutrition Student Manual, 1997-1998	box 2594	folder 15
Primary Care Notebook, 1991-1993	box 2594	folder 16-20
Faculty Development		
Ambulatory Care Teaching, 1993-1994	box 2594	folder 21
Kellogg Materials, 1993	box 2594	folder 22
Family Practice Clerkship		
1990-1996	box 2594	folder 23
Presentation, 1993-1995	box 2594	folder 24-25
Syllabus, 1994-1995	box 2594	folder 26
Kalamazoo Faculty Retreat, September 1993	box 2594	folder 27
Medicine (Basic) Clerkship Correspondence, 1991-1996	box 2594	folder 28
Medicine Clerkship Instructions (Kellogg – Originals), 1995	box 2594	folder 29
Minority Health Correspondence, 1994, 1996	box 2594	folder 30

Minority Health Faculty Retreat, November 1997	box 2594	folder 31
Obstetrics/Gynecology Clerkship Correspondence, 1992-1995	box 2594	folder 32
Pediatrics Clerkship Correspondence, 1992-1996	box 2594	folder 33
Potential Topics for Integrated Component of the P.C. Clerkship, undated	box 2594	folder 34
Primary Care Correspondence, 1991-1995	box 2594	folder 35-36
Psychiatry Clerkship Correspondence, 1992-1995	box 2594	folder 37
Resource Group Material		
Cancer, 1991	box 2594	folder 38
HIV/AIDS, 1991	box 2594	folder 39
Nutrition, 1991	box 2594	folder 40
Occupational Medicine, 1991	box 2594	folder 41
Sexuality, 1991	box 2594	folder 42
Somatizing, 1991	box 2594	folder 43
Substance Abuse, 1991	box 2594	folder 44
Upper Peninsula Program, 1991-1992	box 2594	folder 45
Faculty Development, 1995-1996	box 2594	folder 46
Faculty Development Workshop (Family Practice), 1995	box 2594	folder 47
Family Group Practice Clinics, 1991	box 2594	folder 48
Institute for Managed Care		
Correspondence, 1995-1997	box 2594	folder 49
Curriculum Criteria, 1996-1997	box 2594	folder 50
Seminar Series and Correspondence, 1995-1996	box 2594	folder 51
Managed Care Proposal, 1995-1997	box 2594	folder 52
Managed Care Research Subcommittee, 1995-1997	box 2594	folder 53
Primary Care		
Didactic Curriculum Matrix, 1992	box 2594	folder 54
Format for the Final Interdisciplinary Modules, undated	box 2594	folder 55
Overview, 1993	box 2594	folder 56
Proposal for Master's Degree Program in Epidemiology, 1993	box 2594	folder 57
USMLE Step2 Scores, 1995	box 2594	folder 58

Video #1: What is the Medical Literature, undated	box 2594	folder 59
Video #2: Accessing the Medical Literature, undated	box 2594	folder 60
Video #3: Review of Epidemiology, undated	box 2594	folder 61
Video #4: Evaluating an Original Study, undated	box 2594	folder 62
Video #5: Review of Statistics, undated	box 2594	folder 63
Video #6: Evaluating an Original Study, undated	box 2594	folder 64
Video #7: Dealing with Ambiguity, undated	box 2594	folder 65
Video #8: Clinical Practice Guidelines and the Value of Reading, undated	box 2594	folder 66
Correspondence		
Dean Andrew Hunt, January 1965 - April 1969	box 954	folder 25-56
Dean Andrew Hunt, May 1969 - December 1975	box 955	folder 1-80
Dean Andrew Hunt, January 1976 - September 1976	box 956	folder 1-9
Dean Weston, 1976 - 1979, 1982	box 956	folder 10-23
Assoc. Dean Howell, 1968-1970	box 956	folder 24-49
General, July 1970 - August 1973	box 956	folder 50-80
General, August - December 1973, 1978 - 1979	box 957	folder 1-5
General, 1966-1982	box 1008	folder 35-40
Memoranda, 1964-1975	box 957	folder 6-61
Memoranda, 1975-1981	box 958	folder 1-15
General A-R, 1964-1975	box 958	folder 16-42
General H, 1964	box 1009	folder 39
General S-W, 1964-1969	box 959	folder 1-3
Subject file		
Admissions Committee, 1966-1969	box 959	folder 4
Advanced Graduate Studies, 1964-1968	box 959	folder 5
Agricultural Economics, 1967	box 959	folder 6
All University Research, 1968-1970	box 959	folder 7
Alumni Association, 1969	box 959	folder 8
Anatomy, Department of, 1964-1969	box 959	folder 9-11
Behavioral Science, 1968-1969	box 959	folder 12
Biochemistry, Department of, 1965-1968	box 959	folder 13
Biomedical Sciences Building, 1997-1998		

	box 2595	folder 1-2
Biophysics, 1964-1968	box 959	folder 14
Budget, 1965-1968	box 959	folder 15-16
Career Planning and Residency Placement, 1987	box 2595	folder 3
Center for Laboratory Animal Resources, 1965-1968	box 959	folder 17-18
Clinical Facility, 1967-1970	box 959	folder 19
Closed Circuit Television, 1965-1969	box 959	folder 20
College Bylaws, 1968-1970	box 959	folder 21
College II, 1966	box 959	folder 22
Combined M.D. – Ph.D. Program, 1970-1973	box 2595	folder 4
Commencement, 1996-1997	box 2595	folder 5
Commencement, 1997-1999	box 2595	folder 6-7
Computer Center, 1965-1967	box 959	folder 23
Computer Project, 1967	box 959	folder 24
Conscientious Objectors, 1969	box 959	folder 25
Convocation, 1966-1967	box 959	folder 26
Copper Country, 1966-1968	box 959	folder 27-28
Curriculum Committee, 1964-1969	box 959	folder 29-38
Curriculum Year V, 1967-1969	box 959	folder 39
Curriculum Year VI, 1968-1970	box 959	folder 40
Dean's Search Committee, 2000	box 2595	folder 8
Degree Programs, 1964-1966	box 960	folder 1
EEG, 1964-1966	box 960	folder 2
Endocrine Research Unit, 1965	box 960	folder 3
Environmental Characteristics, 1994	box 2595	folder 22
Equal Opportunities Program, 1969	box 2595	folder 23
Ethics and Humanities, 1995-2000	box 2595	folder 24
Family Planning, 1967-1968	box 960	folder 4
Family Practice, Department of , 1996-2001	box 2595	folder 9-10
Foundations, 1965-1971	box 960	folder 5
Government Relations, 1993	box 2595	folder 25
Graduate Medical Education, 1998-1999	box 2595	folder 26

Grand Valley State University Agreement, 1997, undated	box 2595	folder 27
Group Health Association of America, 1965-1968	box 960	folder 6
Hackley Hospital, 1966-1967	box 960	folder 7
Hannah, John A., 1967	box 960	folder 8
Harvard University, 1966-1969	box 960	folder 9
Health Professions Act, 1967-1969	box 960	folder 10
Health Services Research, 1997-1998	box 2595	folder 28
Hospital Planning, 1966-1969	box 960	folder 11-16
Howard Hughes Grant, 1993	box 2595	folder 29
Human Biology Labs, 1966-1968	box 960	folder 17
Human Development, Department of, 1967-1969	box 960	folder 18-20
Human Development Chairman Candidates, 1967	box 1008	folder 41-42
Human Health Programs Appointment System, 1991-2000	box 2595	folder 30
Industrial Rehabilitation, 1979	box 2595	folder 31
Infectious Disease, 1979	box 2595	folder 32
Ingham County Health Department, 1965-1968	box 960	folder 21
Institute of International Health, 1999-2000	box 2595	folder 33
Institute of Biology and Medicine, 1960-1968	box 960	folder 22
Integrity of Research, 1989, 1994	box 2595	folder 34
Kellogg, W.K. Foundation, 1964-1968	box 960	folder 23-25
Lake County Health Center, 1967-1968	box 960	folder 26
Lansing, 1998-2000	box 2595	folder 35
Lansing Area Consortia, 1994-1995	box 2595	folder 36
Lansing Area Health Facilities Planning Council, 1966-1969	box 960	folder 27
Lederle Medical Faculty Awards, 1963-1968	box 960	folder 28
Manpower Study, 1965-1967	box 960	folder 29-31
Medical Advisory Board on Educational Film Production, 1964-1968	box 960	folder 32
Legal Services, 1992-1996	box 2595	folder 37
Library, 1997-2000	box 2595	folder 38
Life Sciences Corridor, 1998-2000	box 2595	folder 39
Medical Anthropology, 1979-1980	box 2596	folder 1

Medical / Health Sciences Library, 1972, 1975, 1992 – 1994, undated	box 2596	folder 2
"Medical Informatics and Undergraduate Medical Education", 1997	box 2596	folder 3
Medical Practice Acts, 1967	box 960	folder 33
Medical Services for State Legislators, 1967	box 960	folder 34
Meharry Medical College, 1968-1969	box 960	folder 35
Mercy Hospital, Muskegon, Michigan, 1966-1967	box 960	folder 36
Merrill Palmer Institute, 1967	box 960	folder 37
Metropolitan Hospital, Detroit, 1967-1973	box 960	folder 38
Michigan Academy of Sciences, Arts and Letters, 1965	box 960	folder 39
Michigan Association for Graduate and Post-graduate Medical Education, 1966-1969	box 960	folder 40
Michigan Cancer Foundation, 1966-1967	box 960	folder 41
Michigan Community Health Services Study, 1966-1967	box 960	folder 42-45
Michigan Health Council, 1967-1969	box 1009	folder 40
Michigan Heart Association, 1966-1969	box 960	folder 46
Michigan Hospital Association, 1969-1973	box 960	folder 47
Michigan Optometric Association, 1968	box 961	folder 1
Michigan State Medical Society, 1965-1968	box 961	folder 2-5
Michigan, State of		
Comprehensive State Health Planning Commission, 1968-1970	box 961	folder 6
Education, Department of, Citizens Committee on Education for Health Care, 1967-1968	box 961	folder 7
Legislature, 1965-1969	box 1009	folder 41
Mental Health, Department of, 1964-1966	box 961	folder 8
Public Health, Department of, 1964-1970	box 961	folder 9-11
Michigan Technological University, 1967	box 961	folder 12
Michigan Tuberculosis and Respiratory Association, 1965-1968	box 961	folder 13
Michigan, University of, 1964-1970	box 961	folder 14
Microbiology, Department of , 1998-2000	box 2595	folder 11
Midland Hospital Association, 1965-1968	box 961	folder 15

	box 2596	folder 4
Miscellaneous, 1967-1968	box 961	folder 16-17
Miscellaneous, 1998-2000	box 2596	folder 5
Missouri, University of, 1964-1966	box 961	folder 18
Model Cities, 1967-1970	box 961	folder 19
Modular Medical School, 1970-1971	box 2596	folder 6
Mott Childrens Health Center, 1968-1970	box 961	folder 20
MULTI Model Demonstration Units and Leadership Fellows Program, 1996	box 2596	folder 7
Munsun Medical Center, 1997	box 2596	folder 8
National Boards, 1998-2001	box 2596	folder 9
National Broadcasting Company (NBC) Show "Medical Care in America		
1977	box 2596	folder 10
1978	box 2596	folder 11
Osteopathic Response, 1978	box 2596	folder 12
National Foundation, 1964-1965	box 961	folder 21
National Heart Institute, 1965-1967	box 961	folder 22
National Institute of Child Health and Human Development, 1965-1967	box 961	folder 23
National Institute of Health, 1965-1969	box 961	folder 24
National Institute of Mental Health, 1967	box 961	folder 25
National Medical Audio Visual Center, 1968	box 961	folder 26
National Society for Medical Research, 1968-1970	box 961	folder 27
Network for Continuing Medical Education, 1967	box 961	folder 28
Neurology, Department of		
1968-1980	box 2595	folder 12
2000	box 2595	folder 13
Proposal, 1999	box 2595	folder 14
Neuroscience, 1997	box 2596	folder 13
Nevada, University of, 1967-1968	box 961	folder 29
New Mexico, University of, 1967-1971	box 961	folder 30
New York, State University of, Birmingham, 1967-1968	box 961	folder 31

	box 2596	folder 14
Oakland University, 1968-1969	box 961	folder 32
Office of Medical Education Research and Development		
1972-1973	box 2596	folder 15
1974-1977	box 2596	folder 16
Ophthalmology, 1971, undated	box 2596	folder 17
Optometry, 1971-1974	box 2596	folder 18
Osteopathy, 1969	box 961	folder 33
Otolaryngology, 1973-1975	box 2596	folder 19
Pathology, Department of , 1999	box 2595	folder 15
Pediatrics, Department of , 1999-2000	box 2595	folder 16
Pharmacology and Toxicology, Department of , 2000, undated	box 2595	folder 17
Physiology, Department of, 1998-1999	box 2595	folder 18
"A Proposal to Develop the Institute for Rehabilitation Services and Advanced Studies", 1978	box 2596	folder 20
Psychiatry, Department of, 2000	box 2595	folder 19
Pappen, S., 1968	box 1008	folder 43
Penn State University, Hershey Medical Center, 1968	box 961	folder 34
Pontiac State Hospital, 1964-1968	box 961	folder 35
Public Health Service, 1964-1967	box 1009	folder 42
Radiology Building, 1997-1998	box 2596	folder 21
Radiology, Department of , 1998-2000	box 2595	folder 20
Regional Medical Program, 1970	box 2596	folder 22
Rehabilitation Medical Center, 1968	box 961	folder 36-38
Renal Transplant, 1974-1975	box 2596	folder 23
Research, 1998-2000	box 2596	folder 24-26
Analytical Research Infrastructure Support Solicitation, 2000	box 2596	folder 27
Retirement Program, 1973-1977	box 2596	folder 28
Rochester, University of, 1968	box 961	folder 39
Rural Health Track, 1996-1998	box 2596	folder 29
Rockefeller Foundation, 1968-1970	box 961	folder 40
Rutgers University 1964-1966		

	box 961	folder 41
St. Lawrence Hospital, 1966-1968	box 1009	folder 43
Smith, Kline and French Laboratories, 1964-1969	box 1009	folder 42
Space Planning, 1997-2000	box 2596	folder 30-31
Sparrow Hospital, 1965-1969	box 961	folder 43
Sparrow Negotiations, 1997	box 2596	folder 32
Sparrow Negotiations, 1997-1998	box 2596	folder 33
Sparrow Partnership, 1998	box 2596	folder 34
Sparrow Task Force, 1997-1998	box 2596	folder 35
Sparrow Task Force – Clinical Research Center Business Plan, 1997	box 2596	folder 36
Sports Medicine, 1992-1993	box 2596	folder 37
Sports Medicine, 1994-2000	box 2596	folder 38
Stokes, Joseph, Jr., 1965-1969	box 961	folder 44
Student Comments, undated	box 2596	folder 39
Student Fees, 1960-1962	box 2596	folder 40
Surgery, Department of, 2000	box 2595	folder 21
Tufts University, 1966-1968	box 961	folder 45
United States		
Health, Education and Welfare, Department of, 1967-1969	box 961	folder 46
Housing and Urban Development, Department of, 1967	box 961	folder 47
Senate, 1965-1970	box 961	folder 48
Veterans Administration, 1964-1969	box 961	folder 49
Universities, 1966-1967	box 961	folder 50
Upjohn Company, 1965-1971	box 961	folder 51
Upper Peninsula Health Education Corporation	box 961	folder 41-42
1995-1997	box 2596	folder 41
1998-2000	box 2596	folder 42
Board of Directors Meeting		
July 2000	box 2597	folder 1
August 2000	box 2597	folder 2
November 2000	box 2597	folder 3

Board of Directors Packet, April 1999		
Double of Directors Thereof, 1.p. 1999	box 2597	folder 4
Board of Directors Packet, July 2000	box 2597	folder 5
Quarterly Board of Directors Meeting, January 2000	box 2597	folder 6
"A Thank you to the Board of Directors: 25 Years", 1999	box 2597	folder 7
Van Andels Institute		
4004 0000	box 2597	folder 8
1996-2000	DOX 2397	loidel 6
Community Impact and Capacity Report, 1999	box 2597	folder 9

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Groups		
itle/Description	Instances	
Admissions Committee, 1965-1974	box 961	folder 53-54
Admissions Committee, 1974	box 1009	folder 1-8
Alpha Omega Alpha Honor Medical Society, 1993-2001	box 2597	folder 11
Basic Science Chairs, 1997-1999	box 2597	folder 12
Basic Science Chairman's Group, 1973	box 961	folder 55
Biomedical Deans, 1999-2000	box 2597	folder 13
Block III Committee		
Notebook, 1991-1992	box 2597	folder 14-18
Notebook, 1993-1994	box 2597	folder 19-20
Notebook, 1994-1995	box 2597	folder 21
Notebook, 1995-1996	box 2597	folder 22
atastrophe Planning Committee, 1990 – 1991, undated	box 2597	folder 23
Catastrophe Planning Committee, 1992	box 2597	folder 24
Center for Ethics and Humanities in the Life Sciences		
1997	box 2632	folder 32
2002-2003	box 2597	folder 25
Medical Ethics Research Network of Michigan, 1992 – 2000, undated	box 2597	folder 26
Miscellaneous, 1992-1999, undated	box 2597	folder 27
linical Committee, 1970	box 961	folder 56

Clinical Committee, 1974	box 962	folder 1-4
Clinical Practice Committee / Clinical Chairs Committee, 2000-2001	box 2597	folder 28
Clinical Sciences Group Building Planning Subcommittee, 1975	box 962	folder 5-6
Clinical Sciences Group, 1972-1976	box 962	folder 7
Clinical Services Policy Group, 1977-1979	box 962	folder 8-11
College Advisory Council (CAC)		
1968-1985	box 2597	folder 29
1970-1979	box 962	folder 12-25
1990-1991	box 2632	folder 33
1993	box 2597	folder 30
Agenda and Minutes		
1990	box 2597	folder 31
1992	box 2597	folder 32
January – June 1993	box 2597	folder 33
September – December 1993	box 2598	folder 1
1994	box 2598	folder 2
January – June 1995	box 2598	folder 3
August – December 1995	box 2598	folder 4
January – August 1996	box 2598	folder 5
1997	box 2598	folder 6
1998	box 2598	folder 7
1999	box 2598	folder 8
2000	box 2598	folder 9
Correspondence		
1990-1991	box 2598	folder 10
1992-1993	box 2598	folder 11
1993-1994	box 2598	folder 12
1994-1995	box 2598	folder 13
1995-1996	box 2598	folder 14
College Curriculum Committee, Curriculum Proposal, 1971-1972	box 2632	folder 34

College of Human Medicine Web Committee, 1998	box 2598	folder 15
College Management Group, 1984-1985	box 2598	folder 16
College Plan Committee, 1978	box 2737	folder 94
College Planning Committee, 1973 – 1974, 1978	box 962	folder 26
College Wide Promotion and Tenure Committee		
1991	box 2598	folder 17
1991-1992	box 2598	folder 18
1993-1994	box 2598	folder 19
Combined Clinical Facilities Planning Committee, 1971-1972	box 962	folder 27-33
Committee on Education, Society for Neuroscience, 1972	box 2632	folder 35
Community Assistant Deans		
1999	box 2598	folder 20
January – June 2000	box 2598	folder 21
January – June 2001	box 2598	folder 22
July – September 2001	box 2598	folder 23
October – December 2001	box 2598	folder 24
Community Medicine Deans, July – December 2000	box 2598	folder 25
Community Program Group, 1975	box 962	folder 34
Continuing Medical Education Committee, 1974-1975	box 962	folder 35
Cook Institute, 1996-1999	box 2598	folder 26
Curriculum Committee		
1964-1966	box 962	folder 36-39
1965-1976	box 963	folder 1-38
1977-1985	box 1013	folder 1-4
Advanced Baccalaureate Learning Experience (ABLE) Program Report, 1996	box 2599	folder 12
Advanced Baccalaureate Learning Experience (ABLE) Program Presentation, 1994	box 2599	folder 13
Agendas and Materials		
1991-1992	box 2600	folder 40
1992-1993	box 2600	folder 41
1993-1994	box 2600	folder 42

1994-1995	box 2600	folder 43
September – December 1995	box 2600	folder 44
January – May 1996	box 2600	folder 45
1996-1997	box 2600	folder 46
1997-1998	box 2600	folder 47
1998-1999	box 2600	folder 48
Annual Report, 1968-1969	box 2632	folder 36
Articles Distributed to CC Members, 1994-1995	box 2598	folder 32
Autopsy Requirement, 1995	box 2600	folder 32
Block I		
Report to CC, 1997	box 2599	folder 18
Presentation to CC, 1996	box 2599	folder 19
Presentation to the CC Annual Report, 1995	box 2599	folder 20
Summer Semester Report 1994, 1995	box 2599	folder 21
Fall Semester Report 1994, 1995	box 2599	folder 22
Spring Semester Report, 1994	box 2599	folder 23
Report Spring Semester 1993, 1994	box 2632	folder 24
Annual Course Review, 1994	box 2632	folder 25
Block II Report, 1997	box 2600	folder 49
Block III Department Review of Required Clerkships, 1991	box 2598	folder 28
Block III Presentations		
Clinical Medicine in the Community (CMC), 1993-1994	box 2599	folder 26
Critical Appraisal / Analytic Medicine Core Competency, 1993-1994	box 2599	folder 27
Clinical Skills, 1993-1994	box 2599	folder 28
Ethics, 1993	box 2599	folder 29
Surgery (Basic and Advanced), 1995-1996	box 2599	folder 30
Surgery Clerkship, 1995	box 2599	folder 31
Surgery Clerkship, 1993-1994	box 2599	folder 32
		6.1.1 0.0
3 + 3 Curriculum, 1993-1994	box 2599	folder 33
3 + 3 Curriculum, 1993-1994 Advanced Medicine Clerkship, 1994	box 2599 box 2599	folder 33 folder 34

Elective Presentation – Neuroscience Elective in U. P., 1994 37 Critical Analysis / Analytic Medicine, 1995 box 2599 folder 37 Critical Minority Health Issues, 1995 box 2599 folder 38 Early Entry into Family Practice, 1995-1996 box 2599 folder 39 Managed Care, 1996 box 2599 folder 40 Medicine Clerkship, 1996 box 2599 folder 41 Performance Based Assessment, 1995-1996 box 2599 folder 42 Minority Health Care Modules, 1995-1996 box 2599 folder 43 Preceptorship, 1997 box 2599 folder 44 Proposal for Change in the Core Competency, 1995 box 2600 folder 1 Clinical Medicine in the Community, 1996 box 2600 folder 2 Family Practice Presentation, 1997 box 2600 folder 3 Family Practice Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 5 Pediatric, 1997 box 2600 folder 5 Pediatric, 1997 box 2600 folder 6 Pediatric, 1997 box 2600 folder 7 Pediatrics, 1996 box 2600 folder 7 Pediatrics, 1996 box 2600 folder 8 Pediatrics Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 9 Medicine Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 10 Epidemiology Masters of Science Degree Program, 1989-1993 Medicine Clerkship, 1994 box 2600 folder 12 Family Practice Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 12 Family Practice Clerkship, 1993-1995 box 2600 folder 17 Pamily Practice Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 17 Postetrics / Gynecology, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry Gynecology Clerkship, 1993-1995 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 20 Block III Timelines for Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 20 Elider 1900-1992 box 2598 folder 27			
Critical Minority Health Issues, 1995 box 2599 folder 38 Early Entry into Family Practice, 1995-1996 box 2599 folder 39 Managed Care, 1996 box 2599 folder 40 Medicine Clerkship, 1996 box 2599 folder 41 Performance Based Assessment, 1995-1996 box 2599 folder 42 Minority Health Care Modules, 1995-1996 box 2599 folder 43 Preceptorship, 1997 box 2600 folder 4 Preoposal for Change in the Core Competency, 1995 box 2600 folder 1 Clinical Medicine in the Community, 1996 box 2600 folder 2 Family Practice Presentation, 1997 box 2600 folder 3 Family Practice Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 4 Family Practice, 1996 box 2600 folder 6 Pediatric, 1997 box 2600 folder 7 Pediatrics Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 7 Pediatrics Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 8 Pediatrics Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 10 Epidemiology Masters of Science Degree Program, 1980-1993 box 2600		box 2599	folder 36
Early Entry into Family Practice, 1995-1996 box 2599 folder 39 Managed Care, 1996 box 2599 folder 40 Medicine Clerkship, 1996 box 2599 folder 41 Performance Based Assessment, 1995-1996 box 2599 folder 42 Minority Health Care Modules, 1995-1996 box 2599 folder 43 Preceptorship, 1997 box 2599 folder 44 Proposal for Change in the Core Competency, 1995 box 2600 folder 1 Clinical Medicine in the Community, 1996 box 2600 folder 2 Family Practice Presentation, 1997 box 2600 folder 3 Family Practice Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 4 Family Practice, 1996 box 2600 folder 5 Pediatric, 1997 box 2600 folder 5 Pediatric Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 6 Pediatric Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 7 Pediatrics Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 8 Pediatrics Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 9 Medicine Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 10 Epidemiology Masters of Science Degree Program, box 2600 folder 11 1989-1993 Medicine Clerkship, 1994 box 2600 folder 12 Family Practice Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 12 Family Practice Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 14 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1995-1995 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 20 Block III Timelines for Clerkships, 1992 box 2598 folder 27	37 Critical Analysis / Analytic Medicine, 1995	box 2599	folder 37
Managed Care, 1996 box 2599 folder 40 Medicine Clerkship, 1996 box 2599 folder 41 Performance Based Assessment, 1995-1996 box 2599 folder 42 Minority Health Care Modules, 1995-1996 box 2599 folder 43 Preceptorship, 1997 box 2599 folder 44 Proposal for Change in the Core Competency, 1995 box 2600 folder 1 Clinical Medicine in the Community, 1996 box 2600 folder 2 Family Practice Presentation, 1997 box 2600 folder 3 Family Practice Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 4 Family Practice, 1996 box 2600 folder 5 Pediatric, 1997 box 2600 folder 6 Pediatric Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 7 Pediatric Sclerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 8 Pediatrics Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 9 Medicine Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 10 Epidemiology Masters of Science Degree Program, 1989-1993 Medicine Clerkship, 1994 box 2600 folder 12 Family Practice Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 13 Obstetrics / Gynecology, 1996 box 2600 folder 14 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1995-1995 box 2600 folder 15 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2500 folder 20 Block III Timelines for Clerkships, 1992 box 2598 folder 27	Critical Minority Health Issues, 1995	box 2599	folder 38
Medicine Clerkship, 1996 box 2599 folder 41 Performance Based Assessment, 1995-1996 box 2599 folder 42 Minority Health Care Modules, 1995-1996 box 2599 folder 43 Preceptorship, 1997 box 2599 folder 44 Proposal for Change in the Core Competency, 1995 box 2600 folder 1 Clinical Medicine in the Community, 1996 box 2600 folder 3 Family Practice Presentation, 1997 box 2600 folder 3 Family Practice Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 4 Family Practice, 1996 box 2600 folder 5 Pediatric, 1997 box 2600 folder 6 Pediatric Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 7 Pediatrics Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 7 Pediatrics Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 9 Medicine Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 10 Epidemiology Masters of Science Degree Program, box 2600 folder 11 Family Practice Clerkship, 1994 box 2600 folder 12 Family Practice Clerkship, 1996 box 2600 folder 12 Family Practice Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 12 Family Practice Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 12 Family Practice Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 13 Obstetrics / Gynecology, 1996 box 2600 folder 14 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1995-1995 box 2600 folder 15 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2500 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2500 folder 20 Block III Timelines for Clerkships, 1992 box 2598 folder 27	Early Entry into Family Practice, 1995-1996	box 2599	folder 39
Performance Based Assessment, 1995-1996 box 2599 folder 42 Minority Health Care Modules, 1995-1996 box 2599 folder 43 Preceptorship, 1997 box 2599 folder 44 Proposal for Change in the Core Competency, 1995 box 2600 folder 1 Clinical Medicine in the Community, 1996 box 2600 folder 2 Family Practice Presentation, 1997 box 2600 folder 3 Family Practice, 1996 box 2600 folder 4 Family Practice, 1996 box 2600 folder 5 Pediatric, 1997 box 2600 folder 6 Pediatric Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 7 Pediatrics, 1996 box 2600 folder 8 Pediatrics Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 9 Medicine Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 10 Epidemiology Masters of Science Degree Program, 1989-1993 box 2600 folder 11 Medicine Clerkship, 1994 box 2600 folder 12 Family Practice Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 14 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1995-1995 box 2600 folder 15<	Managed Care, 1996	box 2599	folder 40
Minority Health Care Modules, 1995-1996 box 2599 folder 43 Preceptorship, 1997 box 2599 folder 44 Proposal for Change in the Core Competency, 1995 box 2600 folder 1 Clinical Medicine in the Community, 1996 box 2600 folder 2 Family Practice Presentation, 1997 box 2600 folder 3 Family Practice, 1996 box 2600 folder 5 Pediatric, 1997 box 2600 folder 5 Pediatric Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 6 Pediatric Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 7 Pediatric Sclerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 8 Pediatrics Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 9 Medicine Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 10 Epidemiology Masters of Science Degree Program, 1989-1993 Medicine Clerkship, 1994 box 2600 folder 11 Family Practice Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 13 Obstetrics / Gynecology, 1996 box 2600 folder 15 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1993-1995 box 2600 folder 16 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993-1995 box 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 20 Block III Timelines for Clerkships, 1992 box 2598 folder 27	Medicine Clerkship, 1996	box 2599	folder 41
Preceptorship, 1997 box 2599 folder 44 Proposal for Change in the Core Competency, 1995 box 2600 folder 1 Clinical Medicine in the Community, 1996 box 2600 folder 2 Family Practice Presentation, 1997 box 2600 folder 3 Family Practice Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 4 Family Practice, 1996 box 2600 folder 5 Pediatric, 1997 box 2600 folder 6 Pediatric Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 7 Pediatric Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 7 Pediatric Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 8 Pediatrics Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 9 Medicine Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 10 Epidemiology Masters of Science Degree Program, 1989-1993 Medicine Clerkship, 1994 box 2600 folder 11 Family Practice Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 12 Family Practice Clerkship, 1996 box 2600 folder 13 Obstetrics / Gynecology, 1996 box 2600 folder 14 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1993-1995 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 20 Block III Timelines for Clerkship, 1993 box 2598 folder 27	Performance Based Assessment, 1995-1996	box 2599	folder 42
Proposal for Change in the Core Competency, 1995 box 2600 folder 1 Clinical Medicine in the Community, 1996 box 2600 folder 2 Family Practice Presentation, 1997 box 2600 folder 3 Family Practice, 1996 box 2600 folder 4 Family Practice, 1996 box 2600 folder 5 Pediatric, 1997 box 2600 folder 6 Pediatric Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 7 Pediatric Sclerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 8 Pediatrics Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 9 Medicine Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 10 Epidemiology Masters of Science Degree Program, 1989-1993 Medicine Clerkship, 1994 box 2600 folder 11 Family Practice Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 12 Family Practice Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 14 Obstetrics / Gynecology, 1996 box 2600 folder 15 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1993-1995 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 20 Block III Timelines for Clerkship, 1993 Box 2600 folder 20 Box 2598 folder 27	Minority Health Care Modules, 1995-1996	box 2599	folder 43
Clinical Medicine in the Community, 1996 box 2600 folder 2 Family Practice Presentation, 1997 box 2600 folder 3 Family Practice Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 4 Family Practice, 1996 box 2600 folder 5 Pediatric, 1997 box 2600 folder 6 Pediatric Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 7 Pediatrics, 1996 box 2600 folder 8 Pediatrics Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 9 Medicine Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 10 Epidemiology Masters of Science Degree Program, 1989-1993 Medicine Clerkship, 1994 box 2600 folder 11 Family Practice Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 13 Obstetrics / Gynecology, 1996 box 2600 folder 14 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1995-1995 box 2600 folder 15 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1993-1995 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993 Block III Timelines for Clerkships, 1992 box 2598 folder 27	Preceptorship, 1997	box 2599	folder 44
Family Practice Presentation, 1997 box 2600 folder 3 Family Practice Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 4 Family Practice, 1996 box 2600 folder 5 Pediatric, 1997 box 2600 folder 6 Pediatric Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 7 Pediatric Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 8 Pediatrics Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 9 Medicine Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 10 Epidemiology Masters of Science Degree Program, 1989-1993 Medicine Clerkship, 1994 box 2600 folder 11 Family Practice Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 13 Obstetrics / Gynecology, 1996 box 2600 folder 14 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1993-1995 box 2600 folder 15 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1993-1995 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993 Bock III Timelines for Clerkships, 1992 box 2598 folder 27	Proposal for Change in the Core Competency, 1995	box 2600	folder 1
Family Practice Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 5 Pediatric, 1997 box 2600 folder 6 Pediatric Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 7 Pediatrics, 1996 box 2600 folder 8 Pediatrics, 1996 box 2600 folder 8 Pediatrics Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 9 Medicine Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 10 Epidemiology Masters of Science Degree Program, box 2600 folder 11 1989-1993 box 2600 folder 12 Family Practice Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 13 Obstetrics / Gynecology, 1996 box 2600 folder 14 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1993-1995 box 2600 folder 15 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1993-1995 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993 Bock III Timelines for Clerkships, 1992 box 2598 folder 27	Clinical Medicine in the Community, 1996	box 2600	folder 2
Family Practice, 1996 box 2600 folder 5 Pediatric, 1997 box 2600 folder 6 Pediatric Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 7 Pediatrics, 1996 box 2600 folder 8 Pediatrics Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 9 Medicine Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 10 Epidemiology Masters of Science Degree Program, 1989-1993 Medicine Clerkship, 1994 box 2600 folder 12 Family Practice Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 13 Obstetrics / Gynecology, 1996 box 2600 folder 14 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1995-1995 box 2600 folder 15 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1993-1995 box 2600 folder 16 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1995-1994 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993 Block III Timelines for Clerkships, 1992 box 2598 folder 27	Family Practice Presentation, 1997	box 2600	folder 3
Pediatric, 1997 box 2600 folder 6 Pediatric Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 7 Pediatrics, 1996 box 2600 folder 8 Pediatrics Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 9 Medicine Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 10 Epidemiology Masters of Science Degree Program, 1989-1993 box 2600 folder 11 Medicine Clerkship, 1994 box 2600 folder 12 Family Practice Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 13 Obstetrics / Gynecology, 1996 box 2600 folder 14 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1995 box 2600 folder 15 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1993-1995 box 2600 folder 16 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 20 Block III Timelines for Clerkships, 1992 box 2598 folder 27	Family Practice Clerkship, 1995-1996	box 2600	folder 4
Pediatric Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 7 Pediatrics, 1996 box 2600 folder 8 Pediatrics Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 9 Medicine Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 10 Epidemiology Masters of Science Degree Program, 1989-1993 Medicine Clerkship, 1994 box 2600 folder 11 Family Practice Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 13 Obstetrics / Gynecology, 1996 box 2600 folder 14 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1993-1995 box 2600 folder 15 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1993-1995 box 2600 folder 16 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993 Block III Timelines for Clerkships, 1992 box 2598 folder 27	Family Practice, 1996	box 2600	folder 5
Pediatrics, 1996 box 2600 folder 8 Pediatrics Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 9 Medicine Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 10 Epidemiology Masters of Science Degree Program, 1989-1993 Medicine Clerkship, 1994 box 2600 folder 12 Family Practice Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 13 Obstetrics / Gynecology, 1996 box 2600 folder 14 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1995 box 2600 folder 15 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1993-1995 box 2600 folder 16 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1995 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1995 box 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993 Block III Timelines for Clerkships, 1992 box 2598 folder 27	Pediatric, 1997	box 2600	folder 6
Pediatrics Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 9 Medicine Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 10 Epidemiology Masters of Science Degree Program, 1989-1993 Medicine Clerkship, 1994 box 2600 folder 12 Family Practice Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 13 Obstetrics / Gynecology, 1996 box 2600 folder 14 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1995 box 2600 folder 15 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1993-1995 box 2600 folder 16 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1995 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993 Block III Timelines for Clerkships, 1992 box 2598 folder 27	Pediatric Clerkship, 1995-1996	box 2600	folder 7
Medicine Clerkship, 1995-1996 box 2600 folder 10 Epidemiology Masters of Science Degree Program, 1989-1993 box 2600 folder 11 Medicine Clerkship, 1994 box 2600 folder 12 Family Practice Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 13 Obstetrics / Gynecology, 1996 box 2600 folder 14 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1995 box 2600 folder 15 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1993-1995 box 2600 folder 16 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1995 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993 Block III Timelines for Clerkships, 1992 box 2598 folder 27	Pediatrics, 1996	box 2600	folder 8
Epidemiology Masters of Science Degree Program, 1989-1993 Medicine Clerkship, 1994 box 2600 folder 12 Family Practice Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 13 Obstetrics / Gynecology, 1996 box 2600 folder 14 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1995 box 2600 folder 15 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1993-1995 box 2600 folder 16 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1995 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 20 Block III Timelines for Clerkships, 1992 box 2598 folder 27	Pediatrics Clerkship, 1993	box 2600	folder 9
Medicine Clerkship, 1994 box 2600 folder 12 Family Practice Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 13 Obstetrics / Gynecology, 1996 box 2600 folder 14 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1995 box 2600 folder 15 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1993-1995 box 2600 folder 16 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1995 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 20 Block III Timelines for Clerkships, 1992 box 2598 folder 27	Medicine Clerkship, 1995-1996	box 2600	folder 10
Family Practice Clerkship, 1993-1994 Obstetrics / Gynecology, 1996 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1995 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1995 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1993-1995 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1993-1995 Dox 2600 folder 15 Psychiatry, 1996 Dox 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1995 Dox 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 Dox 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993 Block III Timelines for Clerkships, 1992 box 2598 folder 27		box 2600	folder 11
Obstetrics / Gynecology, 1996 box 2600 folder 14 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1995 box 2600 folder 15 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1993-1995 box 2600 folder 16 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1995 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 20 Block III Timelines for Clerkships, 1992 box 2598 folder 27	Medicine Clerkship, 1994	box 2600	folder 12
Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1995 box 2600 folder 15 Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1993-1995 box 2600 folder 16 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1995 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 20 Block III Timelines for Clerkships, 1992 box 2598 folder 27	Family Practice Clerkship, 1993-1994	box 2600	folder 13
Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1993-1995 box 2600 folder 16 Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1995 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 20 Block III Timelines for Clerkships, 1992 box 2598 folder 27	Obstetrics / Gynecology, 1996	box 2600	folder 14
Psychiatry, 1996 box 2600 folder 17 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1995 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 20 Block III Timelines for Clerkships, 1992 box 2598 folder 27	Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1995	box 2600	folder 15
Psychiatry Clerkship, 1995 box 2600 folder 18 Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 20 Block III Timelines for Clerkships, 1992 box 2598 folder 27	Obstetrics / Gynecology Clerkship, 1993-1995	box 2600	folder 16
Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994 box 2600 folder 19 Primary Care Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 20 Block III Timelines for Clerkships, 1992 box 2598 folder 27	Psychiatry, 1996	box 2600	folder 17
Primary Care Clerkship, 1993 box 2600 folder 20 Block III Timelines for Clerkships, 1992 box 2598 folder 27	Psychiatry Clerkship, 1995	box 2600	folder 18
Block III Timelines for Clerkships, 1992 box 2598 folder 27	Psychiatry Clerkship, 1993-1994	box 2600	folder 19
	Primary Care Clerkship, 1993	box 2600	folder 20
CHM Grading / Evaluation Policy Statement, 1990-1992 box 2598 folder 34	Block III Timelines for Clerkships, 1992	box 2598	folder 27
	CHM Grading / Evaluation Policy Statement, 1990-1992	box 2598	folder 34

Clinical Science, 1982	box 1013	folder 5
Clinical Skills Presentation, 1997	box 2599	folder 7
Clinical Skills Presentation (95/96), 1997	box 2599	folder 8
Clinical Skills Report to the CC for the Annual Year 1994-95, 1996	box 2599	folder 9
Clinical Skills Reports 1993-94, 1995	box 2599	folder 10
Clinical Skills Presentation, 1991	box 2599	folder 11
Correspondence		
1988	box 2600	folder 50
January – June 1989	box 2600	folder 51
July – December 1989	box 2602	folder 1
January – June 1990	box 2602	folder 2
July – December 1990	box 2602	folder 3
January – June 1991	box 2602	folder 4
July – December 1991	box 2602	folder 5
January – June 1992	box 2602	folder 6
September – December 1992	box 2602	folder 7
January – June 1993	box 2602	folder 8
July – December 1993	box 2602	folder 9
January – June 1994	box 2602	folder 10
July – December 1994	box 2602	folder 11
January – June 1995	box 2602	folder 12
July – December 1995	box 2602	folder 13
January – June 1996	box 2602	folder 14
August – December 1996	box 2602	folder 15
January – June 1997	box 2602	folder 16
July – December 1997	box 2602	folder 17
January – June 1998	box 2602	folder 18
July – December 1998	box 2602	folder 19
January – June 1999	box 2602	folder 20
Course Coordinators, 1981	box 1013	folder 6
Courses in Anatomy, 1993	box 2600	folder 36
Courses in Riochemistry 1002		

	box 2600	folder 37
Courses in Genetics, 1993-1994	box 2600	folder 38
Courses in Histology, 1993	box 2600	folder 39
Course Materials HM 543: Human Development and Behavior, 1990	box 2600	folder 25
Course materials HM 531: Clinical Skills, 1990	box 2600	folder 27
Course materials HM 532: Clinical Skills, 1990	box 2600	folder 28
Epidemiology, 1993-1995	box 2600	folder 24
Executive Committee		
1994	box 2602	folder 21
1995-1996	box 2602	folder 22
Feedback for Psychosocial Course, 1991	box 2600	folder 26
Focal Problem Subcommittee, 1968-1975	box 1013	folder 7-8
Governance Changes in new Curriculum – Correspondence, 1991-1992	box 2600	folder 21
HM548 Medical Humanities Presentation, 1997	box 2598	folder 36
HM548 Course Presentation to Curriculum Committee, 1997	box 2598	folder 37
ICC Presentation to Curriculum Committee, 1991	box 2598	folder 35
Implementation Moving Forward Project (Lesbian/Gay/Bi/Transgender), 1997	box 2599	folder 16
Kellogg Project, 1995-1996	box 2600	folder 35
Law and Medicine Pilot Course Presented to CC, 1997	box 2599	folder 5-6
Lower Northern Michigan, 1997-1998	box 2600	folder 34
Materials Related to Referendum re: Curriculum Development, 1988	box 2598	folder 30
Medical Scholars Program, 1994	box 2599	folder 15
Mentor Program Presentation, 1997	box 2599	folder 1
Mentor Program Presentation to the CC, 1996	box 2599	folder 2
Minutes		
1964-1965	box 2737	folder 93
1971-1973	box 2632	folder 37
1982	box 2632	folder 38
1987-1988	box 2602	folder 23

1988-1989	box 2602	folder 24
1980-1990	box 2602	folder 25
1990-1991	box 2602	folder 26
1991-1992	box 2602	folder 27
1992-1993	box 2602	folder 28
1993-1994	box 2602	folder 29
1994-1995	box 2602	folder 30
1995-1996	box 2602	folder 31
1996-1997	box 2602	folder 32
1997-1998	box 2602	folder 33
1998-1999	box 2602	folder 34
Minutes from COM Curriculum Committee, 1995-1996	box 2602	folder 35
Minutes to COM, 1996	box 2602	folder 36
Miscellaneous, 1979-1983	box 1013	folder 9
Outcomes, 1998	box 2602	folder 38
Outcomes Evaluation Report, 1996	box 2602	folder 37
Overview of Psychosocial Issues Across Four Years, 1993	box 2600	folder 31
Phase I, 1971	box 2602	folder 39
Phase III, 1981-1982	box 1013	folder 10
Pre-Med Requirements (CHM and Other University's), 1996-1997	box 2599	folder 14
Primary Health Care in Ecuador, 1995-1996	box 2600	folder 23
Principles of CHM, 1988, 1994	box 2600	folder 30
"Principles for a New Curriculum" (Final Version), 1988	box 2598	folder 29
Problem-Based Learning (PBL) Report		
1993	box 2602	folder 39
1993-1994	box 2603	folder 1
1994-1995	box 2603	folder 2
1996	box 2603	folder 3
2000	box 2603	folder 4
Professionalism of Students, 1997	box 2599	folder 17
Proposal for Early Entry into Family Practice Residency, undated	box 2600	folder 33

Proposed Structures for a New Curriculum by CDPS to CC, 1988	box 2598	folder 31
Restructuring of Curriculum Committee, undated	box 2599	folder 45
Restructuring of the CHM Curriculum Committee, 1992	box 2598	folder 33
Review of Examinations by Students and Code of Teaching Responsibilities, 1993-1994	box 2600	folder 29
Revision of Problem-Based Learning, 1997-1998	box 2603	folder 5
SCCD Presentation, 1997	box 2599	folder 3
SCCD Presentation to CC, 1997	box 2599	folder 4
Technical Standard Document, 1997	box 2600	folder 22
Curricular Development Project Subcommittee		
Agendas		
February – June 1987	box 2603	folder 6
August – December 1987	box 2603	folder 7
January – June 1988	box 2603	folder 8
September 1988	box 2603	folder 9
Alumni Response to Principles for a New Curriculum, 1988	box 2603	folder 10
Biological, Behavioral and Social Science Group, 1989	box 2632	folder 40
Block I Subproject Report, 1987	box 2603	folder 11
Block II Sub-group Report, 1987	box 2603	folder 12
Clinical Curriculum Proposal Subgroup Report, 1987	box 2603	folder 13
Computer Assisted Learning, 1987	box 2603	folder 14
COM/CHM Meeting, October 1987	box 2603	folder 15
Correspondence		
February – August 1987	box 2603	folder 16
September – December 1987	box 2603	folder 17
January – July 1988	box 2603	folder 18
September 1988 – January 1989	box 2603	folder 19
Credits / Current Curriculum, undated	box 2603	folder 20
Curricular Models Block I and II, 1987	box 2603	folder 21
Curricular Models Developed at Meetings, undated	box 2603	folder 22
Curriculum Proposal Draft 2, 1988	box 2603	folder 23

box 2603	folder 24 folder 25 folder 26 folder 27 folder 28 folder 29 folder 30 folder 31 folder 32 folder 33 folder 34 folder 35 folder 36 folder 37
box 2603	folder 26 folder 27 folder 28 folder 29 folder 30 folder 31 folder 32 folder 33 folder 34 folder 35 folder 36 folder 37
box 2603	folder 27 folder 28 folder 29 folder 30 folder 31 folder 32 folder 33 folder 34 folder 35 folder 36 folder 37
box 2603	folder 28 folder 29 folder 30 folder 31 folder 32 folder 33 folder 34 folder 35 folder 36 folder 41 folder 37
box 2603	folder 29 folder 30 folder 31 folder 32 folder 33 folder 34 folder 35 folder 36 folder 41 folder 37
box 2603 box 2632 box 2603	folder 30 folder 31 folder 32 folder 33 folder 34 folder 35 folder 36 folder 41 folder 37
box 2603 box 2603 box 2603 box 2603 box 2603 box 2603 box 2632 box 2603	folder 31 folder 32 folder 33 folder 34 folder 35 folder 36 folder 41 folder 37
box 2603 box 2603 box 2603 box 2603 box 2603 box 2632 box 2603	folder 32 folder 33 folder 34 folder 35 folder 36 folder 41 folder 37
box 2603 box 2603 box 2603 box 2603 box 2632 box 2603	folder 33 folder 34 folder 35 folder 36 folder 41 folder 37
box 2603 box 2603 box 2603 box 2632 box 2603	folder 34 folder 35 folder 36 folder 41 folder 37
box 2603 box 2603 box 2632 box 2603	folder 35 folder 36 folder 41 folder 37
box 2603 box 2632 box 2603	folder 36 folder 41 folder 37
box 2632 box 2603	folder 41 folder 37
box 2603	folder 37
box 2603	
box 2603	
	folder 38
box 2603	folder 39
box 2603	folder 40
box 2603	folder 41
box 2603	folder 42
box 2603	folder 43
box 2603	folder 44
box 2603	folder 45
box 2603	folder 46
box 2603	folder 47
box 2603	folder 48
box 2603	folder 49
box 2603	folder 50
box 2603	folder 51
box 2603	folder 52
	box 2603

Responses – Clinical, 1987-1988	box 2603	folder 54
Responses – Computer Assisted Learning, 1987-1988	box 2603	folder 55
Responses – Pre-Clinical, 1988	box 2603	folder 56
"The Role of Psychotherapy Training in the Psychiatric Residency", 1987	box 2603	folder 57
Special Faculty Meeting, 1988	box 2603	folder 58
Student Surveys, 1988	box 2603	folder 59
Track II Information, 1987	box 2603	folder 60
Dean's Advisory Committee – Proposed Bylaws, 1967	box 2603	folder 61
Dean's Staff, 1972	box 2737	folder 98
Dean's Staff Committee, 1971	box 1013	folder 39-40
Dean's Staff Committee, 1974-1976	box 964	folder 1
DeVos Children's Hospital, 1997	box 2603	folder 62
Duce and Duce Department Chairmen's Committee, 1972-1974	box 964	folder 2-9
Education Program Group, 1975-1976	box 964	folder 10
Emergency Medicine		
4th Annual Michigan State University Emergency Medicine Conference, September 2001	box 2603	folder 63
Annual Meeting, 1998-2002	box 2603	folder 64
Promotion, 1996-2001	box 2603	folder 65
Executive Committee		
1992	box 2603	folder 66
1993	box 2603	folder 67
1994	box 2632	folder 42
1999	box 2603	folder 68
2000	box 2603	folder 69
October – November 2000	box 2654	folder 1
January – March 2001	box 2654	folder 2
April – August 2001	box 2654	folder 3
September – December 2001	box 2654	folder 4
Bloodborne Pathogens Exposure Control Plan, 2001	box 2654	folder 5
Compliance Update, 2000	box 2654	folder 6

Practice, undated Faculty Development Subcommittee, 1987 box 2654 folder 8 Faculty Meetings 1972-1976 box 2632 folder 43 1982-1990 box 2654 folder 9 1991-1992 box 2654 folder 10 1992-1993 box 2654 folder 11 1993-1994 box 2654 folder 12 1994-1995 box 2654 folder 13 1995-1996 box 2654 folder 14 Faculty Organization Bylaws, 1972, 1980, 1982, 1987 box 2654 folder 15 Bylaws Correspondence, 1984-1990 box 2654 folder 16 Faculty Union, 1971-1972 box 2654 folder 16 Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report, 1999 box 2654 folder 17 Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report Responses, 2000 box 2654 folder 18 Family Group Practice Bylaws, 1994 box 2632 folder 45 Correspondence, 1995 box 2632 folder 46 Health Maintenance Guidelines, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 47 Organizational Structure, 1990			
Faculty Meetings 1972-1976 box 2632 folder 43 1982-1990 box 2654 folder 9 1991-1992 box 2654 folder 10 1992-1993 box 2654 folder 11 1993-1994 box 2654 folder 12 1994-1995 box 2654 folder 13 1995-1996 box 2654 folder 14 Faculty Organization Bylaws, 1972, 1980, 1982, 1987 box 2654 folder 15 Bylaws Correspondence, 1984-1990 box 2654 folder 16 Faculty Union, 1971-1972 box 2632 folder 44 Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report, 1999 Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report Responses, 2000 Family Group Practice Bylaws, 1994 box 2632 folder 45 Correspondence, 1995 box 2632 folder 47 Organizational Structure, 1990 box 2632 folder 47 Organizational Structure, 1990 box 2632 folder 49 Patient Information, undated box 2632 folder 49 Policies and Procedures, 1994 box 2632 folder 50 Preliminary Strategic Planning Report, 1995 box 2632 folder 50 Preliminary Strategic Planning Report, 1995 box 2632 folder 50 Preliminary Strategic Planning Report, 1995 box 2632 folder 51 Primary and Secondary Sites, 1995 Provider Directory, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 52 Provider Directory, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 53 Strategic Planning Summary, undated box 2632 folder 54 Graduate Education Committee Minutes, 1985-1986 box 2654 folder 11-16 Graduate Education Committee Minutes, 1985-1986 box 2654 folder 19	Executive Committee Position Statement on Medical Practice, undated	box 2654	folder 7
1972-1976 box 2632 folder 43 1982-1990 box 2654 folder 9 1991-1992 box 2654 folder 10 1992-1993 box 2654 folder 11 1993-1994 box 2654 folder 12 1994-1995 box 2654 folder 13 1995-1996 box 2654 folder 14 Faculty Organization Bylaws, 1972, 1980, 1982, 1987 box 2654 folder 15 Bylaws Correspondence, 1984-1990 box 2654 folder 16 Faculty Union, 1971-1972 box 2632 folder 44 Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report, 1999 Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report Responses, 2000 Family Group Practice Bylaws, 1994 box 2632 folder 45 Correspondence, 1995 box 2632 folder 46 Health Maintenance Guidelines, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 48 Patient Information, undated box 2632 folder 49 Policies and Procedures, 1994 box 2632 folder 50 Preliminary Strategic Planning Report, 1995 box 2632 folder 50 Primary and Secondary Sites, 1995 box 2632 folder 52 Provider Directory, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 53 Strategic Planning Summary, undated box 2632 folder 53 Strategic Planning Summary, undated box 2632 folder 54 Graduate Education Committee Minutes, 1985-1986 box 2654 folder 11-16 Graduate Education Committee Minutes, 1985-1986 box 2654 folder 19	Faculty Development Subcommittee, 1987	box 2654	folder 8
1982-1990 box 2654 folder 9 1991-1992 box 2654 folder 10 1992-1993 box 2654 folder 11 1993-1994 box 2654 folder 12 1994-1995 box 2654 folder 13 1995-1996 box 2654 folder 14 Faculty Organization Bylaws, 1972, 1980, 1982, 1987 box 2654 folder 15 Bylaws Correspondence, 1984-1990 box 2654 folder 16 Faculty Union, 1971-1972 box 2632 folder 44 Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report, 1999 box 2654 folder 17 Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report Responses, 2000 box 2654 folder 18 Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report Responses, 2000 box 2632 folder 48 Correspondence, 1995 box 2632 folder 45 Correspondence, 1995 box 2632 folder 46 Health Maintenance Guidelines, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 49 Patient Information, undated box 2632 folder 49 Policies and Procedures, 1994 <td< td=""><td>Faculty Meetings</td><td></td><td></td></td<>	Faculty Meetings		
1991-1992	1972-1976	box 2632	folder 43
1992-1993	1982-1990	box 2654	folder 9
1993-1994 box 2654 folder 12 1994-1995 box 2654 folder 13 1995-1996 box 2654 folder 14 Faculty Organization Bylaws, 1972, 1980, 1982, 1987 box 2654 folder 15 Bylaws Correspondence, 1984-1990 box 2654 folder 16 Faculty Union, 1971-1972 box 2632 folder 44 Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report, 1999 Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report Responses, 2000 Family Group Practice Bylaws, 1994 box 2632 folder 45 Correspondence, 1995 box 2632 folder 47 Corganizational Structure, 1990 box 2632 folder 47 Organizational Structure, 1990 box 2632 folder 48 Patient Information, undated box 2632 folder 49 Policies and Procedures, 1994 box 2632 folder 49 Policies and Procedures, 1994 box 2632 folder 50 Preliminary Strategic Planning Report, 1995 box 2632 folder 51 Primary and Secondary Sites, 1995 box 2632 folder 52 Provider Directory, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 53 Strategic Planning Summary, undated box 2632 folder 54 Graduate Committee, 1966-1972 box 964 folder 11-16 Graduate Education Committee Minutes, 1985-1986 box 2654 folder 19	1991-1992	box 2654	folder 10
1994-1995 box 2654 folder 13 1995-1996 box 2654 folder 14 Faculty Organization Bylaws, 1972, 1980, 1982, 1987 box 2654 folder 15 Bylaws Correspondence, 1984-1990 box 2654 folder 16 Faculty Union, 1971-1972 box 2632 folder 44 Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report, 1999 Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report Responses, 2000 Family Group Practice Bylaws, 1994 box 2632 folder 45 Correspondence, 1995 box 2632 folder 47 Organizational Structure, 1990 box 2632 folder 48 Patient Information, undated box 2632 folder 49 Policies and Procedures, 1994 box 2632 folder 50 Preliminary Strategic Planning Report, 1995 box 2632 folder 51 Primary and Secondary Sites, 1995 Provider Directory, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 52 Provider Directory, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 53 Strategic Planning Summary, undated Graduate Education Committee Minutes, 1985-1986 box 2654 folder 19	1992-1993	box 2654	folder 11
1995-1996 box 2654 folder 14 Faculty Organization Bylaws, 1972, 1980, 1982, 1987 box 2654 folder 15 Bylaws Correspondence, 1984-1990 box 2654 folder 16 Faculty Union, 1971-1972 box 2632 folder 44 Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report, 1999 Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report Responses, 2000 Family Group Practice Bylaws, 1994 box 2632 folder 45 Correspondence, 1995 box 2632 folder 46 Health Maintenance Guidelines, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 47 Organizational Structure, 1990 box 2632 folder 48 Patient Information, undated box 2632 folder 49 Policies and Procedures, 1994 box 2632 folder 50 Preliminary Strategic Planning Report, 1995 box 2632 folder 51 Primary and Secondary Sites, 1995 Provider Directory, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 53 Strategic Planning Summary, undated box 2632 folder 53 Strategic Planning Summary, undated box 2632 folder 54 Graduate Education Committee Minutes, 1985-1986 box 2654 folder 19	1993-1994	box 2654	folder 12
Faculty Organization Bylaws, 1972, 1980, 1982, 1987 Bylaws Correspondence, 1984-1990 box 2654 folder 16 Faculty Union, 1971-1972 box 2632 folder 44 Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report, 1999 Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report Responses, 2000 Family Group Practice Bylaws, 1994 box 2632 folder 45 Correspondence, 1995 box 2632 folder 47 Organizational Structure, 1990 box 2632 folder 48 Patient Information, undated box 2632 folder 49 Policies and Procedures, 1994 box 2632 folder 50 Preliminary Strategic Planning Report, 1995 box 2632 folder 52 Provider Directory, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 53 Strategic Planning Summary, undated box 2632 folder 54 Graduate Committee, 1966-1972 box 964 folder 19	1994-1995	box 2654	folder 13
Bylaws, 1972, 1980, 1982, 1987 Bylaws Correspondence, 1984-1990 box 2654 folder 16 Faculty Union, 1971-1972 box 2632 folder 44 Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report, 1999 Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report Responses, 2000 Family Group Practice Bylaws, 1994 box 2632 folder 45 Correspondence, 1995 box 2632 folder 46 Health Maintenance Guidelines, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 47 Organizational Structure, 1990 box 2632 folder 48 Patient Information, undated box 2632 folder 49 Policies and Procedures, 1994 Policies and Procedures, 1995 box 2632 folder 50 Preliminary Strategic Planning Report, 1995 box 2632 folder 52 Provider Directory, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 53 Strategic Planning Summary, undated box 2632 folder 54 Graduate Committee, 1966-1972 box 964 folder 19	1995-1996	box 2654	folder 14
Bylaws Correspondence, 1984-1990 box 2654 folder 16 Faculty Union, 1971-1972 box 2632 folder 44 Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report, 1999 Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report Responses, 2000 Family Group Practice Bylaws, 1994 box 2632 folder 45 Correspondence, 1995 box 2632 folder 46 Health Maintenance Guidelines, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 47 Organizational Structure, 1990 box 2632 folder 48 Patient Information, undated box 2632 folder 49 Policies and Procedures, 1994 box 2632 folder 50 Preliminary Strategic Planning Report, 1995 box 2632 folder 51 Primary and Secondary Sites, 1995 Provider Directory, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 53 Strategic Planning Summary, undated box 2632 folder 54 Graduate Committee, 1966-1972 box 964 folder 11-16 Graduate Education Committee Minutes, 1985-1986 box 2654 folder 19	Faculty Organization		
Faculty Union, 1971-1972 box 2632 folder 44 Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report, 1999 Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report Responses, 2000 Family Group Practice Bylaws, 1994 box 2632 folder 45 Correspondence, 1995 box 2632 folder 46 Health Maintenance Guidelines, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 47 Organizational Structure, 1990 box 2632 folder 48 Patient Information, undated box 2632 folder 49 Policies and Procedures, 1994 box 2632 folder 50 Preliminary Strategic Planning Report, 1995 box 2632 folder 51 Primary and Secondary Sites, 1995 Provider Directory, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 52 Provider Directory, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 53 Strategic Planning Summary, undated box 2632 folder 54 Graduate Committee, 1966-1972 box 964 folder 11-16 Graduate Education Committee Minutes, 1985-1986 box 2654 folder 19	Bylaws, 1972, 1980, 1982, 1987	box 2654	folder 15
Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report, 1999 Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report Responses, 2000 Family Group Practice Bylaws, 1994 box 2632 folder 45 Correspondence, 1995 box 2632 folder 46 Health Maintenance Guidelines, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 47 Organizational Structure, 1990 box 2632 folder 48 Patient Information, undated box 2632 folder 49 Policies and Procedures, 1994 box 2632 folder 50 Preliminary Strategic Planning Report, 1995 box 2632 folder 51 Primary and Secondary Sites, 1995 Provider Directory, 1995-1996 Strategic Planning Summary, undated box 2632 folder 53 Strategic Planning Summary, undated box 2632 folder 54 Graduate Committee, 1966-1972 box 964 folder 19	Bylaws Correspondence, 1984-1990	box 2654	folder 16
Report, 1999 Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report Responses, 2000 Family Group Practice Bylaws, 1994 box 2632 folder 45 Correspondence, 1995 box 2632 folder 46 Health Maintenance Guidelines, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 47 Organizational Structure, 1990 box 2632 folder 48 Patient Information, undated policies and Procedures, 1994 Policies and Procedures, 1994 Preliminary Strategic Planning Report, 1995 box 2632 folder 50 Primary and Secondary Sites, 1995 box 2632 folder 52 Provider Directory, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 53 Strategic Planning Summary, undated box 2632 folder 54 Graduate Committee, 1966-1972 box 2654 folder 19	Faculty Union, 1971-1972	box 2632	folder 44
Report Responses, 2000 Family Group Practice Bylaws, 1994 box 2632 folder 45 Correspondence, 1995 box 2632 folder 46 Health Maintenance Guidelines, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 47 Organizational Structure, 1990 box 2632 folder 48 Patient Information, undated box 2632 folder 49 Policies and Procedures, 1994 box 2632 folder 50 Preliminary Strategic Planning Report, 1995 box 2632 folder 51 Primary and Secondary Sites, 1995 box 2632 folder 52 Provider Directory, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 53 Strategic Planning Summary, undated box 2632 folder 54 Graduate Committee, 1966-1972 box 964 folder 11-16 Graduate Education Committee Minutes, 1985-1986 box 2654 folder 19	Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report, 1999	box 2654	folder 17
Bylaws, 1994 box 2632 folder 45 Correspondence, 1995 box 2632 folder 46 Health Maintenance Guidelines, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 47 Organizational Structure, 1990 box 2632 folder 48 Patient Information, undated box 2632 folder 49 Policies and Procedures, 1994 box 2632 folder 50 Preliminary Strategic Planning Report, 1995 box 2632 folder 51 Primary and Secondary Sites, 1995 box 2632 folder 52 Provider Directory, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 53 Strategic Planning Summary, undated box 2632 folder 54 Graduate Committee, 1966-1972 box 964 folder 11-16 Graduate Education Committee Minutes, 1985-1986 box 2654 folder 19	Faculty Work – Environment Improvement Committee Final Report Responses, 2000	box 2654	folder 18
Correspondence, 1995 box 2632 folder 46 Health Maintenance Guidelines, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 47 Organizational Structure, 1990 box 2632 folder 48 Patient Information, undated box 2632 folder 49 Policies and Procedures, 1994 box 2632 folder 50 Preliminary Strategic Planning Report, 1995 box 2632 folder 51 Primary and Secondary Sites, 1995 box 2632 folder 52 Provider Directory, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 53 Strategic Planning Summary, undated box 2632 folder 54 Graduate Committee, 1966-1972 box 964 folder 11-16 Graduate Education Committee Minutes, 1985-1986 box 2654 folder 19	Family Group Practice		
Health Maintenance Guidelines, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 47 Organizational Structure, 1990 box 2632 folder 48 Patient Information, undated box 2632 folder 49 Policies and Procedures, 1994 box 2632 folder 50 Preliminary Strategic Planning Report, 1995 box 2632 folder 51 Primary and Secondary Sites, 1995 box 2632 folder 52 Provider Directory, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 53 Strategic Planning Summary, undated box 2632 folder 54 Graduate Committee, 1966-1972 box 964 folder 11-16 Graduate Education Committee Minutes, 1985-1986 box 2654 folder 19	Bylaws, 1994	box 2632	folder 45
Organizational Structure, 1990 box 2632 folder 48 Patient Information, undated box 2632 folder 49 Policies and Procedures, 1994 box 2632 folder 50 Preliminary Strategic Planning Report, 1995 box 2632 folder 51 Primary and Secondary Sites, 1995 box 2632 folder 52 Provider Directory, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 53 Strategic Planning Summary, undated box 2632 folder 54 Graduate Committee, 1966-1972 box 964 folder 11-16 Graduate Education Committee Minutes, 1985-1986 box 2654 folder 19	Correspondence, 1995	box 2632	folder 46
Patient Information, undated box 2632 folder 49 Policies and Procedures, 1994 box 2632 folder 50 Preliminary Strategic Planning Report, 1995 box 2632 folder 51 Primary and Secondary Sites, 1995 box 2632 folder 52 Provider Directory, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 53 Strategic Planning Summary, undated box 2632 folder 54 Graduate Committee, 1966-1972 box 964 folder 11-16 Graduate Education Committee Minutes, 1985-1986 box 2654 folder 19	Health Maintenance Guidelines, 1995-1996	box 2632	folder 47
Policies and Procedures, 1994 box 2632 folder 50 Preliminary Strategic Planning Report, 1995 box 2632 folder 51 Primary and Secondary Sites, 1995 box 2632 folder 52 Provider Directory, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 53 Strategic Planning Summary, undated box 2632 folder 54 Graduate Committee, 1966-1972 box 964 folder 11-16 Graduate Education Committee Minutes, 1985-1986 box 2654 folder 19	Organizational Structure, 1990	box 2632	folder 48
Preliminary Strategic Planning Report, 1995 box 2632 folder 51 Primary and Secondary Sites, 1995 box 2632 folder 52 Provider Directory, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 53 Strategic Planning Summary, undated box 2632 folder 54 Graduate Committee, 1966-1972 box 964 folder 11-16 Graduate Education Committee Minutes, 1985-1986 box 2654 folder 19	Patient Information, undated	box 2632	folder 49
Primary and Secondary Sites, 1995 box 2632 folder 52 Provider Directory, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 53 Strategic Planning Summary, undated box 2632 folder 54 Graduate Committee, 1966-1972 box 964 folder 11-16 Graduate Education Committee Minutes, 1985-1986 box 2654 folder 19	Policies and Procedures, 1994	box 2632	folder 50
Provider Directory, 1995-1996 box 2632 folder 53 Strategic Planning Summary, undated box 2632 folder 54 Graduate Committee, 1966-1972 box 964 folder 11-16 Graduate Education Committee Minutes, 1985-1986 box 2654 folder 19	Preliminary Strategic Planning Report, 1995	box 2632	folder 51
Strategic Planning Summary, undated box 2632 folder 54 Graduate Committee, 1966-1972 box 964 folder 11-16 Graduate Education Committee Minutes, 1985-1986 box 2654 folder 19	Primary and Secondary Sites, 1995	box 2632	folder 52
Graduate Committee, 1966-1972 box 964 folder 11-16 Graduate Education Committee Minutes, 1985-1986 box 2654 folder 19	Provider Directory, 1995-1996	box 2632	folder 53
Graduate Education Committee Minutes, 1985-1986 box 2654 folder 19	Strategic Planning Summary, undated	box 2632	folder 54
<u>'</u>	Graduate Committee, 1966-1972	box 964	folder 11-16
Graduation Committee, 1984-1987 box 2654 folder 20	Graduate Education Committee Minutes, 1985-1986	box 2654	folder 19
	Graduation Committee, 1984-1987	box 2654	folder 20

Annual Report, 1977	box 2654	folder 21
Clippings, 1973	box 2654	folder 22
Correspondence, 1977	box 2654	folder 23
Minutes		
1984	box 2654	folder 24
January – May 1985	box 2654	folder 25
August – November 1985	box 2654	folder 26
January – June 1986	box 2654	folder 27
July – December 1986	box 2654	folder 28
January – June 1987	box 2654	folder 29
July – August 1987	box 2654	folder 30
1988	box 2654	folder 31
Miscellaneous		
1997	box 2654	folder 32
1998	box 2654	folder 33
1999	box 2604	folder 1
2000	box 2604	folder 2
"New Opportunities in the MSU/GRAMEC Relationship", 1984	box 2604	folder 3
Staff, 1975	box 2632	folder 55
Grand Rapids Medical Education and Research Center, 1998-2000	box 2604	folder 4
Great Lakes Cancer Institute		
2000	box 2604	folder 5
2001	box 2604	folder 6
2002	box 2604	folder 7
Creation, August 2001	box 2604	folder 8
Joint Venture Agreement, 2001	box 2604	folder 9
Great Lakes Research Into Practice Network, 2003	box 2604	folder 10
Health Center Executive Committee, 1969-1972	box 964	folder 17-20
nnovation Subcommittee, 1978, 1987	box 2604	folder 11

Institute for Health Care Studies – Medicaid Quality Improvement Projects, 2004	box 2604	folder 12
Institute of Water Resources, 1964-1965	box 2604	folder 13
Joint Executive Committee and Basic Science Chairs, 2001	box 2604	folder 14
Joint Interim Committee, 1969-1970	box 964	folder 21
Leaders Achieving Notable Education (LANE) Premedical Society, 2000	box 2632	folder 56
Liaison Committee on Medical Education (LCME) Task Force		
Assistant Secretary's Manual, 1986	box 2604	folder 15
Clinical Departments Subcommittee, 1986	box 2604	folder 16-20
Clinical Sciences Review Committee		
Approved, 1986	box 2604	folder 21
Clinical Facilities, 1981	box 2604	folder 22
Correspondence, 1986	box 2604	folder 23
Institutional Self Study Task Force, undated	box 2604	folder 24
Minutes, 1986	box 2604	folder 25
Self Study Report, undated	box 2604	folder 26
Correspondence, 1980-1981	box 2604	folder 27
"Materials Used in February 1979 LCME Presentation", 1979	box 2604	folder 28
Medical Education Database Volume I, 1981	box 2604	folder 29-30
Medical Education Database Volume II, 1981	box 2605	folder 1
Medical Education Database Volume III, 1981	box 2605	folder 2-3
Progress Report: LCME Interim Site Visit, May 1980	box 2605	folder 4
Questionnaires, 1983-1985	box 2605	folder 5
Report of the Survey of Michigan State University College of Human Medicine (Draft), 1978	box 2605	folder 6
Report of the Survey of Michigan State University College of Human Medicine, 1979	box 2605	folder 7
Self Study Questions, undated	box 2605	folder 8
Site Visit, 1978	box 2605	folder 9
Site Visit, November 1981	box 2605	folder 10
Site Visit Report, 1982	box 2605	folder 11

	box 2605	folder 12
Survey Team, 1980	box 2605	folder 13
Managed Care Institute		
1994-1997	box 2605	folder 14
1997-1999	box 2605	folder 15
PEW Partnerships Program, 1997	box 2605	folder 16
Max Committee, 1967-1968	box 964	folder 22
MICH Project, 1997-1998	box 2605	folder 17
MICH Project, 1999	box 2605	folder 18
Michigan Center for Rural Health		
Agromedicine Consortium Spring Meeting, 1997	box 2605	folder 19
First Meeting Program, 1992	box 2605	folder 20
Miscellaneous, 1992-1993	box 2605	folder 21
Mission, undated	box 2605	folder 22
Newsletter Rural Health Courier, 1992-1993	box 2605	folder 23
Minority Medical Student Association (MMSA), 1992-1999	box 2605	folder 24
National Food Safety & Toxicology Center		
Miscellaneous, 1998-1999	box 2605	folder 25
Proposal for Future Development (near Final Draft), August 1998	box 2605	folder 26
Proposal for Future Development (Final Draft), August 1998	box 2605	folder 27
Neuroscience Committee, 1972	box 2632	folder 57
Office of Health Services, 1976	box 2632	folder 58
Patient Care Advisory Committee, 1975-1977	box 964	folder 23-26
Practice Executive Committee		
1997	box 2605	folder 28
January – March 1998	box 2605	folder 29
April – November 1998	box 2605	folder 30
January – February 1999	box 2605	folder 31
February – July 2001	box 2610	folder 1
Public Relations		
1986-1987	box 2610	folder 2

1990-1991	box 2610	folder 3
Public Relations Committee (MSU HealthTeam), 1997, 1999	box 2610	folder 4
Research Advisory Group, 1974-1977	box 964	folder 27
Search Committees		
Anatomy Chairman, 1967, 1975 - 1976	box 964	folder 28
Anatomy Chairman, 1976-1977	box 1009	folder 9
Medicine Chairman, 1967	box 964	folder 29-32
Microbiology and Public Health Chairman, 1975-1976	box 964	folder 33
Obstetrics/Gynecology Chairman, 1983-1984	box 1009	folder 10
Pathology Chairman, 1973-1975	box 1009	folder 11
Psychiatry Chairman, 1972	box 1009	folder 12-14
Psychiatry Chairman, 1973	box 964	folder 34-37
Radiology Chairman		
1973	box 964	folder 38-48
1974	box 1009	folder 20-25
1974	box 1008	folder 46-50
1974	box 965	folder 1-13
Surgery Chairman, 1966-1970	box 965	folder 14-21
Surgery Chairman, 1966-1970	box 1008	folder 51-57
Student Advisory Group, 1976-1983	box 965	folder 22
	box 965	folder 22
Student Performance Committee, 1983-1988	box 2610	folder 5
University Affiliated Hospitals of Flint		
Annual Report, 1984-1985	box 2610	folder 6
Bylaws, 1984	box 2610	folder 7
Correspondence, 1978-1984	box 2610	folder 8
Minutes, 1985	box 2610	folder 9
Surgery Accreditation, 1984	box 2610	folder 10
University Committees, 1974-1975	box 965	folder 23
Women's Advisory Committee (WAC) to the Dean		
1988-1989	box 2610	folder 11
1990	box 2610	folder 12

1991	box 2610	folder 13
1992-1993	box 2610	folder 14
1994-1995	box 2610	folder 15
Year of the Child Committee, 1971, 1979 – 1980	box 2632	folder 59

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Annual Report, 1972	box 965	folder 24-29
nnual Evaluation Reports, 1973-1975	box 965	folder 30-43
Annual Evaluation Reports, 1975-1977	box 966	folder 1-28
Annual Evaluation Reports, 1977-1978	box 967	folder 1-9
cademic Program Planning and Review (APP & R)		
1984	box 2610	folder 16-17
1984-1985	box 2610	folder 18
1985	box 2610	folder 19-20
1986	box 2610	folder 21-23
1987	box 2610	folder 24-25
Executive Summary Report, 1988	box 2611	folder 1
1988-1989	box 2611	folder 2
1989	box 2611	folder 3
1989-1990	box 2611	folder 4
1990	box 2611	folder 5-6
1991-1992	box 2611	folder 7-8
1992	box 2611	folder 9-14
1993	box 2611	folder 15-16
1993-1994	box 2611	folder 17-20
by Department, 2002-2003	box 2611	folder 21-23
by Department, 2002-2003	box 2612	folder 1
Planning Questions, 2002-2003	box 2612	folder 2
by Section, 2002-2003	box 2612	folder 3-4
Accreditation Self Study, 1976-1977	box 967	folder 10-28

Accreditation Self Study, 1977-1978	box 968	folder 1-4
Accreditation Self Study, 1986	box 2612	folder 5
Center for Ethics and Humanities in the Life Sciences Activities Annual Report		
1991-1992	box 2632	folder 68
1992-1993	box 2612	folder 6
Curricular Task Force Report, 1985	box 2612	folder 7
Departmental Self Study, 1975-1977	box 968	folder 5-8
LCME Pre-Survey Questionnaire, 1969-1973	box 968	folder 9-22
LCME Site Visit, 1964-1978	box 968	folder 23-29
Medical Education Data Base, 1978	box 969	folder 1-6
Office of Public Relations, Annual Report, 1990-1992	box 2632	folder 60
Outcomes Report, 1996	box 2612	folder 8
"Planning Report to the President and Board of Trustees", 1982	box 2612	folder 9
"Statement on Long Range Strategic Planning at MSU", 1983	box 2612	folder 10
Summary of Extramural and Community Activities for the Annual Report, 1967-1968	box 2612	folder 11

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Finance			
Title/Description	Instances		
Budget, 1973-1992	box 969	folder 7-15	
Ad Hoc Committee, 1976	box 969	folder 16	
Instructions, 1979-1980	box 969	folder 17-19	
Preparation Cycle, 1978-1980	box 969	folder 20-22	
Revenue, 1994-1996	box 2612	folder 12	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Cancer Center		
Title/Description	Instances	
Basic Science, 1977	box 969	folder 23

Behavioral and Social Science Component, 1977

	box 969	folder 24
Budget, 1977	box 969	folder 25
Cancer Prevention and Early Diagnosis, 1976	box 969	folder 26
Colloquium, 1976	box 969	folder 27
Comprehensive Cancer Center of Metropolitan Detroit, 1977	box 969	folder 28
Counseling Clinic, 1977	box 969	folder 29
Detroit, 1977	box 969	folder 30
Director Search, 1976	box 1008	folder 58
Director Search, 1976	box 969	folder 31
Director Search, 1976-1977	box 970	folder 1-2
	box 970	folder 1-2
Education, 1976-1977	box 970	folder 3-5
Education Grant, 1976	box 970	folder 6
Executive Summary, December 1993	box 2632	folder 61
Exploratory Studies, 1977	box 970	folder 7
External Scientific Advisory Committee Meeting Materials, 1991	box 2612	folder 13
Grant and Guideline, 1976-1977	box 970	folder 8
General, 1976-1977	box 970	folder 9-10
Information from Cancer Center Planning Office Newsletter, 1977	box 2612	folder 14
National Cancer Center Planning, 1975	box 2612	folder 15
News Releases and Clippings, 1974 – 1980, 1998	box 2612	folder 16
Outreach – Nursing, 1976-1977	box 970	folder 11-13
Outreach - Site Visit, 1976-1977	box 970	folder 14-15
People – Swanson, Marie, 2000-2001	box 2612	folder 17
Personnel, 1977	box 970	folder 16
Program Directors, undated	box 2632	folder 62
Proposal to Establish, 1977	box 970	folder 17
Research Projects, 1981, undated	box 2612	folder 18
Review Report – Executive Summary, 1999	box 2612	folder 19
Seminar Series, 1992	box 2612	folder 20
Task Force, 1976-1977	box 970	folder 18

Trusko Application, 1975

box 970

folder 19

^ Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Administrative Program Review, 1970	box 970	folder 20
Airlie Conference, 1969-1970	box 970	folder 21
Annual Reports, 1967-1971	box 970	folder 22
Area Health Education Centers, 1972	box 970	folder 23
Articles of Incorporation, Tax Exempt Status, 1966	box 970	folder 24
Background Information, 1965-1970	box 970	folder 25
Board of Directors, 1967-1972	box 970	folder 26-30
Board of Directors, Correspondence, 1971-1972	box 1008	folder 59
Botsford Hospital Proposal, 1971	box 970	folder 31
Budget Information, 1971	box 970	folder 32
By-Laws and Fiscal Agent, 1966-1971	box 1009	folder 44
Cass County, 1971	box 970	folder 33
Central Staff Correspondence, 1967-1972	box 970	folder 35
Central Staff Participation Contracts, 1967	box 970	folder 36
Central Staff Planning Grant, 1967-1971	box 971	folder 1
	box 971	folder 1
Central Staff Planning Reports, 1967-1968	box 971	folder 2
C.I.C. Meeting Notes, 1966	box 971	folder 3
Continuing Education - Nursing, Ad Hoc Committee, 1968	box 971	folder 4-5
Correspondence, 1966-1971	box 971	folder 6
Detroit Cancer Study, Ad Hoc Committee, 1968	box 971	folder 7
Director, 1972	box 971	folder 8
Electronic Equipment Surveillance, 1970-1971	box 971	folder 9
acilitating Committee, 1970	box 971	folder 10
act Book, 1971	box 971	folder 11
Federal Grant Application, 1970-1973	box 971	folder 12
Governor's Advisory Council, 1965-1966	box 971	folder 13

Information and Communication Planning, 1967	box 971	folder 14
Institutional Coordinators, 1969-1970	box 971	folder 15
Interview Training for Health Aides, 1970	box 971	folder 16
Lakeside Comprehensive Health Service Delivery, 1970	box 971	folder 17
Local Advisory Committee - Heart, Cancer and Stroke, 1968-1969	box 971	folder 18
Michigan News	box 971	folder 19
MSU Proposal- Machine Management of Patient Information, 1968-1971	box 971	folder 20
MSU Proposals, 1970-1972	box 971	folder 21-22
Mission, 1977	box 971	folder 23
National Advisory Council, 1969	box 971	folder 24
National Institute of Health - Reports, Letters, Guidelines, 1965-1967	box 971	folder 25
Nominating Committee, 1969-1972	box 971	folder 26
"The Nurse Physician Associate", 1971	box 971	folder 27
Organization Charts, 1966	box 971	folder 28
Osteopathic Association, 1966-1968	box 971	folder 29
Personnel, 1967-1971	box 1008	folder 60
Planning District Representatives, Subcommittee of, 1966	box 971	folder 30
Policy Document, 1971-1972	box 971	folder 31
Professional Advisory Council, 1966-1971	box 971	folder 32-36
Program Coordinator, 1971-1972	box 1008	folder 61
Program Plans, 1969-1971	box 971	folder 37
Program Priorities, 1971	box 971	folder 38
Project Review Committee, 1968-1971	box 971	folder 39-40
Publicity, 1966-1967	box 971	folder 41
Regional Advisory Group, 1967-1973	box 971	folder 42-45
Regional Medical Programs, 1964-1966	box 971	folder 46
Rehabilitation Medical Center Proposal, 1968-1971	box 971	folder 47
Retreat, 1972	box 971	folder 48
Review Criteria, 1971	box 971	folder 49
Screening, Ad Hoc Committee on, 1968	box 971	folder 50

Site Visit, 1971	box 971	folder 51
Task Forces, 1967-1972	box 971	folder 52-57
Triennial Request, 1971	box 971	folder 58
Verification Visit, 1972	box 972	folder 1
Wayne State University, 1966-1971	box 972	folder 2
West Central District, 1966	box 972	folder 3
Washington D.C. Conference, 1967	box 972	folder 4
MSU's Resources for Program Planning in the Michigan Association for Regional Medical Programs Inc., circa 1966	drawer F.D.	folder 6

Regional Medical Programs Inc., circa 1966

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Miscellaneous Subject Files		
Title/Description	Instances	
Accreditation Council for Graduate Medical Education (ACGME) Review, 1989	box 2612	folder 21
Accreditation Self Study, 1992	box 2612	folder 22
Ad Hoc Tobacco Tax Coalition, 1992	box 2612	folder 23
Admissions Information, 1989 – 1990, undated	box 2612	folder 24
Affiliated hospitals, 1994, undated	box 2612	folder 25
Affiliated Residency Programs, 1990	box 2612	folder 26
African American Health Issues, undated	box 2612	folder 27
Aging		
Committee on Aging Brochures, undated	box 2612	folder 28
"Geriatric Education Center: A Statewide Cooperative Model Between Michigan State University and Easter Michigan University", undated	box 2612	folder 29
Miscellaneous, 1983, 1987, undated	box 2612	folder 30
Anatomy and Willed Body, 1997, undated	box 2612	folder 31
Andrew D. Hunt Endowed Lectureship		
1995	box 2612	folder 32
1996	box 2612	folder 33
1997	box 2612	folder 34

box 2612 box 2612 box 2612 box 2736 box 2612	folder 35 folder 36 folder 37 folder 38 folder 1 folder 39 folder 40 folder 41 folder 42 folder 43 folder 43 folder 44
box 2612 box 2736 box 2612	folder 37 folder 38 folder 1 folder 39 folder 40 folder 41 folder 42 folder 43 folder 44
box 2612	folder 38 folder 1 folder 39 folder 40 folder 41 folder 42 folder 43 folder 44
box 2736 box 2612 box 2612 box 2612 box 2612 box 2612 box 2612	folder 39 folder 40 folder 41 folder 42 folder 43 folder 44
box 2612 box 2612 box 2612 box 2612 box 2612	folder 39 folder 40 folder 41 folder 42 folder 43 folder 44
box 2612 box 2612 box 2612 box 2612	folder 40 folder 41 folder 42 folder 43 folder 44
box 2612 box 2612 box 2612 box 2612	folder 40 folder 41 folder 42 folder 43 folder 44
box 2612 box 2612 box 2612 box 2612	folder 41 folder 42 folder 43 folder 44
box 2612 box 2612 box 2612	folder 42 folder 43 folder 44
box 2612 box 2612	folder 43 folder 44
box 2612	folder 44
box 2612	folder 45
box 2612	folder 46
box 2612	folder 47-48
box 2612	folder 49
box 2612	folder 50
box 2613	folder 1
box 2613	folder 2-3
box 2613	folder 4-5
box 2613	folder 6
box 2613	folder 7
box 2613	folder 8
box 2613	folder 9
box 2613	folder 10
box 2613	folder 11
box 2613	folder 12
box 2613	folder 13
box 2613	folder 14
	box 2612 box 2612 box 2612 box 2613

Associate Deans – "Access Policy for CHM Student Performance", 1991	box 2613	folder 15
Author – Kenneth Ludmerer's Visit, 1991	box 2613	folder 16
Basic Competencies in Palliative Care for CHM Students, 1996	box 2613	folder 17
Biomedical and Physical Sciences Building, 2002	box 2613	folder 18
Biomedical Student Research Program – Trainee Program, 1981	box 2736	folder 2
Block I Required Courses, 1992	box 2613	folder 19
Block II, 1990	box 2613	folder 20
Block II Required Courses, 1992	box 2613	folder 21
Block III NBME Subject Examinations, 1994	box 2613	folder 22
Bloodborne Pathogens Exposure Control Plan, 2001	box 2613	folder 23
Bloodborne Pathogens Training Report, 1997	box 2736	folder 3
Bookmark, undated	box 2736	folder 4
Breast Cancer Fashion Show, 1995	box 2736	folder 5
Cadaver Shortage, 1995-1996	box 2736	folder 6
Campuses / Communities, 1979, undated	box 2613	folder 24
Capitol City Consortium, 2000-2001	box 2613	folder 25
Carnegie Foundation Site Visit, 1991	box 2613	folder 26
"Case Statement [for College Funding]" by Kristin Bradley, 1994	box 2613	folder 27
Center for Meaning and Health, 1992-1993	box 2613	folder 28
Class Admitted		
1966		
Class Lists, 1966-1975	box 2613	folder 29
Miscellaneous, undated	box 2613	folder 30
News Releases and Clippings, 1967-1971	box 2613	folder 31
1967		
Class Lists, 1967-1975	box 2613	folder 32
News Releases and Clippings, 1970	box 2613	folder 33
Programs and Brochures, 1967	box 2613	folder 34
1968		
Class Lists, 1968 – 1971, undated	box 2613	folder 35

Commencement Convocation, 1972	box 2613	folder 36
Convocation, 1967	box 2613	folder 37
Home Town News, 1972-1973	box 2613	folder 38
Miscellaneous, 1971	box 2613	folder 39
News Releases and Clippings, 1967-1973	box 2613	folder 40
1969		
Class Lists, 1969-1975	box 2613	folder 41
News Releases and Clippings, 1972-1973	box 2613	folder 42
1970		
Class Lists, 1970-1975	box 2613	folder 43
Convocation, 1970	box 2613	folder 44
News Releases and Clippings, 1974	box 2613	folder 45
1971 Miscellaneous, 1971-1975	box 2614	folder 1
1972 Miscellaneous, 1972-1975	box 2614	folder 2
1974 Miscellaneous, 1974	box 2614	folder 3
1975 Miscellaneous, 1975	box 2614	folder 4
1976		
Biographical Information, 1976	box 2614	folder 5
Class Lists, 1976	box 2614	folder 6
News Releases and Clippings, 1976, undated	box 2614	folder 7
1977		
Biographical Information, 1977	box 2614	folder 8
Class Lists, 1977	box 2614	folder 9
1978		
Class Lists, undated	box 2614	folder 10
News Releases and Clippings, 1978-1979	box 2614	folder 11
Class Challenge CHM Training manual, 1995	box 2614	folder 12
Class Lists, 1984-1985	box 2736	folder 7
Class Lists, 1991-1992	box 2736	folder 8
Class Notes (M.D. Magazine Fall 1987), 1987	box 2614	folder 13
Class of 1981, 1991	box 2736	folder 9
Class of 1983, 1983	box 2736	folder 10

Class of 1989, 1989, 1993	box 2736	folder 11
Class of 1990, 1990	box 2736	folder 12
Class of 1991, 1991	box 2736	folder 13
Class of 1992, 1992	box 2736	folder 14
Class of 1993, 1993	box 2736	folder 15
Class of 1996, 1992	box 2736	folder 16
"Clinical Sciences at MSU: The Role of Life Sciences II", 1971	box 972	folder 5
Clinical Science Program, 1978	box 2736	folder 17
Clinical Services, undated	box 2614	folder 14
College Ethics in Research Addendum, 1993-1994	box 2612	folder 51
College of Human Medicine Background Information, undated	box 2614	folder 15
College of Human Medicine Banners, 2000	box 2614	folder 16
College of Human Medicine Chronology, 1961-1985	box 2614	folder 17
College of Human Medicine and College of Osteopathic Medicine Program Plans, 1982	box 2614	folder 18
College of Human Medicine Directory Survey, 2001	box 2614	folder 19
College of Human Medicine Letterhead, undated	box 2614	folder 20
College of Human Medicine Management Retreat, 1984	box 2614	folder 21
College of Human Medicine Mission, Goals and Objectives, 1992	box 2614	folder 22
College of Human Medicine T-Shirt Artwork, undated	box 2614	folder 23
Commencement		
1966-1976	box 2736	folder 18
1978	box 2736	folder 19
1980-1983	box 2736	folder 20
1985-1989	box 2736	folder 21
1990-1994	box 2736	folder 22
1995-2010	box 2614	folder 24
"Common Fallacies that Stall Discussion About Ethical Issues in Managed Care", by Howard Brody, undated	box 2614	folder 25
"Communications, Public Relations and the College of Human Medicine" by Charles R. Downs, 1993	box 2614	folder 26

"Community Based Medical Education: An Integrated Modular System of Health Care and Education", 1974	box 2736	folder 23
Community Information, 2004	box 2736	folder 23
Community – Integrated Programs, undated	box 2614	folder 27
Community Partnerships – Northern Michigan Health Services, 1991-1992	box 2614	folder 28
Community Program, College of Human Medicine, 1974	box 972	folder 6-9
Community Schools, 1988, undated	box 2736	folder 29
Community / University Health Partnerships	box 2614	folder 28
Comparative Study of Organization and Management in Medical Schools and Associated Organizations, 1973	box 2736	folder 30
Computer Support Procedure, 1998	box 2614	folder 29
Conferences, Presentations and Seminars (Various)		
1972, 1976 – 1978	box 2736	folder 31
1992 – 1993, undated	box 2614	folder 30
2001-2003	box 2614	folder 31
Continuing Medical Education Policy Documents, 1985	box 2614	folder 32
Convocation		
1966	box 2614	folder 33
1967	box 2614	folder 34
1968	box 2614	folder 25
1969	box 2614	folder 36
1970	box 2614	folder 37
1971	box 2614	folder 38
Founders Club Creation, 1971	box 2614	folder 39
Copper Country Health and Welfare Council, 1967	box 2614	folder 40
Creation of the CHM View Book (The Art and Science of Medicine), 1992	box 2614	folder 41
Curriculum		
Accreditation Self Study Summary Report of the Task Force, 1986	box 2614	folder 42
Ambulatory Care Clerkship, 1988-1989	box 2614	folder 43
Ambulatory Care Clerkship Correspondence, 1985-1987	box 2614	folder 44

"Ambulatory Medical Education as an Organizing Element in the Undergraduate Clinical Curriculum" by Thomas J. Ruane, 1988	box 2614	folder 45
Annual Report to College Advisory Counsel and Faculty, 1988	box 2614	folder 46
Block I Faculty Development, 1990	box 2614	folder 47
Booklets Phase I & II, 1987-1988	box 2614	folder 48
Booklets Phase I, II & III, 1988-1989	box 2614	folder 49
Clerkships Evaluation Forms, 1988-1989	box 2614	folder 50
Clinical Electives Book, 1986	box 2614	folder 51
Focal Problem: Altered Consciousness, 1979	box 2736	folder 32
Focal Problem: Muscle Weakness, 1979	box 2736	folder 33-34
Introduction to Clinical Medicine in the Community FMP 602, 1986-1987	box 2614	folder 52
Clinical Science Annual Report, 1988-1989	box 2614	folder 53
Clinical Science Annual Report, 1990	box 2614	folder 54
Clinical Skills		
Correspondence, 1990-1992	box 2614	folder 55
Course Manual HM534, 1992	box 2614	folder 56
Presentation to Curriculum Committee, 1991	box 2614	folder 57
Presentation to Curriculum Committee, 1992	box 2614	folder 58
Questionnaire, 1991	box 2614	folder 59
CHM Progress Report / LCME Interim Survey Visit, 1980	box 2615	folder 1
College Wide Evaluation (CWE), 1988-1989	box 2615	folder 2
Communication Skills Advisory Group (CSAG)		
Communication Skills in Block I, 1991	box 2615	folder 3
Correspondence, 1990-1992	box 2615	folder 4
Handouts, 1991	box 2615	folder 5
Correspondence, 1990	box 2615	folder 6
Curricular Task Force Reports, undated	box 2615	folder 7
Doctor / Patient Relationship		
Correspondence, 1991	box 2615	folder 8
Course, undated	box 2615	folder 9
Group, 1991	box 2615	folder 10

Manual (HM 531), 1991	box 2615	folder 11
Physical Examination Skills Correspondence, 1990-1991	box 2615	folder 12
Family Practice Clerkship, 1995-1996	box 2615	folder 13
FMP 602		
Family Practice in the Community, 1986-1987	box 2615	folder 14
Clinical Medicine in the Community – Correspondence, 1985-1987	box 2615	folder 15
Clinical Medicine in the Community, 1989	box 2615	folder 16
"Focal Problems" Report by Jack Jones, undated	box 2615	folder 17
"Indicators of Achievement of Educational Goals of the College of Human Medicine", circa 1992	box 2615	folder 18
Instructional Design Support Service, 1989	box 2615	folder 19
Integrative Clinical Correlations		
Correspondence, 1990-1991	box 2615	folder 20
Content Responses: Course Directors, 1990-1991	box 2615	folder 21
Goals, Objectives, Format, 1990-1991	box 2615	folder 22
Sample Cases Used Previously, 1991	box 2615	folder 23
Faculty Requests, 1991	box 2615	folder 24
Semester I Basic Concepts, 1990-1991	box 2615	folder 25
Semester II Basic Concepts, 1990-1991	box 2615	folder 26
Semester III Basic Concepts, 1990-1991	box 2615	folder 27
Presentation to Curriculum Committee, June 4, 1991	box 2615	folder 28
Presentation to Curriculum Committee, March 26,1991	box 2615	folder 29
LCME Database – Upper Peninsula Campus, 1992	box 2615	folder 30-31
Medical Education Database		
Sections I – V, 1992	box 2615	folder 32-33
Sections VI – X, 1992	box 2615	folder 34-35
Section XI (A) Basic Science, 1992	box 2615	folder 36
Section XI (B) Clinical Sciences, 1992	box 2615	folder 37
Medical Humanities Presentation to Curriculum Committee, March 1992	box 2615	folder 38
Medicine 608 Clerkship Package, 1988-1989	box 2615	folder 39

Mentor Program (HM 581)

box 2615 box 2617 box 2617 box 2617 box 2617 box 2617	folder 40 folder 1 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4
box 2617 box 2617 box 2617	folder 2 folder 3
box 2617 box 2617	folder 3
box 2617	
	folder 4
hov 2617	Torder 1
DUX 2017	folder 5
box 2617	folder 6
box 2617	folder 7
box 2617	folder 8
box 2617	folder 9
box 2617	folder 10
box 2617	folder 11
box 2617	folder 12
box 2617	folder 13
box 2617	folder 14
box 2617	folder 15
box 2617	folder 16
	folder 17
box 2617	Total 17
box 2617	Total 17
box 2617	folder 18
box 2617	folder 18
box 2617 box 2617	folder 18 folder 19
	box 2617

Materials for Meetings, 1989-1990	box 2617	folder 23-24
Original Materials, 1989	box 2617	folder 25
Responses to Core Curriculum Questionnaire, undated	box 2617	folder 26
Workshop, 1991	box 2617	folder 27
Presentation to Curriculum Committee: Human Development, 1991	box 2617	folder 28
Presentation to Curriculum Committee: Human Development, 1992	box 2617	folder 29
Required Clerkship Sequencing: Responses from Assistant Deans, 1989	box 2617	folder 30
Response by R. Helfer to College Wide Evaluation Recommendations, 1988	box 2617	folder 31
Report of the Survey of Michigan State University College of Human Medicine, 1986	box 2617	folder 32
"The Role of Dialogue in Providing Scaffolded Instruction" by Annemarie Sullivan Palincsar, 1986	box 2617	folder 33
Shared Discovery Curriculum, 2015	box 2617	folder 53
"Social Work, Medicine, and Me", By Jeff Gambel, 1977	box 2617	folder 34
Special Topics Seminars		
Correspondence, 1991-1992	box 2617	folder 35
Criteria for Inclusion, 1991	box 2617	folder 36
Epidemiology and Critical Analysis, 1989-1992	box 2617	folder 37
Literature and Medicine, 1990-1991	box 2617	folder 38
Special Topics Seminars		
Literature and Spirituality, 1991	box 2617	folder 39
Macro Content, 1991-1992	box 2617	folder 40
Medical Ethics, 1990-1991	box 2617	folder 41
Nutrition, 1991	box 2617	folder 42
Political, Organizational and Economic Issues, 1991	box 2617	folder 43
Social Context of Clinical Decisions (HM 546), 1991	box 2617	folder 44
Social Context of Clinical Decisions (HM 546), 1992-1993	box 2617	folder 45
Track I Annual Report, 1989	box 2617	folder 46
Track I Annual Report, 1990	box 2617	folder 47
Track II Annual Report, 1989	box 2617	folder 48

Track II Annual Report, 1990	box 2617	folder 49
"Understanding and Teaching Continuity of Care", by Thomas J. Ruane and Howard Brody, 1987	box 2617	folder 50
Upper Peninsula Phase III Request for Change in Grading System, 1988-1989	box 2617	folder 51
"USA: Michigan State University Coming to Grips with the Psychosocial" by Arnold Werner, 1983	box 2617	folder 52
David Walker Research Institute, 1995, undated	box 2618	folder 1
Development Fund, undated	box 2618	folder 2
Diethylstilbestrol (DES), 1987, undated	box 2618	folder 3
Digest of Daily Discussions, Dean Weston, 1976	box 972	folder 10
Disaster Control Operational Plan, 1985	box 2614	folder 4
Diversity, 2003-2004	box 2736	folder 35
Doctor Equity Report by Account, 1976-1977	box 972	folder 11
Dubai Medical College for Girls in Five Years, 1986 – 1991, undated	box 2618	folder 5
"Easing Cancer pain" CD Materials, 1996	box 2618	folder 6
Ellen's Race, 1994	box 2736	folder 36
Enrollment (Historical Data), 1971-1989	box 2618	folder 7
Enrollment Statistics, 1994-1996	box 2618	folder 8
Enrollment Statistics, 1997	box 2618	folder 9
Entering Class		
1982	box 2736	folder 37
1991	box 2736	folder 38
1993	box 2736	folder 39
Class of 1995, 1997, 1999	box 2618	folder 10
Class of 2002, 1998	box 2618	folder 11
Entry Profile Student Report, 1972	box 972	folder 12
Epidemiology, 1997, 2007, 2009	box 2618	folder 12
Establishment of Departments, 1999	box 2736	folder 40
Establishment of Dietetics Department, 1967	box 2618	folder 13
Establishment of the Medical Program, 1961-1963	box 2736	folder 41
Establishment of Minority Health Professions Education Center of Excellence, 1992	box 2736	folder 42

Evaluation Retreat Summary Report, 1978	box 2618	folder 14
Experimental Surgery Research Project, 1996	box 2618	folder 15
Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens, 1997	box 2736	folder 43
"Extramural and Community Programs Progress Report", 1967	box 972	folder 13
Facts (College of Human Medicine), 1990-1991	box 2618	folder 16
Facts in Brief (College of Human Medicine), 1980, 1984	box 2736	folder 44
Faculty Award Winners, 1977	box 2736	folder 45
Faculty Guide – Care of the Terminally Ill, 1996-1997	box 2618	folder 17
Faculty Guide – Opioid Management of Pain in Terminally Ill Patients, 1996-1997	box 2618	folder 18
Faculty Guide – Overview of Grief and Bereavement, 1996-1997	box 2618	folder 19
Faculty Orientation Meeting, 1966-1967	box 972	folder 14
Faculty Professional Women's Association: Outstanding University Woman Faculty Award: Margaret Jones, 1991	box 2618	folder 20
Fall Workshop on Medical Education, 1969-1970	box 2736	folder 46
Family Practice Information, 1995-1996	box 2618	folder 21
Farm Asthma, 2003	box 2618	folder 22
Flint Area, 1997 – 2000, undated	box 2618	folder 23
Focal Problems: Track II Notebook, 1981	box 2618	folder 24-25
Foglio Conference on Spirituality and Medicine, 2002-2003	box 2618	folder 26
"For Andy Hunt" (poem) by Peter Ways, 1996	box 2618	folder 27
Forms		
Gift of Human Anatomy to Educational Institution, undated	drawer F.D.	folder 7
Gay Men and Lesbian Concerns Related to MSU/CHM Idea, 1990	box 2618	folder 28
Geriatric Symposium, 2002	box 2618	folder 29
Golden Gala - Playbill, 2014	box 2654	folder 35
Graduate Follow-up Survey, 2002	box 2618	folder 30
Graduate Follow-up Survey, 2007-2008	box 2654	folder 34
Graduate Medical Education Issues, 1988	box 2618	folder 31
Graduate Neuroscience Program, undated	box 2736	folder 47
Graduate Questionnaires 1983-1985		

	box 2618	folder 32
Graduation Requirements, 1971-1987	box 2618	folder 33
Graduate Training Selection Summary, 1988	box 2736	folder 48
Graduation Speech by Faith Thayer Fitzgerald, 1992	box 2736	folder 49
Graphical Funding and Support Summary and Faculty Publication Bibliography, 1977	box 972	folder 15
"Guide to a Basic Curriculum to Obstetrics and Gynecology", 1973	box 972	folder 16-17
"Guide for Comprehensive Patient Appraisal and Evaluation of Care" by Peter Ways and Jack Jones, undated	box 2618	folder 34
Guide to Islamic School for Training and Education, 1984	box 2618	folder 35
Haak – Lilliefors Memorial Lectures on Aging, 1987	box 2618	folder 36
Handbook for Research Center Reviews, 1999	box 2618	folder 37
Health Care Provider Directory, 1995	box 2618	folder 38
Health Care in Underserved Areas, 1996	box 2618	folder 39
Health Central, 1976-1979	box 972	folder 18-22
Health and Life Sciences Cross College Program Initiatives	box 2618	folder 40-41
Health and Medical Sciences Experts, 1991	box 2618	folder 42
Health Professions Open (HPO)		
1987	box 2618	folder 43
1988	box 2618	folder 44
January – June 1989	box 2618	folder 45
July – December 1989	box 2618	folder 46
1990	box 2618	folder 47
1991	box 2618	folder 49
1993	box 2618	folder 50
Healthy U		
A Health Publication for Spartans of Color Proposal, 1991-1993	box 2618	folder 51
Miscellaneous, 1990 – 1992, undated	box 2619	folder 1
Hereditary Hemochromatosis Genetic Testing, 1999	box 2619	folder 2
History		
"College of Human Medicine: an Overview", undated	box 2619	folder 3
"The History of the College", 1989	box 2619	folder 4

"History of the Curricular Change in the College of Human Medicine", 1992	box 2619	folder 5
History of CHM Correspondence, 2000	box 2619	folder 6
"Medical Education and the Struggle for Reform: The College of Human Medicine, Michigan State University" by Brooke V. Heagerty (unpublished), circa 1987	box 2619	folder 7
"Medicine at Michigan State" (Science), 1966-1972	box 2620	folder 30
"Medicine at Michigan State University: The College of Human Medicine at 11 Years" by Andrew Hunt, 1975	box 2620	folder 31
Miscellaneous Historical Information, 1972-1995, undated	box 2619	folder 8
History Video Project		
Correspondence, 1997-1999	box 2736	folder 50
Interviews, 1996-1997	box 2736	folder 51
Miscellaneous, 1973, undated	box 2736	folder 52
Phase II, 2004	box 2736	folder 53
Scripts, 1997 – 1998, 2004, undated	box 2736	folder 54
Hooding Convocation, 1980	box 2736	folder 55
Hospital Day, 1981	box 2619	folder 9
Housekeeping Management Course, 1971	box 2619	folder 10
Human Health Programs Retreat, 1989	box 2736	folder 56
Human Medicine Open, 2002	box 2619	folder 11
Image Library (MD Magazine), July 1995	box 2619	folder 12
Immunization Clinic, 1974	box 2619	folder 13
"Improving Residents' Confidence in Performaing Psychosocial Skills", 1995	box 2736	folder 57
Inaugural Symposium Celebrating the Founding of the Department of Epidemiology, 1997	box 2736	folder 58
Indicators of Achievement of Educational Goals of the College of Human Medicine , undated	box 2619	folder 14
Jack Breslin Endowed Professorship		
1994-1995	box 2619	folder 15
2002	box 2619	folder 16
Jack L. Maatsch Visiting Scholar, 2001	box 2619	folder 17
Kalamazoo Center for Medical Studies		
1991-1994	box 2619	folder 18

1996	box 2619	folder 19
1998	box 2619	folder 20
1999	box 2619	folder 21
2000	box 2619	folder 22-23
Annual Report, 1988-1989	box 2619	folder 24
Annual Report, 1999-2000	box 2619	folder 25
Kevin Fickenscher, 1991	box 2619	folder 26
Graduate Medical Studies, undated	box 2619	folder 27
Miscellaneous, undated	box 2619	folder 28
News Releases and Clippings, 1972-1992	box 2619	folder 29
Kellogg Awards, 1986, 1988	box 2619	folder 31
Kellogg Grant		
Announcement, 1991	box 2736	folder 59
Executive Summaries, 1991	box 2736	folder 60
Media Clippings, 1986-1992	box 2736	folder 61
Telephone Directory, 2000	box 2619	folder 30
Laboratory Animal Care, 1990	box 2736	folder 62
Liaison Committee on Medical Education (LCME) Task Force		
Block III Clerkship Review, 1991	box 2619	folder 32
Curriculum Overheads, undated	box 2619	folder 33
Database, 1992	box 2619	folder 34
Database (Current draft), circa 1992	box 2619	folder 35
Education Database, 1992	box 2619	folder 36
General Correspondence, 1991-1992	box 2619	folder 37
Membership, 1992	box 2619	folder 38
Miscellaneous, 1988, undated	box 2619	folder 39
Part IV, circa 1992	box 2620	folder 1
Purpose, undated	box 2620	folder 2
Required Clerkship		
Family Practice, 1991-1992	box 2620	folder 3
Medicine, 1989-1992	box 2620	folder 4
Obstetrics / Gynecology, 1992		

College of Human Medicine Records UA.15.13

	box 2620	folder 5
Pediatrics, 1992	box 2620	folder 6
Psychiatry, 1992	box 2620	folder 7
Surgery, 1989-1992	box 2620	folder 8
Subcommittees, 1992	box 2620	folder 9
Task Force Material, 1992	box 2620	folder 10
Life Sciences Building Dedication, 1969-1971	box 2736	folder 63
Living and Deceased Graduates Data, 1991	box 2736	folder 64
Logo, undated	box 2620	folder 11
Lugnuts – CHM Connection, 1996	box 2620	folder 12
Macy Foundation Proposal – Curriculum Miscellaneous, 1991	box 2620	folder 13
"Magnetic Resonance Angiography" by J. R. Oernicone, J. E. Siebert, and E. J. Potchen, undated	box 2736	folder 65
"Managed Care: Jekyll or Hyde" by Howard Brody and Carolyn Clancy, 1995	box 2620	folder 14
Managed Care		
Correspondence (CHM Curriculum Intra College), 1995-1999	box 2620	folder 15
Curriculum, 1997-1998	box 2620	folder 16
Institute of Managed Care Package, 1997	box 2620	folder 17
Miscellaneous, 1996	box 2620	folder 18
Managed Care Report, 1995	box 2736	folder 66
Match Day, 1992	box 2736	folder 67
Matriculation and White Coat Ceremony, 2002	box 2620	folder 19
MD Magazine Stories Indexed by Year (1979-1989), 1989	box 2620	folder 20
MD Magazine Stories Indexed Alphabetically (1979-1989), 1989	box 2620	folder 21
Medical Career Choice Survey, 1974	box 972	folder 23-25
Medical Education Support Project, 1984-1985	box 2620	folder 22
Medical Preparation Program, 1993	box 2620	folder 23
Medical Scholars		
1992	box 2736	folder 68
1997	box 2736	folder 69

1998	box 2620	folder 24
2000	box 2620	folder 25
2001	box 2620	folder 26
2002	box 2620	folder 27
Medical Service Plan		
1977	box 2736	folder 70
1983	box 2620	folder 36
Medical Student Rights and Responsibilities, 1986	box 2620	folder 28
Medicine (Department of) – Minutes, 1986-1988	box 2620	folder 29
Memorandum for Record (regarding Hospital and Life Sciences II Application), 1969	box 2736	folder 71
Michigan Cancer Consortium, 2002	box 2620	folder 32
Michigan Placental Tissue Registry, 1991	box 2736	folder 72
Michigan Rural Health Action Coalition Final Report, 1980	box 972	folder 26
Michigan State Area Health Education Center, undated	box 2620	folder 33
Michigan State University HealthTeam, 1998-1999	box 2620	folder 34
Michigan State University Inter-Institutional Collaborative Heart Study (MICH) Final Report, 1997	box 2620	folder 35
Michigan State University News Notes, 1986-1987	box 2736	folder 73
Michigan State University – Northern Michigan Organization Chart, undated	box 2620	folder 37
Michigan State University Reference Documents, Sections IX-XI and Addenda, 1976-1977	box 972	folder 27
Michigan State University Reference Documents, Sections	box 973	folder 1-11
IX-XI and Addenda, 1976-1977	box 973	folder 1-11
Michigan State University / Tuskegee Project, 1991	box 2620	folder 38
Mission Statement, 1984, 1993, undated	box 2620	folder 39
Mission Statement – CME Program, 1997	box 2620	folder 40
Molecular Imaging Workshop, 2000	box 2736	folder 74
National Board of Medical Examiners (NBME), 1985-1987	box 2620	folder 41
National Fund for Medical Education, "Report to the Educational Advisory Committee", 1981	box 973	folder 12
"Neonatal Care Series" by Dr. Thomas A. Helmrath and Maryann Cooper, 1972	box 2620	folder 42
Neurology (VM512), 1977	box 2736	folder 75

Neuroscience (Department of), 1989, undated	box 2620	folder 43
Neurosciences Objectives, 1972	box 2736	folder 76
Newsletters		
Association for the Behavioral Sciences and Medical Education Newsletter, 1972	box 2736	folder 77
Bay Health Bulletin, 1985	box 2620	folder 44
<u>Capsule</u> - Proposal, undated	box 2620	folder 45
CCMSU News, 1994 – 1995, 1997	box 2620	folder 46
CHM Bulletin, 1991	box 2620	folder 47
CHMer, June – July 1996	box 2620	folder 48
CHM Milestones, 2000-2003	box 2620	folder 49
The Epicenter, 2000-2002	box 2620	folder 50
The Fishing Network – Fisheaters Family Health Newsletter, 2001, 2007 – 2008	box 2620	folder 51
Flint Campus Student News, 1993-1996	box 2620	folder 52
Geriatric Education Center of Michigan News Notes, 1988, 1995	box 2620	folder 53
<u>Go-Line</u> , 1987	box 2620	folder 54
grand ROUNDS, 1994	box 2620	folder 55
Hereditary Hemochromatosis [HH] Newsletter, 1999	box 2620	folder 56
Highlights, 1993-1995	box 2620	folder 57
IIH Newsletter, 2002	box 2620	folder 58
Inner Ear, 2001	box 2620	folder 59
Inside the Faculty Group Practice, 1994	box 2620	folder 60
<u>Kalamazoo Campus News</u> , 1994 – 1995, 1997	box 2620	folder 61
Local Perspectives, 1994	box 2620	folder 62
Making the Rounds in Flint, 1997	box 2620	folder 63
Medical Cybernetics, 1972-1973	box 2620	folder 64
Michigan Consortium for Family Practice Research, The MCFPR Update, 2001	box 2620	folder 66
MSU Breslin Cancer Center Newsletter, 2006-2008	box 2620	folder 67
	box 2620	folder 67
MSU Faculty Group Practice Newsletter, 1992	box 2620	folder 68

Michigan State University Family Practice Network News, 1995-2004	box 2620	folder 69
NFSTC Networker, 2002	box 2620	folder 70
Newsletter Michigan State University College of Human Medicine, August 1973	box 2737	folder 1
The Newsletter of the Saginaw Cooperative Hospitals, Inc., 1989, 1996	box 2620	folder 71
News and Update (MSU/KCMS)	box 2737	folder 2
Omerad reports (moved to UA 16.79), 1987, 1989 - 1990		
Pedagogue, 1996-1998	box 2620	folder 72
Perspectives, 1992-1993	box 2620	folder 73
Primary Care Research Network News, 1997-1998	box 2620	folder 74
SportScope, 1993	box 2620	folder 75
STAT		
1987	box 2620	folder 76
1990-1992	box 2620	folder 77
1993-1994	box 2620	folder 78
1995-1996	box 2620	folder 79
1996-1997	box 2620	folder 80
1998-1999	box 2620	folder 81
September 1999	box 2620	folder 82
STAT II		
1994	box 2620	folder 83
1995-1996	box 2620	folder 84
1996-1997	box 2620	folder 85
1998	box 2620	folder 86
TOXICOLOGY NEWSLETTER, 1979	box 2737	folder 3
U.P. Campus News, 1995-1997	box 2620	folder 87
Winds of Change – MSU Human Health Programs Strategic Planning Newsletter, 1989	box 2620	folder 88
Zdrowie PLUS newsletter, 2002-2003	box 2736	folder 79
News Releases and Clippings		
1967-1969	box 2737	folder 4
1970-1974	box 2737	folder 5

1975-1979	box 2514	folder 1
1980-1984	box 2514	folder 2
1985	box 2737	folder 6
1986-1988	box 2514	folder 3
1989-1994	box 2514	folder 4
1995-1997	box 2514	folder 5
1998-1999	box 2514	folder 6
2000-2002	box 2514	folder 7
2004	box 2737	folder 7-9
2005	box 2737	folder 10
Class of 1973, 1973, 1991, 1993	box 2737	folder 11
Graduations, 2002	box 2514	folder 8
Life Sciences I, 1968-1972	box 2737	folder 12
Placements, 1989-1992	box 2737	folder 13
Prison Hospital, 1990	box 2514	folder 9
undated	box 2514	folder 10
Nikon Microscope Donation, 1984	box 2514	folder 11
No Smoking Ordinance, 1985-1987	box 2514	folder 12
Notes from Nigeria by Robert Leader D.V.M., trip report for January 5-22, 1979	box 2654	folder 36
"Nutrition and the Care of the Older Adult" by Mary Honora Kroger and Mary Margaret Noel, undated	box 2514	folder 13
Office of Institutional Research Data Tables, 1962-1971	box 973	folder 13-15
Organizational Structure, 1967 – 1968, 1999, undated	box 2514	folder 14
Orientation, 1979	box 2514	folder 15
Origins of Track II (M.D. Magazine Fall 1987), 1987	box 2514	folder 16
Orthopedic Residency, 1973-1974	box 2514	folder 17
Osteopathic Medicine (College of), Curriculum, 1971	box 973	folder 16
Partners in Care Conference, 1995	box 2737	folder 14
Patients for Patient Interaction Course (HM505), 1976	box 2737	folder 15
Paul R. Wright Excellence in Medical Education Award, 2001	box 2514	folder 18
_ 1		

People

<u> </u>		
Abela, George S., 1995-1996	box 2514	folder 19
Albala, David M., 1995-1997	box 2514	folder 20
Alguire, Patrick, 1995 – 1996, 2002	box 2514	folder 21
Anderson, William A., 1995	box 2514	folder 22
Andre, Judith, 2002	box 2514	folder 23
Aniskiewicz, A. S., 1989	box 2514	folder 24
Armistead, Willis, 2004	box 2737	folder 16
Aronson, Lawrence D., undated	box 2737	folder 17
Atchison, William D., 2000	box 2514	folder 25
Beard, Linda S., undated	box 2514	folder 26
Beekman, William R., 1997-1998	box 2514	folder 27
Bieber, Loren, 1995	box 2737	folder 18
Bieliski, Robert J., 1989	box 2514	folder 28
Birbeck, Gretchen L., circa 2002	box 2514	folder 29
Blight, Cathy O., 1997	box 2514	folder 30
Bonham Jr., Vence, 1990 – 1991, 2001 – 2002	box 2514	folder 31
Bouknight, Reynard, 1983	box 2737	folder 19
Bowman, Harold E., undated	box 2737	folder 20
Brody, Howard, 1991 - 2002, undated	box 2514	folder 32
Bull, Robert W., 1976	box 2737	folder 21
Byerrum, Richard, 2004	box 2737	folder 22
Chaudry, I. H., 1986-1991	box 2737	folder 23
Chimoskey, John E., 1990	box 2514	folder 33
Collins, Clare E., 1989	box 2514	folder 35
Condon, Michelle M., circa 1995	box 2514	folder 36
Cooper, Mary Ann, 1996	box 2737	folder 24
Cross, Linda, 1991	box 2737	folder 25
Daugherty, Robert, 2004	box 2737	folder 26
Davies, H. Dele, 2002	box 2514	folder 37
Dean, Richard E., 2000-2001	box 2514	folder 38
Dean, Richard E., 2000-2001 Desguin, Barbara W., circa 1989	box 2514 box 2514	folder 38 folder 39

Dillon, Patrick F., 1989	box 2514	folder 40
Dodds, Julie, 1996	box 2514	folder 41
Drukker, Bruce, 1984	box 2514	folder 42
Druskovich, Gary M., 1991	box 2737	folder 28
Ebell, Mark, 1998	box 2737	folder 29
Enelow, Allen, 2004	box 2737	folder 30
Enzer, Norbert, 1995	box 2514	folder 43
Epps, Roselyn Payne, 1991	box 2737	folder 31
Evans, Lester, 2004	box 2737	folder 32
Farmer, Cheryl C., 2002	box 2514	folder 44
Ferenchick, Gary, 1989	box 2514	folder 45
Foley, Arthur L., 1981	box 2737	folder 33
Garner, David M., 1989	box 2514	folder 46
Gerard, Roy J., 1974-1992	box 2737	folder 34
Ghilarducci, David, 2001	box 2514	folder 47
Given, Barbara A., 1989	box 2514	folder 48
Given, Charles W., 1989	box 2514	folder 49
Gordon, Ralph C., undated	box 2514	folder 50
GottSchalk, Alexander, 1989	box 2514	folder 51
Green, Carmen, undated	box 2737	folder 35
Greenbaum, David S., 1989	box 2514	folder 52
Greydanus, Donald E., 1990	box 2514	folder 53
Gutierrez, Ronald, 1991	box 2737	folder 36
Halversen, Marguerite, 1994	box 2514	folder 54
Harris, Gale, I., 1989	box 2514	folder 55
Havlichek Jr., Daniel H., undated	box 2514	folder 56
Helfer, Ray E.		
1973-1992	box 2737	folder 37
Clippings, 1973-1992	box 2737	folder 38
Writings, 1979-1992	box 2737	folder 39
Hillard, Jason, 2004	box 2737	folder 40
Hine, Darlene C., 1992	box 2514	folder 57

Hiscue, D. Bronta, undated	box 2737	folder 41
Hoffer, Charles, 2004	box 2737	folder 42
Hoffman, Gwen, 1988	box 2737	folder 43
Holmes, Denise, 2002	box 2514	folder 58
Holmes – Rovner, Margaret, 1989	box 2514	folder 59
Holzman, Claudia, 2001-2002	box 2514	folder 60
Honnick, Douglas N., 1990	box 2514	folder 61
Hoppe, Ruth, 2002	box 2514	folder 62
Hough, David O., 1996-1997	box 2514	folder 63
Hume, Robert H., 1989	box 2514	folder 64
Jackson, Carrie Baptiste, undated	box 2514	folder 65
Jewett, Dennis, 1991	box 2737	folder 44
Johnson, John I., 2001	box 2514	folder 66
Johnson, Karen, 1981 – 1983, 1990	box 2514	folder 67
Johnson, Tom M., 1997	box 2514	folder 68
Jones, John, 1973 – 1980, 1999	box 2737	folder 45
Jones, Margaret, Z., 1995	box 2737	folder 46
Kapur, Saroj, 2009	box 2737	folder 47
Knisely, William H., 2004	box 2737	folder 48
Kroger, Mary Honora, undated	box 2737	folder 49
Kumar, Ashir, 1989	box 2737	folder 50
Kupersmith, Joel, 1991-1997	box 2737	folder 51
Lacey, Jon, 2002	box 2737	folder 52
Leibel, Steven A., 2002-2003	box 2737	folder 53
Longaker, Michael, 1995	box 2624	folder 1
Louma, David, 2001	box 2624	folder 2
Lyon, James G., 2010	box 2737	folder 54
Magee, Paul, 1977 – 1978, 1985	box 2737	folder 55
Marcarian, Heront Q., 1987, undated	box 2624	folder 3
Marshall, Joseph F., undated	box 2624	folder 4
Maatsch, Jack L., 1993	box 2624	folder 5
Mayle, James E., undated	box 2737	folder 56

Mayor, Gilbert H., 1982-1985	box 2737	folder 57
McKibben, W. Jeanne, 1997	box 2624	folder 6
McCullough, Norman B., undated	box 2624	folder 7
McKeag, Douglas B., 1989	box 2624	folder 8
McMahon, Samuel M., undated	box 2737	folder 58
Mercer, Barbara (Fogle), 1981, undated	box 2624	folder 9
Meites, Joseph, 1963 – 1981, undated	box 2624	folder 10
Mickus, Maureen, 1999-2000	box 2624	folder 11
Moffat, Doug, 2010	box 2624	folder 12
Murray, Dennis L., 1989	box 2624	folder 13
Neirotti, Rodolfo A., 1996	box 2624	folder 14
Nicholson, Robert M., 1983	box 2624	folder 15
O' Brian, James, 1995	box 2624	folder 16
Ogle, Karen S., 1995	box 2624	folder 17
Padula, Gil, 2002-2003	box 2624	folder 18
Paneth, Nigel, 2001	box 2624	folder 19
Perricone, Nicholas V., 2002	box 2624	folder 20
Petteway, James, 1992	box 2737	folder 59
Potchen, Michael J., 1995	box 2624	folder 21
Pryor, Othelia W, 2002	box 2624	folder 22
Rappley, Marsha, 1995 – 1996, 2002	box 2624	folder 23
Reed, Donald N., 1989	box 2624	folder 24
Richards, Robert K., 1979, 1989, 1996	box 2624	folder 25
Richmond, Yasmin, 2002	box 2624	folder 26
Rome, Winifred H., 1990	box 2737	folder 60
Root, Daniel M., 1990	box 2624	folder 27
Rosenbaum, Robert Warren, undated	box 2737	folder 61
Rosenberg, Ronald W., 1992	box 2737	folder 62
Sander, C. Maureen, 1990-1991	box 2737	folder 63
Sandler, Richard, 1991	box 2737	folder 64
de los Santos, Rafael S., undated	box 2737	folder 65
Schwartz, Ken, 1980	box 2737	folder 66

Senger, Mary Margaret (Zaenglein), 1983	box 2624	folder 28
Simons, Ronald C., 1977, 1980	box 2737	folder 67
Slaim, Daniel, 2002	box 2624	folder 29
Smith, Mindy, 2002	box 2624	folder 30
Smith, Robert C., 2001	box 2624	folder 31
Sparks Jr., Harvey Vise, 1986	box 2624	folder 32
Sparrow, Albert, 1992, 1995	box 2624	folder 33
Swanson, G. Marie, 1989-1990	box 2737	folder 68
Swisher, Scott, 2004	box 2737	folder 69
Tabbey, Ross, undated	box 2737	folder 70
Thornburg, John E., 2000	box 2624	folder 34
Toledo – Pereyra, Luis H., 1996	box 2624	folder 35
Trosko, James, 1995-2000	box 2624	folder 36
Turnbull, James M., 1994	box 2737	folder 71
Turner, Jane, 1995-1996	box 2624	folder 37
Vandekieft, Gregg, 2000	box 2624	folder 38
Venendaal, Mark, 1993	box 2737	folder 72
Verma, Sumer, 1977	box 2737	folder 73
Vogel, Mark E., 1990	box 2624	folder 39
Wadland, William C., 1995		
Walker, Bruce, 1990	box 2737	folder 74
Wang, Donna H., 2000	box 2624	folder 41
Watson, Ralph E., 1991	box 2624	folder 42
Weil, William B., 1989	box 2624	folder 43
Werner, Arnold, 1989, 1992	box 2624	folder 44
Werner, Paul, 1997	box 2624	folder 45
Westendorp, Floyd, 1982	box 2737	folder 75
Williams, Donald H., 1984	box 2737	folder 77
Willing, Jerry A., 1991	box 2624	folder 46
Willis III, Park, 1989	box 2737	folder 78
Wood, Jeffrey W., 1989	box 2624	folder 47
Zaroukian, Michael, 1989, 1995 – 1996	box 2624	folder 48

Zarr, Michael, L., undated	box 2624	folder 49
Personnel Book, 1978-1979	box 973	folder 17
Phase I Preceptor Assignments, 1974	box 973	folder 18-19
Phase I Program Guide, 1977	box 973	folder 20
Phase III		
Booklet, 1990	box 2624	folder 50
Clinical Representatives Retreat		
Annual Report, 1986	box 2624	folder 51
Annual Retreat Report, 1987	box 2624	folder 52
Minutes, 1988	box 2624	folder 53-54
Minutes, 1989	box 2624	folder 55-56
Physician's Guide, 1973	box 2737	folder 79
Policy, Procedures and Guidelines for Radiation, Chemical and Biological Safety, 1986	box 2624	folder 57
PET Cyclotron Project, 2002	box 2624	folder 58
Postcard – MSU Medical Complex, undated	box 2737	folder 80
Potential Relationship Between Grand Valley State and MSU, 1998	box 2624	folder 59
Preceptor Workshop for Focal Problems, undated	box 973	folder 21
Prematriculation Programs: pathways to the CHM MSU ANLE Program, circa 1993	box 2624	folder 60
Preventive Cardiology Program, 1980-1981	box 2624	folder 61
Primary Care Information, 1995, undated	box 2624	folder 62
Primary Care Initiative, 1994-1995	box 2624	folder 63
Primary Care Research Net, 1994-1999	box 2624	folder 64
Procedures for Decision-Making, 1975	box 2737	folder 81
Profile of College of Human Medicine Researchers, 1990	box 2624	folder 65
"Proposed Organization Structure and Functions of the School of Interdisciplinary Health Studies", 1985	box 2624	folder 66
Publications		
Annual Report (Department of Family Medicine),	box 2624	folder 67
1993-1994		
1993-1994 Brochures, 1966, 1985, undated	box 2624	folder 68

Clinical Electives, 1986	box 2624	folder 70
Clinical Faculty Benefits Brochure, 1996	box 2624	folder 71
Curriculum, 1999	box 2624	folder 72
Entering Medical School Brochure, undated	box 2624	folder 73
Epidemiology Brochure, 1997	box 2624	folder 74
Handbook for Premedical Students, 1994, 2001	box 2624	folder 75
Information for Prospective Students, 1967-1968	box 2624	folder 76
Institute for Managed Care, undated	box 2624	folder 77
78 Interview Day Guide, 1993	box 2624	folder 78
Medical Scholars Program, 1993, 2000 – 2001	box 2624	folder 79
Medical Scientist Training Program, 1996, undated	box 2624	folder 80
Minority Students Welcome Here Brochure, undated	box 2625	folder 1
MSU Integrated Residency Program in General Surgery, undated	box 2737	folder 81
Post Cards, undated	box 2625	folder 2
Preparing for Medical School Admission, undated	box 2625	folder 3
Prospectus / Catalog – Information for Prospective Students		
circa 1970 – 1974	box 2625	folder 4
1985, undated	box 2625	folder 5
Primary Care Faculty Development Fellowship (brochure), undated	box 2625	folder 53
Psychiatric Residency Program: Pontiac State Hospital, undated	box 2625	folder 6
Residency Program Brochures and Notes, 1986-1987	box 2625	folder 7
Science Education, Enrichment and Knowledge (SEEK) Program, undated	box 2625	folder 8
Secondary Application Package, undated	box 2625	folder 9
Upper Peninsula, undated	box 2625	folder 10
Viewbook, 1991	box 2625	folder 11
Viewbook – Creation, 1991	box 2625	folder 12
Viewbook – Enclosure materials, 1991	box 2625	folder 13
Welcome to the Faculty Brochure, undated	box 2625	folder 14
Yearbooks, 1975-2001	box 2633	folder 1-23

Publication Office – Correspondence, 1996-1997	box 2625	folder 15-16
Race and Admissions Clippings, 2001	box 2625	folder 17
"Racial and Ethnic Preferences in Admissions at Five Public Medical Schools", 2001	box 2625	folder 18
Radio Feature Service, 1987		
Correspondence		
1987	box 2625	folder 19
1988	box 5711	folder 1
Glossary, undated	box 5711	folder 2
Scripts		
Health Matters, 1987	box 5711	folder 3
House Calls		
1988	box 5711	folder 4
1989	box 5711	folder 5
1990	box 5711	folder 6
1991	box 5711	folder 7
1992	box 5711	folder 8
1993	box 5711	folder 9
Tape Service Survey, 1987-1988	box 5711	folder 10
Topics, undated	box 5711	folder 11
"Recommendation Concerning The Proposal for a Full- Degree MEDCIAL PROGRAM At Michigan State University", 1966	drawer F.D.	folder 5
Reference Handbook for Departments and Academic Units, 1977-1978	box 973	folder 22
Referral Directory, 1990	box 2737	folder 82
Release Forms, 2004	box 2737	folder 83
Religion Project, 1987	box 2625	folder 20
Report on CHM's GPEP (General Professional Education of the Physician) Report, circa 1984	box 2625	folder 21
"Request for Proposal for a Patient Accounting and Information System", 1978	box 973	folder 23
Residency Training Programs Status Report, 1995	box 2625	folder 22
Response by President Hannah to letter from James P. Brown, Jr. by Charles R. Downs, 1969	box 2625	folder 22A

Retreats and Follies Program, 1988-1992	box 2625	folder 23
Robert M. Heavenrich, M.D. Endowed Lectureship in Pediatrics, 1992-2002	box 2625	folder 24-30
Roles and Objectives – Major Administrative Units, 1986	box 2625	folder 31-32
Rural Health, 1985-1990	box 2625	folder 33
Saginaw Cooperative Hospitals Inc.		
Agreement, 1972, 1985 – 1986	box 2625	folder 34
Annual Reports, 1985-1996	box 2625	folder 35-37
"Big City Assets, Small Town Atmosphere", undated	box 2625	folder 38
Brochures, undated	box 2625	folder 39
Bylaws, 1980	box 2625	folder 40
Correspondence, 1995-1999	box 2625	folder 41
Dinner Dance Invitation, 1985	box 2625	folder 42
Exploring Medicine, 1993, undated	box 2625	folder 43
Meetings, 1987	box 2625	folder 44
Meetings, 1988	box 2625	folder 45
Meetings, June 1997	box 2625	folder 46
Meetings, 1999-2000	box 2625	folder 47
Miscellaneous, 1989	box 2625	folder 48
News Releases and Clippings, 1970-1992	box 2625	folder 49
Search Committee, 1988	box 2625	folder 50
St. Mary's Hospital Social Services Study, 1973	box 2625	folder 51
Salary Listings for General Duty or Staff Nurses, 1964	box 2625	folder 52
Scholarship Task Force, 1989	box 2626	folder 1
Silver Anniversary (25th), 1988-1989	box 2737	folder 84
Space Agreements, 1980-1992	box 2626	folder 2
Space Agreements, Clinical Center, 1972-1981	box 2626	folder 3
"Specifications for an Enhanced Patient Accounting System", 1978	box 973	folder 24
Sports Medicine, 1987 – 1988, undated	box 2626	folder 4
Sports Medicine, Anabolic Steroids, 1988	box 2626	folder 5
Student Handbook, 1994-1995	box 2626	folder 6
Student Handbook, 1996	box 2626	folder 7

Student Handbook (Block I), 2008-2009	box 2736	folder 78
Student Handbook (Block III), 2008, 2009	box 2626	folder 8
Student Learning Center Dedication Ceremony, 2000	box 2737	folder 85
Student National Medical Association (SNMA) Annual Black History Celebration, 2009	box 2626	folder 9
Student Performance Committee, 1973	box 2737	folder 86
Student Performance Handbook, 1995	box 2626	folder 10
Students, 1989-1990	box 2737	folder 87
Study of Tamoxifen and Raloxifene (STAR) Project, 1994, 2001	box 2626	folder 11
Summary of MSU Administrative Match Projects, 2005	box 2626	folder 12
Summary of Year VI Program, 1968-1969	box 2737	folder 88
Surgery, 2000	box 2626	folder 13
Terminal Oriented and On Line Displays, 1978	box 973	folder 25
Touch Research, 1987	box 2626	folder 14
Track II Focal Problem Notebook Vol. III, 1975	box 973	folder 26-28
25th Anniversary (of College of Human Medicine)		
1988-1989	box 2626	folder 15
National Symposium on Intervention Strategies for Minorities in Medical Education, 1989	box 2626	folder 16
News Releases and Clippings, 1989	box 2626	folder 17
Upper Peninsula Medical Education Program		
Admissions, 1994	box 2626	folder 18
Admissions Information, undated	box 2626	folder 19
Alumni Reunion, 1995	box 2626	folder 20
Bay De Noc Family Health Center, undated	box 2626	folder 21
Chinese Delegation, 1979	box 2626	folder 22
Classification Index	box 1011	folder 6
Class of 1982, 1982	box 2737	folder 89
Description, 1986	box 2626	folder 23
Hospital Care Clerkship Syllabus, 1987	box 2626	folder 24
Hospital Care Clerkship Synabus, 1967		

box 2626	folder 26
box 2626	folder 27
box 2626	folder 28
box 2626	folder 29
box 2626	folder 30
box 2626	folder 31
box 2626	folder 32
box 1011	folder 7
box 2626	folder 33
box 2626	folder 34
box 1011	folder 8
box 2737	folder 90
box 2626	folder 35
box 2626	folder 36
box 2626 box 2626	folder 36 folder 37
box 2626	folder 37
box 2626 box 2626	folder 37 folder 38
box 2626 box 2626 box 2626	folder 37 folder 38 folder 39
box 2626 box 2626 box 2626 box 2626	folder 37 folder 38 folder 39 folder 40
box 2626 box 2626 box 2626 box 2626 box 2737	folder 37 folder 38 folder 39 folder 40 folder 91
box 2626 box 2626 box 2626 box 2737 box 2626	folder 37 folder 38 folder 39 folder 40 folder 41
box 2626 box 2626 box 2626 box 2737 box 2626 box 2626	folder 37 folder 38 folder 39 folder 40 folder 41 folder 41
	box 2626 box 2626 box 2626 box 2626 box 2626 box 2626 box 1011 box 2626 box 1011 box 2737

[^] Return to Table of Contents

History Project		
Title/Description	Instances	
Articles, 1968	box 1010	folder 1
Chronological File, 1951-1969	box 1010	folder 2-10

Chronological File - Information on first medical school class, 1966	box 1008	folder 44
Chronology of Events, 1956-1971	box 1010	folder 11
Citizen's Committee on Higher Education, 1965	box 1010	folder 12
College Name Change, 1974	box 1010	folder 13
An Historical Review, 1971	box 1010	folder 14-15
Histories and summaries, 1965-1977	box 1010	folder 16
History, Oral with Dean Andrew Hunt, 1970	box 1010	folder 17
History Project Proposal, 1970	box 1010	folder 18
History Proposal, 1971-1972	box 1010	folder 19
History Proposal to the Commonwealth Fund, 1975	box 1008	folder 45
Huff, Warren M., 1962-1966	box 1010	folder 20
Medical School Planning, circa 1963	box 1010	folder 21
Michigan Coordinating Council for Higher Education, 1963-1965	box 1010	folder 22-23
Michigan Council of State College Presidents	box 1010	folder 24
Miscellaneous, 1937	box 1010	folder 25
Muelder, Milton E. files, 1947-1962		
1010 26 Armistead, W.W., 1959-1961	box 1010	folder 26
Breakfast Group, 1961	box 1010	folder 27
Byerrum, Richard, 1961-1963	box 1010	folder 28
Collings, W.D., 1962	box 1010	folder 29
Conference on Comparative Medicine, 1960	box 1010	folder 30
Correspondence, 1959-1962	box 1010	folder 31
"Expansion of Medical Education in the State of Michigan", 1963	box 1010	folder 32
Ferguson, Lloyd C., 1959-1962	box 1010	folder 33
Hannah, John A., 1962-1965	box 1010	folder 34
Hoffer, Charles R., 1947-1961	box 1010	folder 35
Institute of Biology and Medicine, 1960	box 1010	folder 36
Knisely, William, 1963	box 1010	folder 37
Macy Foundation Report, undated	box 1010	folder 38
Medical Education, Committee on, 1962	box 1010	folder 39

"A Medical Center at Michigan State University", 1960	box 1010	folder 40
Medical Center Proposal, 1960-1962	box 1010	folder 41
Miller, Paul A., 1959-1960	box 1010	folder 42
Osteopathy, 1963	box 1010	folder 43
Swartz, Frederick C., 1959	box 1010	folder 41
Visits to Other Medical Schools, 1961	box 1010	folder 45
News clippings, 1960s	box 1010	folder 46-50
News clippings, 1965-1968	box 1009	folder 45-46
Nisbet, Stephen, 1966-1967	box 1010	folder 51
Notebook of Material, 1956-1965	box 1010	folder 52-55
Notebook of Material, 1966-1969	box 1011	folder 1-5
Progress Reports, 1965-1972	box 1011	folder 6
"Proposal to the Michigan State Board of Education Abstract, for a Full Degree Medical Program", 1966	box 1011	folder 7

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Clinical Center		
Title/Description	Instances	
Brochure, undated	box 2632	folder 63
Fact Book, undated	box 2626	folder 44
Groundbreaking Ceremony, 1974	box 2632	folder 64
Miscellaneous, 1972, 1983	box 2632	folder 65
Newsletter, September, 1982	box 2632	folder 66
News Releases and Clippings, 1976, undated	box 2632	folder 67
Opening Ceremonies, 1976	box 2626	folder 45
Resource Book, 1982	box 2626	folder 46

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Alumni Association	
Title/Description	Instances
Alumni by Class Year, undated	box 2632 folder 1
Awards, 1995-1997	box 2626 folder 47

Board Meetings, 1997-2000	box 2626	folder 48
Board Members, 2003	box 2626	folder 49
Brochures, 1997, 2007, undated	box 2626	folder 50
Bylaws, 1986	box 2626	folder 51
CHM FACES, 1996	box 2626	folder 52
Class Directory, 1995-1996	box 2626	folder 53
Correspondence, 1987-1988	box 2626	folder 54
Correspondence, 1994-1997	box 2626	folder 55
Directory, 1989-1990	box 2632	folder 3
Geographic Distribution, 1996-1997	box 2626	folder 56
Membership, 1982	box 2626	folder 57
Minority Alumni Directory, 1995	box 2632	folder 4
Minutes, 1987-1988	box 2626	folder 58
Minutes, 1995-1998	box 2626	folder 59
Miscellaneous, 1987, undated	box 2626	folder 60
Newsletter, 1975-1977	box 2626	folder 61
Newsletter – U.P., 1985	box 2626	folder 62
Past Presidents, 1969-1987	box 2626	folder 63
Proposed Alumni Journal, 1995	box 2626	folder 64
Reunion		
Class of 1972 Profile	box 2632	folder 2
1974	box 2626	folder 65
1975	box 2626	folder 66
1976	box 2626	folder 67
1977	box 2626	folder 68
1978	box 2626	folder 69
1979	box 2626	folder 70
1980	box 2626	folder 71
1981	box 2626	folder 72
1982	box 2626	folder 73
1983	box 2626	folder 74
1984	box 2632	folder 5

Class of 1974 Profile, 1984	box 2632	folder 6
1985	box 2632	folder 7
Class of 1975 Profile, 1985	box 2632	folder 8
1986		
General	box 2632	folder 9
Class of 1986 Profile, 1986	box 2632	folder 10
Community		
Flint	box 2632	folder 11
Grand Rapids	box 2632	folder 12
Kalamazoo	box 2632	folder 13
1987		
Lansing	box 2632	folder 14
Saginaw	box 2632	folder 15
Upper Peninsula	box 2632	folder 16
Notebook	box 2632	folder 17
General	box 2632	folder 18
Class of 1972 Profile	box 2632	folder 19
Class of 1977 Profile	box 2632	folder 20
Class of 1982 Profile	box 2632	folder 21
1988	box 2632	folder 22
1990	box 2632	folder 23
1991	box 2632	folder 24
1992	box 2632	folder 25
1994	box 2632	folder 26
1995	box 2632	folder 27
1996	box 2632	folder 28
1997	box 2632	folder 29
1998	box 2632	folder 30
2000	box 2632	folder 31
2014	box 2632	folder 69

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Principles as Presented on 2/9/88 Dean's Student Advisory Council, 1988	box 2627	folder 1
Principles – 1988 – Additional Proposed Principles, 1988	box 2627	folder 2
Guiding Principles – Final Version, 1988	box 2627	box 3
Principles, 1988	box 2627	folder 4
Principles as Presented to Curriculum Committee, 1988	box 2627	folder 5
Staffing Subcommittee, 1987-1988	box 2627	folder 6
Final Version of Principles, 1988	box 2627	folder 7
Mission, Goals and Objectives, undated	box 2627	folder 8
Agenda and Supporting Material, 1987	box 2627	folder 9
CHM: An Overview, undated	box 2627	folder 10
COM Systems Lecture Topics, 1989	box 2627	folder 11
Correspondence, 1898-1990	box 2627	folder 12
Correspondence, 1988-1989	box 2627	folder 13
Curriculum Coordinating Group Meeting		
January – February 1990	box 2627	folder 14
November – December 1989	box 2627	folder 15
July – October 1989	box 2627	folder 16
June 1989	box 2627	folder 17
March – April 1989	box 2627	folder 18
February 1989	box 2627	folder 19
Presentations to Departments and Units Regarding New Curriculum, 1989	box 2627	folder 20
CCG Presentation to Executive Committee and Basic Science Chairs, 1989	box 2627	folder 21
Presentations: Faculty meeting, 1989	box 2627	folder 22
Presentations: CAC Meeting, 1989	box 2627	folder 23
Meeting of Involved Faculty, 1989	box 2627	folder 24-25
Special Faculty Meeting, 1990	box 2627	folder 26
Faculty Meeting, 1990	box 2627	folder 27
Faculty Development Plans, 1991-1992	box 2627	folder 28

Evaluation Effort, 1990	box 2627	folder 29
Model of New Curriculum Planning Group, 1990	box 2627	folder 30
Newsletters, 1990-1991	box 2627	folder 31
Performance-Based Evaluation – Correspondence, 1990	box 2627	folder 32
Report to Faculty, Spring 1991	box 2627	folder 33
Alcoholism Resource Group, 1991	box 2627	folder 34
Geriatric Resource Group, 1990	box 2627	folder 35
Nutrition Resource Group	box 2627	folder 36
Enteral Feeding: A Practical Approach by Richard E. Dean, 1983	box 2627	folder 37
Total Parentaleral Nutrition: Standard Techniques by Richard E. Dean, 1983	box 2627	folder 38
Medline Training, 1990	box 2627	folder 39
Transfusion Medicine, 1990-1991	box 2627	folder 40
Sexuality Resource Group, 1990-1991	box 2627	folder 41
Occupational Health, 1990-1991	box 2627	folder 42
Somatizing, 1991	box 2627	folder 43
Cancer Center Resource Group, 1990-1991	box 2627	folder 44
AIDS Resource Group, 1990	box 2627	folder 45
Death, Dying, Loss Resource Group, 1990	box 2627	folder 46
Domestic Assault, 1990	box 2628	folder 1
Correspondence with University Regarding Semester Transition, 1990-1991	box 2628	folder 2-3
Semester Transition Core Group, 1990	box 2628	folder 4
Space Issues Correspondence, 1990-1991	box 2628	folder 5
Tuition in New Curriculum Correspondence, 1990	box 2628	folder 6
Tuition in New Curriculum Correspondence, 1991	box 2628	folder 7
Tuition in New Curriculum Correspondence, 1992-1993	box 2628	folder 8
Old File Regarding Tuition, 1988	box 2628	folder 9
Narratives, undated	box 2628	folder 10
Geriatrics, 1990	box 2628	folder 11
Curriculum Committee Correspondence, 1987-1988	box 2628	folder 12
Curricular Development Project Correspondence, 1987-1988	box 2628	folder 13

Block II Domain Program Evaluation, 1992-1993	box 2628	folder 14-17
Comprehensive, 1992	box 2628	folder 18-19
Infectious Disease / Immunology Domain CDG, 1991-1992	box 2628	folder 20
Cardiovascular HM 515, 1993-1994	box 2628	folder 21
Renal CDG, 1992	box 2628	folder 22
Pulmonary CDG, 1992	box 2628	folder 23
Metabolic / Endocrine / Reproductive CDG, 1992	box 2628	folder 24-25
Cardiovascular CDG, 1991-1992	box 2629	folder 1-2
Neurological Musculoskeletal, 1991-1992	box 2629	folder 3-4
Block II Domain Program Evaluation, 1992-1993	box 2629	folder 5-8
Digestive Domain CDG, 1992	box 2629	folder 9
Hematopoietic Neoplasia, 1992-1993	box 2629	folder 10
Development and Behavior CDG, 1991	box 2629	folder 11
Semester Transition Issues Notebook, 1990-1991	box 2629	folder 12
Executive Committee Notebook, 1990-1991	box 2629	folder 13-14
Block III Notebook, 1991	box 2629	folder 15
Clinical Science Core Group, 1990-1991	box 2629	folder 16-17
Faculty Activity / Evaluation Forms, 1993-1994	box 2629	folder 18
Invisible Woman Study Materials, 1994	box 2629	folder 19
OSA Completed Materials, 1993-1994	box 2629	folder 20
OSA General Correspondence and Information, 1993-1994	box 2630	folder 1
OSA Correspondence with Students/ STAT	box 2630	folder 2
Graduation, 1994	box 2630	folder 3
OSA Correspondence – Financial Aid, 1993, undated	box 2630	folder 4-5
MSU Medical Student Financial Planning and Debt Management Handbook, undated	box 2630	folder 6
Recruitment Plan, 1992	box 2630	folder 7
Medical Scholars Program, 1992	box 2630	folder 8
Preprofessional Student Manual, 1992	box 2630	folder 9
Project 3000 by 2000, 1992	box 2630	folder 10
Prematriculation Group Notebook, 1989-1991	box 2630	folder 11
Comprehensive CDG Correspondence, 1993-1994	box 2630	folder 12
Comprehensive Program Evaluation Penart 1002 1004		

Comprehensive Program Evaluation Report, 1993-1994

	box 2630	folder 13
Comprehensive CDG Readings and Textbook, 1993-1994	box 2630	folder 14
Digestive CDG		
Correspondence, 1993-1994	box 2630	folder 15
Program Evaluation Report, 1993-1994	box 2630	folder 16
Content, 1993-1994	box 2630	folder 17
Readings and Textbook, 1993-1994	box 2630	folder 18
Cases, 1993-1994	box 2630	folder 19
Mini Essays, 1993-1994	box 2630	folder 20
Exam Items, 1993	box 2630	folder 21
Block II Level B Committee Correspondence, 1989	box 2630	folder 22
Block II Level B Committee Meeting, July 1989	box 2630	folder 23
Neuro-Science Group, 1989	box 2630	folder 24-25
Neuro-Science Group – Materials for Meetings – Outlines, 1989	box 2630	folder 26
Molecular Biology/Genetics Correspondence, 1989	box 2630	folder 27
Preceptor Guidebook Notebook		
Digestive, 1993-1994	box 2630	folder 28
Comprehensive, 1993-1994	box 2630	folder 29
Metabolism / Endocrine / Reproductive, 1993-1994	box 2630	folder 30
Metabolic / Endocrine /Reproductive CDG		
Correspondence, 1993-1994	box 2630	folder 31
Program Evaluation Report, 1993-1994	box 2630	folder 32
Content, 1993-1994	box 2630	folder 33
Mini Essays, 1993-1994	box 2630	folder 34
Cases, 1993-1994	box 2630	folder 35
Exam Items, 1993-1994	box 2630	folder 36
Hematopoietic / Neoplasia CDG		
Correspondence, 1993-1994	box 2630	folder 37
Content, 1993-1994	box 2630	folder 38
Readings and Textbooks, 1993-1994	box 2630	folder 39
Mini Essay, 1993-1994	box 2630	folder 40
Cardio Unpacked Content, 1993-1994	box 2630	folder 41

Block II Student Handbook, 1994-1995	box 2630	folder 42
Block II Student Handbook – Policies / Procedures, 1993-1994	box 2630	folder 43
Block II Student Handbook – Policies / Procedures, 1992-1993	box 2630	folder 44
Block II Student Handbook (Sample Copy), undated	box 2630	folder 45
Block II Preceptor Guidebook		
Disorders of Development and Behavior, undated	box 2630	folder 46
Neuromusculoskeletal, undated	box 2630	folder 47
Major Mental Disorders, undated	box 2630	folder 48
Cardiovascular, undated	box 2630	folder 49
Pulmonary, undated	box 2630	folder 50
Renal, undated	box 2631	folder 1
Digestive, undated	box 2631	folder 2
Metabolism / Endocrine / Reproductive, undated	box 2631	folder 3
Dermatology / Allergy, undated	box 2631	folder 4
Hematopoietic / Neoplasia, undated	box 2631	folder 5
Comprehensive, undated	box 2631	folder 6
Correspondence with Chairs, 1992-1993	box 2631	folder 7
Correspondence with Block I Course Directors		
1991	box 2631	folder 8
1991-1992	box 2631	folder 9
Block II Correspondence, 1990	box 2631	folder 10
Block II Correspondence with Students, 1993-1994	box 2631	folder 11
Block II Correspondence with Preceptor, 1992-1994	box 2631	folder 12
CDG Membership – Continuing Correspondence, 1993	box 2631	folder 13
CDG Chairs Correspondence, 1993	box 2631	folder 14
Block II Goals and Objectives, 1990	box 2631	folder 15
Block II Academic Support, 1991	box 2631	folder 16
Block II Academic Support Program Proposal, 1992	box 2631	folder 17
Block II Evaluation Plan, 1992	box 2631	folder 18
Block II Small Group Evaluation Professional Behavior, 1992	box 2631	folder 19

Evaluation Issues, 1992	box 2631	folder 20
Block II Evaluation Presentation to Curriculum Committee, 1992	box 2631	folder 21
Block II Modified Essay Examination Materials, 1992	box 2631	folder 22
Proposed Student Performance / Progress Criteria, 1991	box 2631	folder 23
Block II Program Evaluations, 1993	box 2631	folder 24
Charge to CDG's, 1993	box 2631	folder 25
Block II Report to Curriculum Committee, 1992	box 2631	folder 26
Charges to Block II Advisory Group, 1990	box 2631	folder 27
Charges to Curriculum Development Groups, 1990	box 2631	folder 28
Faculty Development Plans for Block II, 1993-1994	box 2631	folder 29
Block II Faculty Development Plans, 1991-1992	box 2631	folder 30
Preceptor Workshop, 1992-1993	box 2631	folder 31
CDG Workshop, September 1991	box 2631	folder 32
Block II Workshop, 1991	box 2631	folder 33

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Audio Visual Materials

Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/archive/sdb%3A collection | 9b248b65-ccdc-4040-812f-6119b210a78e/

Photographs

Title/Description	Instances		
Albums and Scrapbooks			
Book #1 Community Activities and Buildings, 1967-1972	box 2634	folder 1	
Instruction			
CHM, undated	box 2738	folder 1	
CVM, undated	box 2738	folder 2	
3 DO/MD, undated			
4 People, 1972, undated			
Minorities at MSU-CHM, circa 1990	box 2634	folder 2	

Special Events, 1965-1972	box 2634	folder 3
Loose Pages, undated	box 2634	folder 4
Buildings		
Beaumont Tower, 1996, undated	box 2634	folder 5-6
Biochemistry, undated	box 2738	folder 5
Biomedical and Physical Sciences Building, 2002	box 2634	folder 7
Blodgett Memorial Hospital, undated	box 2738	folder 6
Borgess Hospital, undated	box 2738	folder 7
Bronson Methodist Hospital, undated	box 2738	folder 8
Buildings and Facilities (Negatives), 1986	box 2738	folder 9
Butterworth Hospital, undated	box 2738	folder 10
Clinical Center, 1976, undated	box 2634	folder 8
Clinical Center – Scrapbook, undated	box 2738	folder 11
Clinical Sciences Ground Breaking, undated	box 2634	folder 9
College of Human Medicine Library Opening, 2001	box 2738	folder 12
Community Facilities (Slides), undated	box 2738	folder 13
Fee Hall, undated	box 2738	folder 14
Giltner Hall, circa 1950s	box 2738	folder 22
Kalamazoo, CIRCA 1996	box 2634	folder 10
Life Sciences, undated	box 2738	folder 15
Main Library, undated	box 2634	folder 11
McLaren Regional Medical Center, undated	box 2738	folder 16
Michigan Capital Medical Center, 1994, undated	box 2738	folder 17
Midtown Medical Center, 1991	box 2738	folder 18
Negatives, 1997	box 2634	folder 12
New Science Building, undated	box 2738	folder 19
Radiology and Gardens, September 1999	box 2634	folder 13
Radiology – Reception and Conference (Negatives), October 1988	box 2634	folder 14
Science Building Groundbreaking (Negatives), February 1999	box 2634	folder 15
St. Joseph Hospital, 1987	box 2738	folder 20
St. Lawrence Hospital, undated	box 2634	folder 16

St. Mary's Hospital, undated	box 2738	folder 21
University Medical and Health Sciences Center, 1994	box 2634	folder 17
Curriculum, undated	box 2738	folder 23
Dr./Patient Class Relationships (Focal Problems), 1974	box 2742	folder 88
ECHT Lab, undated	box 2738	folder 24
Education – Respiratory (Slides), undated	box 2634	folder 18
Equipment – Jim Trosko's (Negatives), circa 1997	box 2634	folder 19
Events		
40th Anniversary Celebration, May 15, 2004	box 2741	folder 204
A.B.L.E. Student Retreat, 1994	box 2634	folder 20
Admissions (Negatives), undated	box 2634	folder 21
Alumni Phantom Party, May 1996	box 2634	folder 22
Alumni Lugnuts Game, August 1996	box 2634	folder 23
Alumni Lugnuts Game (Negatives), 1997	box 2634	folder 24
Alumni Reunions		
1975	box 2634	folder 25
1976	box 2634	folder 26
1980	box 2634	folder 27
1981	box 2634	folder 28-34
1982	box 2634	folder 35
1983	box 2634	folder 36
1984	box 2634	folder 37
1985	box 2634	folder 38-39
1986	box 2634	folder 40
1988	box 2634	folder 41
1989	box 2738	folder 25
1990	box 2738	folder 26
1991	box 2634	folder 42
1992	box 2634	folder 43
1994	box 2634	folder 44-45
1995	box 2634	folder 46-47
1996	box 2634	folder 48

1998	box 2738	folder 27-28
1999	box 2634	folder 49
2000	box 2738	folder 29
2002	box 2634	folder 50
2004	box 2741	folder 205
Undated	box 2634	folder 51
Alpha Omega Alpha (AOA) Awards		
1991-1993	box 2634	folder 52
1995	box 2634	folder 53-54
1996	box 2634	folder 55-56
1997	box 2634	folder 57
1998	box 2634	folder 58-61
1999	box 2744	folder 1
2001	box 2738	folder 30
American Medical Students Association (AMSA) Convention, undated	box 2738	folder 31
Awards Banquet		
1991	box 2738	folder 32
(Negatives), 1992	box 2634	folder 62
1993	box 2738	folder 33
(Negatives), 1994	box 2634	folder 63
(Negatives), 1995	box 2634	folder 64
1996	box 2634	folder 65-66
1997	box 2738	folder 34
1999	box 2738	folder 35
2000	box 2738	folder 36
2001	box 2738	folder 37
2002	box 2738	folder 38
2003	box 2738	folder 39
2004	box 2741	folder 206
		C 1.1 40
Awards and Receptions, 1986, undated	box 2738	folder 40

	box 2738	folder 41
Black History Month, 1997	box 2738	folder 42
Black History Month, 2002	box 2738	folder 43
Breast Cancer Museum Exhibit and Poetry Reading, 1998	box 2738	folder 44
Breast Interdisciplinary Clinic, 2003	box 2738	folder 45
Brian Atkinson Memorial, undated	box 2738	folder 46
Capital Campaign Kickoff, 2002	box 2738	folder 47
Career Day		
(Negatives), 1997	box 2635	folder 1
and Follies (Negatives), 1998	box 2635	folder 2
1999	box 2744	folder 2
(Negatives), 1999	box 2744	folder 3
2000	box 2738	folder 48
2001	box 2738	folder 49
2002	box 2738	folder 50
Christian Medical and Dental Association (Negatives), 1999	box 2635	folder 4
CHM Awards (Negatives), 1991-1993	box 2635	folder 5
Clinical Skills Students with Students (Negatives), 1999	box 2635	folder 6
Commencement		
1972	box 2738	folder 51
1972	box 2744	folder 24
1973	box 2744	folder 25
1974	box 2738	folder 52
1975	box 2635	folder 7
1976	box 2635	folder 8
1977	box 2738	folder 53
1978	box 2635	folder 9
1979		
Linda Bolton	box 2635	folder 10
Bundy and Goldman	box 2742	folder 87
Alonzo Collar	box 2635	folder 11

Michelle Condon and Helene Dinerstein	box 2635	folder 12
Andrew Hunt	box 2635	folder 13
Lamberts	box 2742	folder 75
Proofs	box 2635	folder 14
Benjamin Ramirez, Thomas Mays, ? Klemmer	box 2635	folder 15
Sue Rex	box 2635	folder 16
Denise Rogers, Gail White, Deborah Smart, Jean Cora, Margaret Talbert	box 2635	folder 17
Unidentified	box 2635	folder 18-19
Donald Weston	box 2635	folder 20
Roy Winslow, Jeremiah Whittington, and Lynn Wetzel	box 2635	folder 21
1980	box 2635	folder 22
1984?	box 2738	folder 54
1986	box 2738	folder 55-56
1988	box 2738	folder 57
1992	box 2738	folder 58
1993	box 2738	folder 59
(Negatives), 1994	box 2635	folder 23
1995	box 2635	folder 24-25
1996	box 2635	folder 26-27
1997	box 2635	folder 28-29
(Negatives), 1998	box 2635	folder 30
1999	box 2738	folder 60
2000	box 2635	folder 31
2001	box 2635	folder 32
(Negatives), 2001	box 2738	folder 61
2002	box 2635	folder 33
Contact Sheets, 2002	box 2738	folder 62
2003	box 2635	folder 34
2004	box 2741	folder 207
Undated	box 2635	folder 35
Community Partnerships – Saginaw, 1995	box 2635	folder 36

Community Resource Elective Class, 2003	box 2738	folder 63
Compliance Conference, 1998	box 2635	folder 37
Convocation, 1989	box 2635	folder 38
Dean Davis Birthday, 2002	box 2738	folder 64
Dedication of Andrew Hunt Portrait, 1980	box 2738	folder 65
Delivery of Baby, undated	box 2738	folder 66
Delta Health Forum, 1993	box 2738	folder 67
Department of Surgery Lecture (Negatives), 1997	box 2635	folder 39
Depression Seminar with Chris Shafer (Negatives), 1998	box 2635	folder 40
Development Appreciation Day, 2000	box 2744	folder 3
Development Day, 1999	box 2739	folder 1
Development Day, 2000	box 2635	folder 41
Distance Alumni Lecture Jim Riopelle, 2003	box 2739	folder 2
Doctor – Patient Relationships Presentation, 1998	box 2635	folder 42
Doctor – Patient Relationships Display, undated	box 2635	folder 43
Doctor's Day, 2001	box 2739	folder 3
Donor Appreciation Day, 2001	box 2739	folder 4
DPR and MRI Magnet (Negatives), 1997	box 2635	folder 44
ECHT Laboratory, 1993	box 2635	folder 45
Entering Class Reception, 1986	box 2739	folder 5
Epidemiology Opening Seminar (Negatives), 1997	box 2739	folder 46
Ethics Conference (Negatives), 1998	box 2739	folder 47
Ethics Conference, circa 1999	box 2744	folder 4
Ethics Conference, 2000	box 2744	folder 5
Ethics – Spirituality Conference (Negatives), 1997	box 2739	folder 48
Ethics Speakers, 1998	box 2739	folder 49
Faculty – Staff Picnic, 1998	box 2739	folder 6
Family Practice Research Day, 1986	box 2739	folder 7
Family Practice Research Day (Negatives), 1996	box 2635	folder 50
Family Practice Research Day (Negatives), 1997	box 2635	folder 51
Family Practice Research Day, 2000	box 2744	folder 6
Family Practice Reunion, 2000	box 2744	folder 7

Farewell Party – Bill Nichols (Negatives), 1997	box 2635	folder 52
Follies		
1989	box 2739	folder 8
(Negatives), 1997	box 2635	folder 53
2002	box 2744	folder 8
2003	box 2739	folder 9
Undated	box 2635	folder 54
Fourth Friday, 1997	box 2635	folder 55-56
Friendship Clinic, 1999	box 2739	folder 10
Geriatrics Conference (Negatives), 1997	box 2635	folder 57
Geriatrics Conference, 1998	box 2739	folder 11
Geriatrics Seminar for Medical Students (Negatives), 1996	box 2635	folder 58
Gift Club Reception (Negatives), 1997	box 2635	folder 59
Going Away Party – Jane Smith, 1997	box 2635	folder 60
Golf Outing, 2002	box 2739	folder 12-13
Graduating Seniors Reception, 2003	box 2739	folder 14
Grand Rapids Reception and 25 Year Anniversary (Negatives), 1996	box 2635	folder 61
Groundbreaking - Medical Center, Houston, Texas, 1974	box 2739	folder 15
Health Care Rally, 2002	box 2739	folder 16
Health Care Rally, 2003	box 2739	folder 17
Health Professions Day, 1974	box 2635	folder 62
Health Professions Open Golf Tournament		
1987	box 2635	folder 63
1988	box 2635	folder 64
1989	box 2635	folder 65
1990	box 2635	folder 66
1991	box 2635	folder 67
1991	box 2739	folder 18
1992	box 2635	folder 68
(Negatives), 1996	box 2635	folder 69
Health Services Research Reception, 2001	box 2739	folder 19

High School Council Conference Day (negatives), 1997	box 2635	folder 70
Hooding and Commencement, 1986	box 2635	folder 71
Hospital Day (Student Retreat), 1981	box 2635	folder 72-73
Hospital Day, 1982	box 2635	folder 74
Human Medicine Open, 2002	box 2635	folder 75
Hunt Lectureship		
(Negatives), 1997	box 2635	folder 76
(Negatives), 1999	box 2635	folder 77
2001	box 2739	folder 20
2002	box 2739	folder 21
Undated	box 2739	folder 22
Immunization Clinic, 1974	box 2635	folder 78
Immunization Clinic, 1997	box 2635	folder 79
Ingham County Health Plan, undated	box 2739	folder 23
Installation of MSU's First MRI with Weston and Potchen Present, undated	box 2739	folder 24
Institute for Managed Care Conference (Negatives), 1997	box 2635	folder 80
International Health Fellows Program, 1986	box 2739	folder 25
Jack Breslin Endowed Professorship (Nickolai Dimitrov), 1995	box 2635	folder 81
Jack Breslin Endowed Professorship (Negatives), undated	box 2635	folder 82
Jack Hoffert Award, 1989	box 2739	folder 26
Jack Jones Retirement Party, 2001	box 2739	folder 27
Japanese Visit, 1986	box 2739	folder 28
Jim O'Brian Going Away Party (Negatives), 1996	box 2635	folder 83
John Foglio Conference, 2002	box 2739	folder 29
Just Caring, undated	box 2635	folder 84
Kalamazoo Hospital Dedication, undated	box 2635	folder 85
Kalamazoo Hospital Opening, 1994	box 2635	folder 86
Kalamzaoo Informatics, 1998	box 2739	folder 30
Kalamazoo Women's Health Conference (Negatives), 1977	box 2635	folder 87

Kathy Doig Reception, 1998	box 2635	folder 88
Kellogg Community Partnerships with Health professions Education Program Grant, 1991	box 2739	folder 31
Kellogg Internist Dinner (April), undated	box 2739	folder 32
Kimberlydawn Wise Reception, 2003	box 2739	folder 33
Kosovo Refugee Awareness Day, circa 1999	box 2744	folder 9
LANE Society Induction (Negatives), 1997	box 2635	folder 89
LANE Society Banquet, 2000	box 2744	folder 10
Leading Edge Reception (Negatives), 1995-1996	box 2635	folder 90
Life Sciences Corridor, 2001	box 2739	folder 34
Life Sciences Building Ground Breaking, undated	box 2739	folder 35
Linkage Agreement Between Bechenov Moscow Medical Academy and MSU, 1993	box 2739	folder 36
Longitudinal Patient-Centered Experience (LPCE), 2001	box 2739	folder 37
Longitudinal Patient-Centered Experience (LPCE), 2002	box 2739	folder 38
Matriculation, 1992	box 2635	folder 91
Match Day		
1988	box 2739	folder 39
(Negatives), 1998	box 2635	folder 92
1999	box 2635	folder 93-94
Lansing Campus, 2000	box 2744	folder 11
2001	box 2739	folder 40
2002	box 2635	folder 95
Medical Scholars Capstone Presentations		
(Negatives), 1997	box 2635	folder 96
(Negatives), 1999	box 2635	folder 97
2000	box 2739	folder 41
2001	box 2739	folder 42
2002	box 2739	folder 43
2003	box 2739	folder 44
Medical Scholars Program Day (Negatives), 1997	box 2635	folder 98
Medical Scholars Discussion (Negatives), 1999	box 2635	folder 99
Medical Scholars Welcome, 1999	box 2635	folder 100

Medicine and Society Seminar (photocopy), circa 1969	box 2635	folder 101
Meet the Dean, 2001	box 2739	folder 45
Meetings and Seminars, 1968	box 2739	folder 46
Migrant Clinics, undated	box 2739	folder 47
Military Medical Student Association (MMSA) Banquet		
1996	box 2739	folder 48
1997	box 2635	folder 102
(Negatives), 1999-2000	box 2635	folder 103
2000	box 2744	folder 12
Minority Awards Banquet, 1990	box 2607	folder 1
Minority Students Reception, 1999	box 2739	folder 49
Miscellaneous, 1991 – 1992, undated	box 2607	folder 2
Miscellaneous, 2000	box 2739	folder 50
NBC Filming, 1977	box 2607	folder 3-4
National Institute of Health Seminar, 2002	box 2739	folder 51
New Student Facilities Dedication, undated	box 2739	folder 52
Nikon Microscope Donation, 1984	box 2607	folder 5
OMERAD Jack Maatsch Scholar Ceremony (Negatives), 1999	box 2607	folder 6
Orientation		
1979	box 2607	folder 7-8
1980	box 2607	folder 9
1981	box 2607	folder 10
1986	box 2739	folder 53
Parents Association Meeting, 1985	box 2739	folder 54
Party, undated	box 2739	folder 55
Pediatrics Lion Table (Negatives), 1995-1996	box 2607	folder 11
PEW Managed Care Grant (Negatives), 1997	box 2607	folder 12
Picnic		
1999	box 2744	folder 13
2000	box 2744	folder 14
2001	box 2739	folder 56

	box 2744	folder 15
Preventive Cardiology Program, 1980	box 2607	folder 13
Preventive Cardiology Program, 1981	box 2607	folder 14
Prison Health Project, 1977	box 2607	folder 15-16
Professional Behavior Seminar with Ruth Hoppe (negatives), 1996	box 2607	folder 17
Program Based Learning – Major Mental Disorders, 1999	box 2739	folder 57
Radiology Conference, 2000	box 2744	folder 16
Representative Conyers "Anti-Smoking" Visit, 2001	box 2739	folder 58
Representative Conyers on Residency Work, 2002	box 2739	folder 59
Reunion, 1981	box 2744	folder 26
Roche Award, 1974	box 2739	folder 60
Rural Health Conference, 1999	box 2607	folder 18
Dr. Robert Richards Retirement, 1996	box 2607	folder 19
San Francisco Reception at AAMC (Negatives), 1996	box 2607	folder 20
Science at the Mall, 1992	box 2607	folder 21
Schwartz Endowed Professorship in Medicine, 1986	box 2739	folder 61
Senior Reception, 2003	box 2739	folder 62
Social Context of Clinical Decision Presentations (Negatives), 1999	box 2607	folder 22
Spirituality Conference (Negatives), 1998	box 2607	folder 23
Star Program (Slides), 2001	box 2607	folder 24
Student Reception, 2003	box 2739	folder 63
Students Training, 1999	box 2744	folder 17
Sue Rex Award, 1985	box 2739	folder 64
Surgery, 1992	box 2607	folder 25
Surgery Research Day, 1991	box 2607	folder 26
Surgery Research Day (Negatives), 1998	box 2607	folder 27
Toxic Metals Conference, 1981	box 2607	folder 28
Unidentified, 1994, undated	box 2607	folder 29
U. P. Chinese Delegation Visit, 1979	box 2607	folder 30
U. P. Medical Education Program, 1983	box 2607	folder 31
Vascular Center Opening, 1999	box 2739	folder 65

Vascular Center Opening (Negatives), 1999	box 2607	folder 32
Visiting Alumni Lecture Program (Negatives), 1997	box 2607	folder 33
Visiting Professor Program (Negatives), 1997	box 2607	folder 34
W. Donald Weston Award, 1989	box 2739	folder 66
W. Donald Weston Tribute, 1989	box 2739	folder 67
Welcome Party for Dean Davis, 2001	box 2740	folder 1
White Coat Ceremony		
1996	box 2740	folder 2
1997	box 2607	folder 35
1998	box 2607	folder 36
1999	box 2744	folder 18
2000	box 2740	folder 3
2001	box 2740	folder 4
2002	box 2607	folder 37
2004	box 2741	folder 208
White Coat Ceremony and Friendship Clinic (Negatives), 1998	box 2607	folder 38
William Abbett Portrait Unveiling, 2001	box 2740	folder 5
William Abbett Retirement Party, 2000	box 2744	folder 19
Women of Color Health Conference (Negatives), 1997	box 2607	folder 39
Women and Minorities, undated	box 2607	folder 40
Women's Health Exposition, 2001	box 2740	folder 6
Yates Lecture, 1972	box 2740	folder 7
Young Child and Newborn Clinical Skills Presentation (Negatives), 1999	box 2607	folder 41
Groups		
Advanced Baccalaureate Learning Experience (ABLE) Students, 1980 - 1990s	box 2740	folder 8
Alpena, undated	box 2740	folder 9
Alpha Omega Alpha (AOA), undated	box 2740	folder 10
Alumni Board, 1998-1999	box 2607	folder 43-44
Alumni Board, 2002	box 2740	folder 11
Alumni – Unidentified, 1974, undated	box 2607	folder 42

Alumni (Unidentified), undated	box 2607	folder 45
Anatomy, undated	box 2740	folder 12
Awards Banquet, 1990	box 2607	folder 46
Cancer Center, 1990, undated	box 2607	folder 47
Class of 1969, 1969	box 2607	folder 48
Class of 1969 (single shots)	box 2744	folder 28
Class of 1972, composites and group shots	box 2744	folder 32
Class of 1969, composites	box 2744	folder 29
Class of 1970 (single shots)	box 2744	folder 30
Class of 1970, Class Entering composites and group shots	box 2744	folder 31
Class of 1970	box 2740	folder 13
Class of 1972	box 2740	folder 14
Class of 1972, composites and group shots	box 2744	folder 32
Class of 1973 (single shots)	box 2744	folder 33
Class of 1973, composites	box 2744	folder 34
Class of 1973, undated	box 2607	folder 49-50
Class of 1974, 1974	box 2607	folder 51
Class of 1975, 1975	box 2607	folder 52
Class of 1975, composites and group shots	box 2744	folder 35
Class of 1976, composites and group shots	box 2744	folder 36
Class of 1976, 1976	box 2607	folder 53
Class of 1977, 1977	box 2607	folder 54
Class of 1977, group shot	box 2744	folder 37
Class of 1978, group shot	box 2744	folder 38
Class of 1978, 1978, 1996	box 2607	folder 55
Class of 1979, 1979	box 2607	folder 56
Class of 1980, 1980	box 2607	folder 57
Class of 1981, 1981	box 2740	folder 15
Class of 1982, 1982	box 2740	folder 16
Class of 1983, 1983	box 2740	folder 17
Class of 1984, 1984	box 2740	folder 18
Class of 1985, 1985		

	box 2740	folder 19
Class of 1985 (single shots), 1985	box 2607	folder 58
Class of 1987, 1987	box 2740	folder 20
Class of 1989, 1989	box 2740	folder 21
Class of 1990, 1989-1990	box 2740	folder 22
Class of 1991, 1991	box 2740	folder 23
Class of 1992, 1992	box 2740	folder 24
Class of 1993, 1993	box 2607	folder 59
Class of 1996, undated	box 2740	folder 25
Class of 1999, 1999	box 2740	folder 26
Class of 2000, undated	box 2740	folder 27
Class of 2001, 2001	box 2740	folder 28
Class of 2002, 2002	box 2740	folder 29
Class by Academic Year, 1970-1977	box 2607	folder 60
Class Composites, 1966-1993	box 2740	folder 30
Class Entering , 1967 - 1977, 1997	box 2607	folder 61
Class Entering, 1991	box 2740	folder 31
Class Entering Composites, 1966-1979	box 2607	folder 62
Class Entering Composites, 1980-1989	box 2740	folder 32
Class Entering Composites, 1990 – 1998, 2006 – 2007	box 2740	folder 33
Class Entering Reception, 1986	box 2740	folder 34
Class Photos (Negatives), 1988-1990	box 2607	folder 63
Class Unidentified, undated	box 2740	folder 35
Clinical Center, undated	box 2740	folder 36
Dean's Office Staff, 1997, undated	box 2740	folder 37
Emergency Medicine, undated	box 2740	folder 38
Executive Committee, 2004	box 2740	folder 39
Faculty, 1986, undated	box 2740	folder 40
Family Practice, 1978, undated	box 2740	folder 41
Flint, 1972, undated	box 2740	folder 42
Flint, 1985	box 2740	folder 43
Flint Medical Education Center, 1974-1975	box 2740	folder 44

Flint Students and Hospitals (Slides), undated	box 2740	folder 45
Founders Club, undated	box 2740	folder 46
Geriatrics Student Group (Negatives), 1997	box 2607	folder 64
Geriatrics Student Group (Negatives), 1998	box 2607	folder 65
Grand Rapids, 1985	box 2740	folder 47
Grand Rapids, undated	box 2740	folder 48
Grand Rapids Area Medical Education Consortium (GRAMEC) Annual Meeting, 1989	box 2607	folder 66
Grand Rapids Consortium, 1999	box 2740	folder 49
Immunization, undated	box 2740	folder 50
Kalamazoo, 2001, undated	box 2740	folder 51
Kalamazoo Campus, circa 1970, 1990 – 1991	box 2740	folder 52
Lansing Community, undated	box 2740	folder 53
Leo the Lion, 1996	box 2607	folder 67
Life Sciences (Negatives), undated	box 2740	folder 54
MD Magazine (Negatives), 1996	box 2607	folder 68
MD Magazine "Muscle Man" (Negative), 1989	box 2607	folder 69
Medical Scholars		
1992	box 2607	folder 70
1997-1998	box 2607	folder 71
1999	box 2744	folder 20
2002	box 2740	folder 55
Incoming Freshman, 2002	box 2744	folder 21
Medicine (Department of), 2001, undated	box 2740	folder 56
Michigan Department of Public Health, undated	box 2741	folder 1
Microbiology (Giltner Hall), undated	box 2741	folder 2
Miscellaneous, 1997	box 2740	folder 57
MSU/KCMS Medical Informatics Team, 1993	box 2741	folder 3
Neuroscience Program (Slides), undated	box 2740	folder 58
Neuroscience Program, undated	box 2740	folder 59
Pediatrics, undated	box 2741	folder 4
Psychiatry, 1969, undated	box 2741	folder 5
Ron Newman Trio, undated		

	box 2741	folder 6
Saginaw, 1979, undated	box 2741	folder 7
Saginaw Campus, 1979	box 2741	folder 8
Saginaw Campus, undated	box 2741	folder 9
Saginaw Campus Facility, undated	box 2740	folder 60
Saginaw Campus Students, 1991-1996	box 2741	folder 10
Second Medical Class, 1967	box 2741	folder 11
Seek and Soar, 1988-1989	box 2741	folder 12
Small, Unidentified, undated	box 2741	folder 13
Staff (Negatives), 1999	box 2740	folder 61
Students, 1986, 1989, undated	box 2741	folder 14
Students in the Classroom, Laboratory, circa late 1960s	box 2744	folder 27
Surgery, undated	box 2741	folder 15
Upper Peninsula, undated	box 2515	folder 1
Upper Peninsula Campus, 1991	box 2515	folder 2
Upper Peninsula Community Service and Study Program, 1969	box 2515	folder 3
Upper Peninsula Medical Education Program		
1991	box 2741	folder 16
Undated	box 2741	folder 17
Opening Convocation, undated	box 2741	folder 18
Vence Bonham's Class, 2002	box 2741	folder 19
Vice Provost, undated	box 2741	folder 20
Laboratory Setting, undated	box 2741	folder 21
MRI, undated	box 2741	folder 22
People		
Abbett, William		
1992, undated	box 2515	folder 4
and Ann Olmsted, 1992	box 2515	folder 5
and Chris Shafer, undated	box 2741	folder 23
and Dave Newhouse, undated	box 2741	folder 24
and Ruth M. Hoppe, 1992	box 2515	folder 6
and Norbert Enger, 1996, undated	box 2515	folder 7

and Ted Ford, undated	box 2741	folder 25
and Unidentified People, undated	box 2741	folder 26
Niagara Trip, undated	box 2515	folder 8
Abela, George, 1996	box 2515	folder 9
Acosta, Andrew, 1990	box 2515	folder 10
Adams, Patch (Negatives), October 1998	box 2515	folder 11
Aenlle, Anthony, 1999	box 2515	folder 12
Ajovi, Scott E., 1995, undated	box 2515	folder 13
Albala, David, 1995-1996	box 2515	folder 14
Alexander, Beth, circa 2000	box 2515	folder 15
Alexander, Carol, undated	box 2741	folder 27
Alger, ?, circa 1986	box 2741	folder 28
Alguire, Patrick, 1996 - 1997, circa 2002	box 2515	folder 16
Alguire, Patrick, Ann Olmsted, and Ray Hansen, undated	box 2742	folder 76
Anbe, Daniel T., 2001	box 2515	folder 17
Anderson, Bill, undated	box 2741	folder 29
Anderson, Kim, 1997	box 2515	folder 18
Andre, Judith, 1994	box 2515	folder 19
Anelle, Eduardo, circa 1974	box 2741	folder 30
Armstead, Rodney, circa 1996	box 2515	folder 20
Arnosti, David, undated	box 2741	folder 31
Aronson, Lawrence D., undated	box 2741	folder 32
Assiff, Kathy, undated	box 2515	folder 21
Atlas, Lewis, 1984	box 2741	folder 33
Bachuwa, Ghassan, undated	box 2515	folder 22
Bailey, Patricia, 1996	box 2515	folder 23
Baker, George, 1976	box 2741	folder 34
Barkel, Donald and Ann Connaghan, undated	box 2741	folder 35
Barker, Dedriah, 1989	box 2741	folder 36
Barnett, Marjorie, 1995	box 2741	folder 37
Barr, K., undated	box 2515	folder 24
Beadner, Howard, circa 1986	box 2741	folder 38

Beals, Carol, undated	box 2741	folder 39
Beekman, Bill, circa 2000	box 2515	folder 25
Berlanga, Lorenzo, 1996	box 2515	folder 26
Bieber, Loren L., 1997, undated	box 2515	folder 27
Bieber, Loren and Kenneth Moore, undated	box 2741	folder 40
Bleil, Gordon and Joyce Stevens, undated	box 2741	folder 41
Bleyer, W. Archie, 1998	box 2515	folder 28
Blight, Cathy O., 1993, 1999	box 2515	folder 29
Bonham Jr., Vence, circa 1991	box 2741	folder 42
Bouknight, Reynard, circa 1985, 1992	box 2741	folder 43
Bradley, Kristin, 1994, undated	box 2515	folder 30
Bray, Kenneth M., 1966	box 2515	folder 31
Bricker, Lee A., undated	box 2515	folder 32
Bridgham, Robert, undated	box 2741	folder 44
Brody, Howard, circa 1970, 1989, 1991, undated	box 2515	folder 33
Brody, Howard, Mary Alfano, Duane Warren and Brian Solano, undated	box 2741	folder 45
Brody, Howard and Tom Gunnings, 1992	box 2741	folder 46
Brody, Theodore M., undated	box 2515	folder 34
Brown, Douglas, 2002	box 2515	folder 35
Bryde, Jay, 1994	box 2515	folder 36
Brzezinksi, Joseph, undated	box 2741	folder 47
Buck, Dannie, , undated	box 2741	folder 48
Bulinski, Pat, undated	box 2741	folder 49
Bull, Robert, undated	box 2741	folder 50
Bumgarner, Raquel, 1999	box 2515	folder 37
Burgess, Jacques, 2002	box 2515	folder 38
Burton, Zachary, 2001	box 2741	folder 51
Carlson, Tom	box 2515	folder 39
Carlson, Troy, undated	box 2741	folder 52
Carron, Rex, undated	box 2741	folder 53
Carter, Robert, undated	box 2515	folder 40
Cassal Christina circa 1096		

	box 2741	folder 54
Chahbazi, John, undated	box 2515	folder 41
Chambliss, Linda, 2000	box 2741	folder 55
Chartkoff, Joseph, undated	box 2741	folder 56
Chaudry, I. H., undated	box 2741	folder 57
Chaudry, I. H. and ? Fisher, undated	box 2741	folder 58
Chimoskey, John E., 1991	box 2515	folder 42
Cobbett, Peter, 1990	box 2515	folder 43
Cohen, Cynthia, 1992	box 2515	folder 44
Cole, Rebecca S., 1992	box 2741	folder 59
Colenda, Chris, 1997	box 2515	folder 45
Colone, Pino, undated	box 2515	folder 46
Condon, Michelle, undated	box 2741	folder 60
Conlin, Lyn and Harriet Roelof, undated	box 2741	folder 61
Cooper, Lyn and Tom Morley, 2002	box 2741	folder 62
Cooper, Lynn, Tom Morley and George Kovac, 2002	box 2515	folder 47
Cooper, Mary Ann, undated	box 2741	folder 63
Cooper, William E., undated	box 2515	folder 48
Crawford, Alvin H., 1997	box 2515	folder 49
Cunningham, Susan, Ginny Johnson and Glynda Moorer, undated	box 2741	folder 64
Dardes, Terry and Gary Dardes (Photocopy), circa 1970	box 2515	folder 50
Daugherty, Bob, undated	box 2744	folder 22
Davies, H. Dele, 2003	box 2515	folder 51
Davis, Glenn C., 2002, undated	box 2515	folder 52
Davis, Glenn C. and Peter McPherson, 2002	box 2515	folder 53
Davis, Glenn C. and Peter McPherson, undated	box 2741	folder 65
Dean, Richard, undated	box 2515	folder 54
Della Penna, Dean, 2001	box 2741	folder 66
Demaray, Michael, undated	box 2515	folder 55
DeWitt, David L., undated	box 2741	folder 67
DiBiaggio, John A., 1985	box 2742	folder 91
Dimitrov, Nikolay, 1994	box 2515	folder 56

Dipette, Donald J., circa 2000	box 2515	folder 57
Dola, Annette, undated	box 2515	folder 58
Dodgson, Jerry, undated	box 2741	folder 68
Dosh, Steve, undated	box 2741	folder 69
Drake, George, 1999	box 2515	folder 59
Draznin, Martin, 2001	box 2742	folder 77
Drukker, Bruce H., 1992	box 2515	folder 60
Dunn, Ruth Ann, undated	box 2515	folder 61
Dykeman, ?, undated	box 2741	folder 70
Dykewicz, Clare and Kathleen Connell, 2002	box 2515	folder 62
Ebell, Mark, 1998	box 2515	folder 63
Elders, Jocelyn, 2002	box 2741	folder 71
Elstein, Arthur, undated	box 2515	folder 64
Engstrom, David C., undated	box 2515	folder 65
Engstrom, David C., Kim Yee and Peter Vasilenko, undated	box 2741	folder 72
Enzer, Norbert, 1996, 2000	box 2515	folder 66
Epps, Roselyn, , undated	box 2741	folder 73
Evans, Lester, undated	box 2741	folder 74
Fahy, Ted, 1986	box 2515	folder 67
Farmer, Paul, 2003	box 2741	folder 75
Ferenchick, Gary, 1986, 1996	box 2515	folder 68
Ferguson-Miller, Shelagh, 2001	box 2741	folder 76
Fickenscher, Kevin M., 1992	box 2515	folder 69
Fleck, Leonard, undated	box 2515	folder 70
Fogle, Barbara, undated	box 2741	folder 77
Foglio, John P. (Jake), 1997, undated	box 2515	folder 71
Foley, Arthur L., , 1981, undated	box 2741	folder 78
Foley, Arthur and Rene' Jasa, undated	box 2741	folder 79
Foster, Henry, undated	box 2515	folder 72
Fulton, Donna, undated	box 2741	folder 80

	box 2741	folder 82
Galen, Arthur, undated	box 2741	folder 83
Galligan, James, 1990	box 2741	folder 84
Galligan, James and Vince Bonham, 1990	box 2515	folder 73
Gallin, ? (Negatives), undated	box 2515	folder 74
Garcia-Shelton, Linda, 1989	box 2741	folder 85
Gardiner, Joseph, undated	box 2741	folder 86
Geowolb, Ira (with Lorrain Leader), circa 1982	box 2742	folder 78
Gerard, Roy J., 1990 – 1991, undated	box 2741	folder 87
Gerchman, Leroy, undated	box 2741	folder 88
Given, William, undated	box 2741	folder 89
Glick, Howard, circa 1972	box 2515	folder 75
Goode, Merlin, undated	box 2741	folder 90
Goodier, Anson, undated	box 2741	folder 91
Goodman, Jay, undated	box 2515	folder 76
Gordon, ?, circa 1972	box 2515	folder 77
Gossain, Ved V., undated	box 2741	folder 92
Gossain, Ved V. and David Rovner, circa 1980s	box 2741	folder 93
Grandison, ?, undated	box 2741	folder 94
Grebner, Michael, undated	box 2741	folder 95
Greenbaum, David, undated	box 2741	folder 96
Greene, Peter, undated	box 2741	folder 97
Grevers, Marian, undated	box 2741	folder 98
Greydanus, Donald E., undated	box 2515	folder 78
Griffith, Thomas, undated	box 2741	folder 99
Gronek, Julie, undated	box 2741	folder 100
Gunter, Arilus Dawan (negatives), 1994	box 2515	folder 79
Gushurst, Collete A., 2001	box 2515	folder 80
1 01/22 1 1	1 0=41	folder 101
Hale, Cliff, undated	box 2741	101461 101
Hale, Cliff, undated Hall Family, 1996	box 2741 box 2515	folder 82

Harold, Susan E., undated	box 2741	folder 102
Harrod, Gordon, undated	box 2741	folder 103
Hart, D., undated	box 2515	folder 84
Haseltine, Florence P., circa 1986	box 2741	folder 104
Hedmark, Connie, 1993	box 2741	folder 105
Heersma, H. Sidney, Ellen Heersma, James Heersma, 1996	box 2515	folder 86
Heil, Marti K. S., circa 1986	box 2741	folder 106
Helfer, Mary Edna, 1992, undated	box 2741	folder 107
Helfer, Ray E., undated	box 2515	folder 87
Helsel, Susan, undated	box 2741	folder 108
Hennessey, Pat, undated	box 2741	folder 109
Henry, Carl, undated	box 2741	folder 110
Henry, Rebecca, 1991	box 2515	folder 85
Henry, Ronald William, 2001	box 2741	folder 111
Hillard, James, undated	box 2742	folder 83
Hiscoe, D. Bonta, undated	box 2515	folder 88
Hodgman, Richard, undated	box 2741	folder 112
Hoisington, David, undated	box 2741	folder 113
Holmes, Denise, 2002	box 2515	folder 89
Holmes, Richard, undated	box 2741	folder 114
Holmes, - Rovner, Margaret, undated	box 2515	folder 90
Holstein, Werner, undated	box 2741	folder 115
Holzgang, Anthony, 1997	box 2741	folder 116
Holzman, Claudia, undated	box 2741	folder 117
Hoppe, Ruth, 1992, undated	box 2741	folder 118
Hough, David, undated	box 2741	folder 119
Hoven, Ann, 1996	box 2741	folder 120
Urankin Jannifas undatad	box 2515	folder 91
Hronkin, Jennifer, undated		4.1.
Huang, Raywin, R., 1990	box 2515	folder 92
	box 2515 box 2515	folder 92 folder 93

Huff, Warren, undated	box 2741	folder 121
Humphrey, Bill, 1989	box 2741	folder 122
Hunt, Andrew		
Hunt, Andrew, 1991, circa 1996, undated	box 2515	folder 95-96
Hunt, Andrew and Arthur Foley, undated	box 2741	folder 123
Hunt, Andrew, Donald Weston and Bon Hiscoe, circa 1975	box 2741	folder 124
Hunt, Andrew and John Howell, undated	box 2741	folder 125
Hunt, Andrew and Lou Snow, undated	box 2741	folder 126
Hunt, Andrew and Tom Cinque, undated	box 2741	folder 127
Hunt, Andrew, William Abbett and Donald Weston, circa 1990	box 2741	folder 128
Hunt, Andrew with Faculty, undated	box 2741	folder 129
Hunt, Andrew with Flint Faculty, undated	box 2741	folder 130
Hunt, Andrew with Ray Hansen and Don Weston (contact sheet), undated	box 2742	folder 92
Inoue, Susumu, 2001	box 2515	folder 97
Inui, Thomas, 1999	box 2515	folder 98
Iverson, Mark, undated	box 2741	folder 131
Iverson, Mark and John Molidor, undated	box 2741	folder 132
Iverson, Mark, Kris Bradley and John Molidor, undated	box 2741	folder 133
Iverson, Mark and ? Sands, undated	box 2741	folder 134
Jaso, Rene, circa 1974	box 2741	folder 135
Johnson Jr., Frank, undated	box 2741	folder 136
Johnson, Karen		
Johnson, Karen, 1976, 1983, 1992	box 2515	folder 99
Johnson, Karen and Susan Cunningham, 1990	box 2741	folder 137
Johnson, Robert, 1999	box 2515	folder 100
Johnson, Tom M.		
Johnson, Tom M., 1986, 1994, undated	box 2515	folder 101
Johnson, Tom and Karen Johnson, undated	box 2741	folder 138
Johnson, Tom and Ken Mills, undated	box 2741	folder 139
Jones, James, undated	box 2741	folder 140

x 2741 fix 2515 fix 2742 fix 2741 fix 2741 fix 2515 fix 2741	Folder 141 Folder 142 Folder 102 Folder 95 Folder 143 Folder 144 Folder 103
x 2741 fix 2515 fix 2742 fix 2741 fix 2741 fix 2515 fix 2741	Folder 142 Folder 102 Folder 95 Folder 143 Folder 144
x 2515 f x 2742 f x 2741 f x 2741 f x 2515 f x 2741 f	Folder 102 Folder 95 Folder 143 Folder 144
x 2742 f x 2741 f x 2741 f x 2741 f x 2515 f x 2741 f	Folder 95 Folder 143 Folder 144
x 2741 f x 2741 f x 2515 f x 2741 f	folder 143 Folder 144
x 2741 f x 2515 f x 2741 f	folder 144
x 2515 f x 2741 f	
x 2741 f	folder 103
- 0741 (folder 145
x 2741 f	folder 146
x 2515 f	folder 104
x 2741 f	folder 147
x 2515 f	folder 105
x 2741 f	folder 148
x 2741 f	folder 149
x 2515 f	folder 106
x 2741 f	folder 150
x 2741 f	folder 151
x 2742 f	folder 93
x 2742 f	folder 82
	folder 79
x 2742 f	folder 107
x 2515 f	folder 108
x 2515 f x 2515 f	folder 108 folder 109
x 2515 f x 2515 f x 2515 f	
x 2515 f x 2515 f x 2515 f x 2515 f x 2741 f	folder 109
x 2515 f x 2515 f x 2515 f x 2515 f x 2741 f x 2741 f	Folder 109 Folder 152
x 2515 fx 2515 fx 2515 fx 2741 fx 2741 fx 2515 fx 2515	Folder 109 Folder 152 Folder 153
x 2515 fx 2515 fx 2515 fx 2741 fx 2741 fx 2741 fx 2741 fx 2741 fx 2741 fx	Folder 109 Folder 152 Folder 153 Folder 110
x 2515 fx 2515 fx 2515 fx 2741 fx 2515 fx 2741 fx	Folder 109 Folder 152 Folder 153 Folder 110 Folder 154
	ox 2515 f ox 2741 f ox 2741 f

Leibel, Steven, Heront Marcarion, Steve Klein and Rex Barnes, undated	box 2741	folder 157
Lenhart, Harold, 1996	box 2515	folder 112
Lipscomb, Wanda, 1994, undated	box 2515	folder 113
Lomas Family, 1996	box 2515	folder 114
Luce, Michael, circa 1972	box 2515	folder 115
Luoma, David, undated	box 2515	folder 116
Lyon, James G., undated	box 2741	folder 158
Lyon, James G. and Roberta Zapp, undated	box 2741	folder 159
MacKenzie, Charles, 1989, 1995	box 2515	folder 117
Magee, Paul, 1978	box 2741	folder 160
Marcarian, Heront, undated	box 2741	folder 161
Mayor, Gilbert, undated	box 2741	folder 162
Mazzuchi, Danie, undated	box 2515	folder 118
McDougal, John Arthur, undated	box 2741	folder 163
McGroarty, Estelle, 2001	box 2741	folder 164
McKeig, Doug, undated	box 2741	folder 165
McKeig, Doug and L. Edmond Eary, undated	box 2741	folder 166
McKibben, Jeanne, undated	box 2741	folder 167
McMahon, Samuel M., undated	box 2741	folder 168
McManus, Charles, undated	box 2741	folder 169
McNett, Thomas, undated	box 2741	folder 170
M.D. Magazine (Unidentified), undated	box 2515	folder 119
Melgar, Thomas, undated	box 2515	folder 120
Mercer, Barbara Fogle, undated	box 2515	folder 121
Mietes, Joseph, undated	box 2515	folder 122
Mills, Richard A., 1991	box 2741	folder 171
Molidor, John		
Molidor, John B., undated	box 2515	folder 123
Molidor, John and Lyn Conlin, undated	box 2741	folder 172
Molidor, John and Robert Tabellini, 1989	box 2515	folder 124
Moore, Ken, undated	box 2515	folder 125
Moorer Glynda undated		

	box 2515	folder 126
Morley, Clare Allman, 1967	box 2741	folder 173
Morley, Thomas	box 2741	folder 174
Morrow, ?, undated	box 2741	folder 175
Mueller, Michael J., 2001	box 2515	folder 127
Mungal and Jason (Drs.), 1972	box 2742	folder 85
Murray, Dennis, undated	box 2741	folder 176
Murray, Raymond, 1989	box 2515	folder 128
Muth, Marty, 1997	box 2515	folder 129
Neirotti, Rodolfo, 1997	box 2515	folder 130
Nettleman, Mary, 2003	box 2515	folder 131
Netzloff, Michael L., 1990	box 2515	folder 132
Netzloff, Michael and Mark Israel, 1988	box 2741	folder 177
Newhouse, David and Bob, undated	box 2741	folder 178
Nicholson, Robert, 1983	box 2515	folder 133
O'Brian, James G., circa 1986	box 2515	folder 134
Ogle, Karen, undated	box 2515	folder 135
Ollen-Smith, Ann, undated	box 2741	folder 179
Olmsted, Ann, 1990	box 2515	folder 136
Olson, Lance, undated	box 2741	folder 180
Ontell, Francesca, undated	box 2741	folder 181
Onyekwere, Onyinye, undated	box 2515	folder 137
Ortman, John, 2002	box 2515	folder 138
Osborn, Mike, 1972	box 2741	folder 182
Overton, David, T., undated	box 2515	folder 139
Padula, Gil, undated	box 2741	folder 183
Paneth, Nigel, undated	box 2741	folder 184
Parmeter, J. Thomas, undated	box 2741	folder 185
Pathak, Dorothy R., 1997	box 2515	folder 140
Patton, Kathleen and Unidentified Others, undated	box 2741	folder 186
Payea, Norman P., undated	box 2741	folder 187
Perricone, Nicholas, 2002	box 2515	folder 141

Perricone, Nicholas and Peter McPherson, 2002	box 2515	folder 142
Pierce, Jack, undated	box 2741	folder 188
Potchen, E. James, circa 1990, 1996, 2003	box 2515	folder 143
Potter, Darrel (Photocopy), circa 1969	box 2515	folder 144
Pratt, Helen D., 2000	box 2515	folder 145
Pryor, Othelia, 2002	box 2515	folder 146
Ptasnik, Mike, undated	box 2741	folder 189
Quiroz, Ernest V., 1992	box 2741	folder 190
Rappley, Marsha,, 1999	box 2515	folder 147
Rechtien, Jame, undated	box 2741	folder 191
Reid, Michael, 1991	box 2515	folder 148
Reimer, Ron, 1996	box 2741	folder 192
Rex, Sue, undated	box 2741	folder 193
Rex, Sue (Retirement Party), 1982	box 2515	folder 149-150
Richards, Robert K., undated	box 2741	folder 194
Richmond, Roger, undated	box 2741	folder 195
Rip, Mike, undated	box 2741	folder 196
Roach, Richard, undated	box 2515	folder 151
Rogers, Denise V., 1993	box 2741	folder 197
Rose, George, circa 1986	box 2741	folder 198
Ross, Larry, undated	box 2742	folder 94
Ross, Larry, Jake Foglio, and Tom Johnson, 1992	box 2515	folder 152
Rothenberg, Debra, 1991	box 2741	folder 199
Roty, August R., 2001	box 2515	folder 153
Rovner, David R., undated	box 2741	folder 200
Ruane, Thomas J., undated	box 2741	folder 201
Rutherford, Peter, Yvonne Nelson and Scott Miller, 1995	box 2741	folder 202
Sameulsson, Bengt, 1970	box 2741	folder 203
Sander, C. Maureen, 1990	box 2515	folder 154
Sander, ?, undated	box 2742	folder 1
Sandler, Richard, 1992	box 2742	folder 2
Course House 1005		

	box 2515	folder 155
Sauer, Harry – Clinic Staff, 1995	box 2515	folder 156
Saxe, Andrew, undated	box 2515	folder 157
Schneider, John, undated	box 2515	folder 158
Schoenkermon, Bert , Lyle Victor, Daniel Williams and Howard Feldman, undated	box 2742	folder 3
Schwartz, Ken, undated	box 2742	folder 4
Scrimglour, Alison, undated	box 2742	folder 5
Seeley, Harley, 1997	box 2515	folder 159
Selsnick, Mark and Glynda Moorer, undated	box 2742	folder 6
Senagore, Anthony, circa 1996	box 2515	folder 160
Shafer, Chris, undated	box 2515	folder 161
Shier, Michael R., circa 1972	box 2515	folder 162
Shuhler, Phyllis M., 1997	box 2742	folder 7
Sidel, Victor W., circa 1986	box 2742	folder 8
Sierra, Judy and Kris Steensma, undated	box 2742	folder 9
Simms, N. Debbi, undated	box 2742	folder 10
Simpkin, Roger, Damon Stutes and Ken Lane, undated	box 2742	folder 11
Smendik, Douglas, 2002	box 2515	folder 163
Smith, Blake, undated	box 2515	folder 164
Smith, Jane Moxley, 1992, 1996, undated	box 2515	folder 165
Smith, Jane and Ann Olmsted, 1992	box 2742	folder 12
Smith, Jane and Mark Iverson, undated	box 2742	folder 13
Smith, Jane, Mark Iverson and Joanie Hooper, undated	box 2742	folder 14
Smith, Susan, undated	box 2742	folder 15
Smith, William, 2001	box 2742	folder 16
Sparks Jr., Harvey Vise, circa 1986	box 2742	folder 17
Sparrow, Albert, undated	box 2742	folder 18
Spencer, Marshall, undated	box 2742	folder 19
Springer, Dawn, undated	box 2742	folder 20
Springer, J., undated	box 2742	folder 21
Starr, Robert, 1990	box 2515	folder 166
Stawis, Allen, circa 1972	box 2515	folder 167

Steensma, Kristine, 1999	box 2515	folder 168
Stein, Aryeh, undated	box 2742	folder 22
Strocel, Anton, 2001	box 2515	folder 169
Students, undated	box 2742	folder 23
Stutes, Damon L., undated	box 2742	folder 24
Sucher, Barbara J., undated	box 2515	folder 170
Surrell, James, 1980	box 2515	folder 171
Swandon, Marie, 1989, undated	box 2742	folder 25
Sweeney, Christopher L., 2001	box 2515	folder 172
Swisher, Scott, undated	box 2515	folder 173
Swisher, Scott, Don Kuiper and Ray Murray, undated	box 2742	folder 26
Talbert, Jason, 1989, 1993	box 2742	folder 27
Tauscher, John W., 1991	box 2515	folder 174
Tiberio, Angela, Brian Kelly and Scott Rowan, undated	box 2742	folder 28
Tiedge, James, 2002	box 2515	folder 175
Toledo, Luis, undated	box 2515	folder 176
Tomlinson, Tom, undated	box 2515	folder 177
Torres, Karlene		
Torres, Karlene, 1999	box 2515	folder 178
Torres, Karlene and Douglas Moffat, undated	box 2742	folder 29
Torres, Karlene and Kathleen Patton, undated	box 2742	folder 30
Torres, Karlene, Laurie ? and Phyllis Ellinson, undated	box 2742	folder 31
Torres, Karlene and Michael Bennish, undated	box 2742	folder 32
Triezenberg, Steve, undated	box 2742	folder 33
Trosko, James E., circa 1986, 1990, 1998	box 2515	folder 179
Trosko, James, Jon L. Lockard, W. Donald Weston, undated	box 2515	folder 180
Turner, Jane, 1996	box 2515	folder 181
Uhlo, Hugo, undated	box 2742	folder 34
Unidentified, 1976-1979	box 2515	folder 182
Unidentified, 1986	box 2742	folder 35
Unidentified, 1993, 1999, undated		

Unidentified, 1993, 1999, undated

	box 2515	folder 183-187
Unidentified, 2002	box 2742	folder 86
Unidentified, undated	box 2742	folder 36-39
Unidentified, undated	box 2744	folder 23
Vander Wall, David A., 1972	box 2742	folder 40
Vasilenko, Peter, 1989	box 2515	folder 188
Verma, Sumer, undated	box 2742	folder 41
Vorro, Joe, undated	box 2742	folder 42
Wadenstorer, Frazer, 2001	box 2515	folder 189
Wadland, William, 1992	box 2515	folder 190
Walker, Bruce, undated	box 2742	folder 43
Walker, Deborah, 1994-1996	box 2515	folder 191
Waluzak, Michael, undated	box 2742	folder 44
Wang, John, 2001	box 2742	folder 45
Watson, Jack T., 2001	box 2742	folder 46
Weatherhead, James, undated	box 2742	folder 47
Weathers, Donald, circa 1972	box 2515	folder 192
Weathington, Ed, 1990	box 2515	folder 193
Weber, Arthur, 1995	box 2515	folder 194
Weil, William, 1968, 1994	box 2742	folder 48
Weiss, Robert J., undated	box 2742	folder 49
Werner, Paul T., 1990, 1998, undated	box 2515	folder 195
Weston, Donald		
Weston, Donald, 1982, undated	box 2742	folder 50
Weston, Donald and Andrew Hunt, undated	box 2742	folder 51
Weston, Donald and Peter Finkelstein, undated	box 2742	folder 52
Weston, Donald and others, undated	box 2742	folder 80
Weston, Donald and Richard Dean, 1990	box 2742	folder 81
Westondorp, Floyd, 1984	box 2742	folder 53
Wharton, Dolores D., 1973	box 2742	folder 84
Whipple, Robert, undated	box 2742	folder 54
Whittington, Jeremiah, undated	box 2742	folder 55

Wiebenga, Peter, undated	box 2742	folder 56
Williams, Daniel and Talmadge Holmes, 1990	box 2742	folder 57
Williams, Donald H., 1984	box 2742	folder 58
Williams, Keith, 1996	box 2742	folder 59
Willis III, Park, 1989	box 2742	folder 60
Wilson, John E., undated	box 2742	folder 61
Wolford, Robert W., undated	box 2742	folder 62
Yamamoto, Dennis, undated	box 2742	folder 63
Yonkoskey, Rena, undated	box 2742	folder 64
Zacharewski, Timothy, 2001	box 2742	folder 65
Zaroukian, Michael, 1996	box 2742	folder 66
Zarr, Michael and Eyassou Hafte-Gabr, 1990	box 2742	folder 67
Serving the People Pamphlet Photos, 1988	box 2742	folder 68
Slides, Photobook (Part 1), 1995	box 2742	folder 69
Slides, Photobook (Part 2), 1995	box 2742	folder 70
Slides, Unidentified, undated	box 2742	folder 71
Sparty, 1999	box 2742	folder 72
Sports Medicine, undated	box 2742	folder 73
Trainer (Football), 1981	box 2742	folder 89
Unidentified (Proofs and Negatives), undated	box 2742	folder 74
Oversize Photographs		
Title/Description	Instances	
People	box OS 7	
Davis, Glenn, 2003	box OS 8	
Andrew Hunt Giving Lecture (11x14), undated	box 2747	
Kane-Smart, Sarah, c. 1990s	box OS 8	
Unidentified, undated	box OS 8	
Groups		
Class Composites, 1973 – 1999	box OS 8	
Class Photos, 1969 – 1972	box OS 8	
Class of 1973 (16x20), 1973	box 2747	
Class of 1975 (16x24, 2 copies), 1975	box 2747	

Entering Class (16x20), 1968	box 2747
Entering Class (16x20), 1969	box 2747
Entering Class (16x21), 1970	box 2747
Entering Class (16x23), 1971	box 2747
Unidentified Class (12x20), undated	box 2747
Unidentified Class (14x20), undated	box 2747
Unidentified Entering Class (14x20), undated	box 2747
Unidentified Group Photo, November 1995	box 2746
Unidentified Group Photo, June 1986	box 2746
Unidentified Group Photo, June 1987	box 2746
Unidentified Group Photo, June 1988	box 2746
Unidentified Group Photo, June 1990	box 2746
Unidentified Group Photo, June 1991	box 2746
Unidentified Group Photo, December 1992	box 2746
Unidentified Group Photo, June 1994	box 2746
Life Sciences and Clinical Center (3 images, 16x20), undated	box 2747
SCHI Print Media, 1998	box 2746

Title/Description Instances

Digital Object: Formula: For MSU Medical School, 1966

Existence and Location of Copies:

Formula for MSU Med School, 1966

Existence and Location of Copies

(See http://onthebanks.msu.edu/Object/1-4-267/formula--for-msu-medical-school/)

Video

Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/archive/sdb%3A collection | e0b6434d-2f5b-4195-b2d2-29675d58b76a/

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

U-Matic

CHM Interviews

box 2743

Gerard, Roy, September 1997	box 2655
Hunt, Andy, September 1997	box 2655
Johnson, Tom, May 1997	box 2655
Jones, Jack, August 1997	box 2655
Jones, Margaret, August 1997	box 2655
Olmsted, Ann, August 1997	box 2655
Spencer, Marshall, July 1997	box 2655
Weil, Bill, July 1997	box 2655
Ways, Peter, September 1997	box 2655
VHS	
1999 Alumni Video Magazine, September 1999	box 2651
Andrew D. Hunt, M.D. Endowed Lectureship, September 1997	box 2651
Leon Eisenberg "Educating Socially Aware Physicians",	box 2651
September 1999	box 2651
Tom Inui, September 1999	box 2651
Professor Barbara Starfield, M.D. "Quality of Care: New Paradigms, New Challenges" (2 copies), October 2001	box 2651
College of Human Medicine Commencement	
May 1994	box 2651
May 13, 1995	box 2651
May 11, 1996	box 2651
May 10, 1997	box 2651
College of Human Medicine Move to Grand Rapids (WILX), 2004	item Videotape
"Community / University Health Partnerships", July 10, 1995	box 2651
David Walker Research Institute, undated	box 2651
CHM Graduation News Report (commencement speaker Roselyn Payne Epps), undated	box 2651
Humanism in Medicine Award – Samuel LeBaron AAMC, 2003	item Videotape
Humanism in Medicine Award – Sharad Jain AAMC, 2004	item Videotape

Andrew Hunt / Glenn Davis Conversation, February 27, 2004	item Videotape
Interview with Andy Hunt, 1997	item Videotape
Interview with Jack Jones, 1997	item Videotape
Interview with Margaret Jones, 1997	item Videotape
Interview with Marshall Spencer, 1997	item Videotape
Interview with Roy Gerard, 1997	item Videotape
"Leaders in Primary Care Medicine" (2 copies), undated	box 2651
Medical Rally News Spots, 2002-2003	item Videotape
Minority Viewpoint with Deans Dr. William Abbett, Dr. Douglas Wood and Dr. Marilyn Rothert on WLNS-TV - Health Care Reform, July 10, 1994	box 2651
MSU Healthteam	
Committed to Care (Final) (2 copies), 2004	box 2651
Committed to Care (Revison3) (2 copies), 2004	box 2651
Osteopathic Manipulation (incomplete), 2004, 2004	box 2651
When You Need To Know Asthma, 2004	box 2651
Dr. Monkelsnort, undated	item Videotape
Patch Adams, October 1998	box 2651
Pediatric Oncology Clinic, undated	item Videotape
White Coat Ceremony, undated	item Videotape
WLNS TV 6 – Women's Health, undated	box 2651
WZZM TV 13 – Grand Rapids Interview, March 29, 2004	box 2651
WZZM TV 13 – Move to Grand Rapids Meeting, October 29 (2003 or 2004)	box 2651
Beta- Unlabeled, undated	box 2651
8mm, Class Photos- Portraits, undated	box 2651
DVD	box 2651

Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/ archive/sdb%3Acollection| b7bfae5f-2f51-4cb9-942d-98620b77ce9f/

"Celebrating 40 Years" (2 copies), 2004

box 2651

folder 1

<u>Digital Object</u>: 2004 CHM 40th Anniversary DVD:

2021-12-09

Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/archive/sdb%3Acollection|9121a9f7-2dd7-4027-b741-6830974eb5bb/

Title/Description	Instances	
Cassette		
2nd Andrew Hunt Lectureship, Leon Eisenberg "Educating Socially Aware Physicians", 1997	box 2652	folder 1
4714 Bd 1 – MSU Med School, undated	box 2652	folder 2
Andrew Hunt Lecture, 1999	box 2652	folder 3
CHM Commencement, May 13, 2000	box 2652	folder 4
CHM Commencement (Tape #2), May 12, 2001	box 2652	folder 5
CHM Commencement Speech (Dr. Kimberlydawn Wisdom), May 10, 2003	box 2652	folder 6
CHM Commencement, undated	box 2652	folder 7
Dr. Jordan Cohen, AAMC, 1996	box 2652	folder 8
Gilvydis Hearing 1, undated	box 2652	folder 9
Interview with Dr. Richard Dean - discussing orthopedic program, January 10, 1999	box 2652	folder 10
Interview with Dr. Donald J. DiPette, undated	box 2652	folder 11
Interview with Joel Anderson (2nd year CHM student), September 25, 2002	box 2652	folder 12
Material Specific Details: Joel Anderson (2nd year CHM student) talks about Problem Based Learning and the student Tobacco Free Michigan Active Doctors (TFMAD) group. TFMAD talks to children at schools. Interview by Carol Cole.		
Meeting with Dr. Howard Brody, 2000	box 2652	folder 13
Course recordings (FCM 522, MPH 521, OM 551, PHM 521, PTH 503), 1972-1974	box 2753	

Radio Feature Service	box 5711	
Health Matters		
September 1987	box 5711	cassette MSU Health Matters 9/87
October 1987	box 5711	cassette MSU Health Matters 10/87
November 1987	box 5711	cassette MSU Health Matters 11/87
Health Tapes		
January 1988	box 5711	cassette MSU Health Tapes - Jan 1988
February 1988	box 5711	cassette MSU Health Tapes - Feb 1988
Health Tips, December 1987	box 5711	cassette MSU "HealthTips" 12/87
Housecalls		
1987		
September 1987	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls 9/87
October 1987	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls 10/87
November 1987	box 5711	carton
Container Summary: 3 copies (2 labeled Master)		November 1987
December 1987	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls 12/87

box 5711	cassette
DOX 3/11	MSU
	Housecalls
	1/88
box 5711	cassette
	MSU
	Housecalls 2/88
box 5711	cassette
	MSU
	Housecalls
	3/88
box 5711	cassette
	MSU Housecalls
	4/88
box 5711	cassette
	MSU
	Housecalls
	5/88
box 5711	cassette MSU
	Housecalls
	7/88
box 5711	cassette
	MSU
	Housecalls
	8/88
box 5711	cassette MSU
	Housecalls
	9/88
box 5711	cassette
	MSU
	Housecalls
1. 574	Housecalls 10/88
box 5711	Housecalls 10/88 cassette
box 5711	Housecalls 10/88 cassette MSU
box 5711	Housecalls 10/88 cassette
box 5711 box 5711	Housecalls 10/88 cassette MSU Housecalls 11/88 cassette
	Housecalls 10/88 cassette MSU Housecalls 11/88 cassette MSU
	Housecalls 10/88 cassette MSU Housecalls 11/88 cassette MSU Housecalls
	Housecalls 10/88 cassette MSU Housecalls 11/88 cassette MSU Housecalls December
	Housecalls 10/88 cassette MSU Housecalls 11/88 cassette MSU Housecalls
	Housecalls 10/88 cassette MSU Housecalls 11/88 cassette MSU Housecalls December
	box 5711 box 5711 box 5711 box 5711 box 5711

		Housecalls January 1989
February 1989 <u>Container Summary</u> : 3 copies	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls February 1989
March 1989 <u>Container Summary</u> : 3 copies	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls March 1989
April 1989	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls April 1989
June 1989	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls June 1989
July 1989	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls July 1989
August 1989	box 5711	carton MSU Housecalls August 1989
September 1989	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls September 1989
October 1989	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls October 1989
November 1989	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls November 1989
December 1989	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls December 1989

January 1990	box 5711	cassette
Container Summary: 2 copies		MSU
• •		Housecalls
		January
		1990
February 1990	box 5711	cassette
		MSU
		Housecalls
		February
		1990
May 1990	box 5711	cassette
y		MSU
		Housecalls
		May 1990
		<u> </u>
June 1990	box 5711	cassette
		MSU
		Housecalls
		June 1990
July 1990	box 5711	cassette
		MSU
		Housecalls
		July 1990
August 1990	box 5711	cassette
o de la companya de		MSU
		Housecalls
		August
		1990
September 1990	box 5711	cassette
ooptomber 1990		MSU
		Housecalls
		September
		1990
October 1990	box 5711	cassette
Octobel 1770	DOX 0/11	MSU
		Housecalls
		October
		1990
November 1990	box 5711	cassette
		MSU
		Housecalls
		November
		1990
December 1990	box 5711	cassette
		MSU
		Housecalls
		December
		December

February 1991	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls February 1991
March 1991	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls March 1991
April 1991	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls April 1991
May 1991	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls May 1991
June 1991	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls June 1991
July 1991	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls July 1991
August 1991	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls August 1991
September 1991	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls September 1991
October 1991	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls October 1991
November 1991	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls November 1991
December 1991	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls

		December 1991
1992		
January 1992	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls January 1992
February 1992	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls February 1992
March 1992	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls March 1992
April 1992	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls April 1992
May 1992	box 5711	carton MSU Housecalls May 1992
June 1992	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls June 1992
July 1992	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls July 1992
October 1992	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls October 1992
December 1992	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls December 1992
1993		
January 1993	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls

		January 1993
February 1993	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls February 1993
March 1993	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls March 1993
May 1993	box 5711	cassette MSU Housecalls May 1993
Reel		
Clinical Sciences Building Retreat (4 reels), December 1974	box 2652	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Annual Reports		
Title/Description	Instances	
Unpublished	box Annual Reports	
1964		
(2 Folders), 1965		
1965-1966		
(3 Folders), 1966-1967		
(4 Folders), 1967-1968		
(3 Folders), 1968-1969		
(4 Folders), 1969-1970		
(2 Folders), 1970-1971		

^ Return to Table of Contents

Serials	
Title/Description	Instances

#450: Medical Humanities Report, 1979-2010

#967: Capsules, 1983-1993

#902: Newsletter, 1973-1979

#1130 Michigan State M.D., 1979-2017

Electronic Resources

Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/archive/sdb%3Acollection|dfc8ab83-5580-4d2e-97c7-188c1b8da440/

Title/Description

Instances

box 2653

box 2751

box 2752

Handbooks, 1994-2010

Digital Object: Junior Handbooks 1994-2010: 2021-12-13

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>EValue_Student_Manuals 2007 - 2013</u>:

2021-12-13

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Senior_Handbooks 1997 - 2010</u>:

2021-12-13

Digital Object: 2009-2010 Block II III PDFs: 2022-03-31

Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/archive/sdb%3Acollection|45f2c925-8204-4d15-

bb8e-807d86929f16/

Electronic Records, Various Media (See R:\UA 15 13 CHM)

Floppy, Zip, Jaz), 1993-2007

Material Specific Details: Includes digital photographs.

Contact archivist for details.

Electronic Records, CD/DVD Media (See R:\UA 15 13

CHM), 1996-2004

Material Specific Details: Includes digital photographs.

Contact archivist for details.

Electronic Records, CD/DVD Media (See R:\UA 15 13

CHM), 1996-2005

Material Specific Details: Includes digital photographs.

Contact archivist for details.

College of Human Medicine website, 2011-2016

Digital Object: 1997-1999_College_of_Human_Medicine-

website: 1997-1999

Digital Object: 2000-2004 College of Human Medicine

website: 2000-2005

[^] Return to Table of Contents

<u>Digital Object: 2005_College of Human Medicine website:</u>

2005-2022

Videos

Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/archive/sdb%3Acollection|77cd4804-b9fb-4f15-9f2c-5d1e15a8d5f9/

50th Anniversary, 2014

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>50thAnniversaryVideoFile</u>: <u>2022-03-08</u>

Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/ archive/sdb%3Acollection| 602b697e-967d-4466-8b84-9ccdeebc7eda/

MD Magazine - Pre-Publishing Materials

Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/ archive/sdb%3Acollection| b740f60e-24da-4a2b-8eef-934b46ca4a7b/

MD Magazine - Vol. 34.1 Materials, 2014

Digital Object: MD_Magazine-Volume_34.1: 2021-12-08

Material Specific Details: Includes photos and text documents used to create Vol. 34.1 of MD Magazine.

Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/archive/sdb%3Acollection|406a65a7-5f00-4f52-ad96-6a38a282a342/

[^] Return to Table of Contents